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DEDICATION

BARBARA W. SNELLING

Barbara Snelling passed away in November 2015. Few residents of Shelburne have had as great an impact
on the Town of Shelburne and the State of Vermont as Barbara did. Barbara and her husband Richard
Snelling settled in Shelburne in 1953 to raise their family. Barbara’s early involvement with the Town was
as one of the founders of the Shelburne Cooperative Nursery School and Kindergarten. This was followed
by her election to the Shelburne School Board in 1958, founding Chair of the Champlain Valley Union
High School Board, Chair of the Chittenden South School District Board, President of the State School
Directors Association and member of the State Board of Education. She also served on the Shelburne
Museum Board of Trustees. Other activities included Girl Scout Troop Leader and Cub Scout Den Mother.
Barbara spent many years volunteering at Chittenden County United Way, Child Care Referral Services
and the Champlain Valley Agency on Aging. She was the founding Chair of Leadership Champlain and
served on the Board of the Lake Champlain Chamber of Commerce. Barbara was honored as Citizen of
the Year by the Vermont State Chamber of Commerce and the Green Mountain Council, Boy Scouts.

At the State level, Barbara Chaired the Governor’s Commission on the Status of Women’s Task Force on
Economic Issues, was the Founding Chair of the Friends of The Vermont Statehouse and a Founding
Director of the Vermont Community Foundation. She was First Lady during the terms of Gov. Richard
Snelling and was elected Lt. Governor from 1992 to 1997. Barbara also served two terms in the Vermont
Senate.

In recognition of her service to the Town of Shelburne and the State of Vermont, we dedicate this Town
Report to Barbara Snelling.

Cover Photo: The Shelburne Veterans Memorial was dedicated September 14, 2015, with several hundred people in Attendance All costs associated
with the design and construction of the project were funded by grants and donations, coordinated by volunteers of the Veterans Committee. For
more information, go to http://www.shelburnevt.org/402/Veterans-Monument-Committee

Memorial poem by Rick Bessette; Photos provided by TJ Boyle & Associates
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DEDICATION

THOMAS T. BESSETTE

Thomas Bessette passed away December 10, 2015. Tom lived in Shelburne his entire life and
served the Town in a remarkable number of capacities. While many who serve take some time off
between commitments, Tom was continuously involved in some aspect of the Town throughout his
life. Tom served as a volunteer fireman, police officer, town constable, health officer and rescue
driver. He was elected to the Shelburne Selectboard from 1983 to 1991 and represented Shelburne
on the board of directors of the Champlain Water District for more than 35 years. In his
professional life, Tom worked as Head of Security at Trinity College and as an emergency
dispatcher at Saint Michael’s college. He was recognized by the Vermont Secretary of State in
2005 for his more than 20 years of public service, which continued for years after that until his
passing. Tom was well known throughout the community, sharing his sense of humor and pride of
living in Shelburne with many.

In recognition of his service and commitment to the Town of Shelburne, we dedicate this Town
Report to Thomas Bessette.
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NOTE: All financial statements in this report cover the Fiscal Year from July 1 through June 30. FY
2014-2015 (FY 2015) covers the period from July 1, 2014, to June 30, 2015. Some departmental and
committee written reports may cover periods not precisely coinciding with the Fiscal Year.

In order to reduce printing and production costs for this Town Report, some financial information in the
Town audit is printed in compressed format. Please contact the Town offices if you would like a full sized
copy of the Town audit, which is also available on the Town Web site www.shelburnevt.org

( x The CSSU School Report and CVU High School District Annual Report are available in the following ways: )
e Posted on the web at www.cssu.org,

e Mailed to you upon request at 383-1236, or

o Picked up at your local school or town office.

These reports include information that is no longer in the local annual Town Report such as: assessment results, etc.

- J



http://www.cssu.org/

ELECTED OFFICIALS

Thomas A. Little, Moderator - 1 year term..........ceccveevveeciienieeiieniecieeeine Term Expires 2016
Colleen T. Haag, Town Clerk and Treasurer - 3 year term.............cccccueenenne Term Expires 2018
Robert Lake, Constable - 2 year term .........cccccceevviierieniienieeieenie e Term Expires 2016
SELECTBOARD
Toni Supple - 1 0f a3 year term ......ccceevvieiiieiiieiieeiiere et Term Expires 2016
Gary von Stange, Chair — 3 year terM.........c.eecuieruieerieerieeieenie e eseeeveesieens Term Expires 2018
John P. KerT - 2 Year teIM .......eeuiieiieiiieiieeie ettt Term Expires 2017
Tim Pudvar, Vice Chair - 2 year terM...........ccceeruieerieenieeieeniieeieesee e Term Expires 2016
Colleen Parker - 3 year terM .......cccueevveeeiieiieeiieiie et ens Term Expires 2017
TOWN SCHOOL DIRECTORS
Matt Wormser - 3 Year teIM........cccueeriuieeniiieriieeniieeeieeenieeeniee e einee e Term Expires 2018
Tim Williams - 2 Year terM.........cecuieriieeiieriieeieeiie et eie e seee e ens Term Expires 2017
Robert M. Finn - 3 year term .........c.ccccveevuieriieiieeieeiee et Term Expires 2016
David Connery, Chair - 2 Year terM........cc.eeeveerierreerienreenireeieeseeeneenseeennens Term Expires 2016
Katharine Stockman - 3 year term ..........cccoecveevieeiienieeiierieeie e Term Expires 2017

CHAMPLAIN VALLEY UNION HIGH SCHOOL DIRECTORS
3 Year Term

Jetfery S. SOlOMON ....cccciiiiiieeieece e e Term Expires 2018
JOAN LLOMNES.....eeiiniiiieiiieeee e e Term Expires 2016
Kim SCRMItE.....eoiiiiiiiciiee et e Term Expires 2017

JUSTICES OF THE PEACE

Dennis Bowen George Schiavone
Nancy E. Baker Susan Holson
Chris Chiarello Thomas Little
Jennifer Leopold David Webster
Carroll Ockert Marsett Ockert
Peter Gadue Gary von Stange
Becky Moore Lee Suskin

Laura Gannon-Murakami

REPRESENTATIVES - CHITTENDEN DISTRICT # 5
2 Year Term
Kate Webb, S5-1 ..oooieieeeeeeee e e e e Term Expires 2016
JOAN LENES, 5-2 .o Term Expires 2016

CHAMPLAIN WATER DISTRICT

Peter Gadue, Appointed Alternate, 1 year term..........cceeveveeercveeercveeenneeennee. Term Expires 2016
Thomas T. Bessette - 3 year term (Passed away December 2015) ................ Term Expires 2018



TOWN OFFICIALS
APPOINTED BY THE SELECTBOARD

TOWN MANAZET .....eoiieiiiieiieeiie ettt ettt et e e eessaeenbeenaea e Joe Colangelo
TOWN ATOTTICY .evieniieeiiieiieeiie ettt ettt ettt e et siee et e esbeeenbeeseesnseenaee e Monaghan, Safar, Ducham
Emergency Management DIir€Ctor ..........cceeeueerieeiieniieniieniieeieeiie e Bob Lake
Emergency Management Coordinator ............cccueeveeniieeiienieeieenieeieesee e Bob Lake
GIANA JUTOT ...ttt ettt Tim Pudvar
Health OffICer .....oouiiiiiiiiieecee e Robert Lake
Deputy Health OffiCer........oooiiiiiiiiieiiiciicccee e Peter Gadue
TOWN Service OFfICET.....ccuiiiiiiiiiiiiieieceese e Joe Colangelo
FENCE VIBWET ...ttt sttt e Steve Gronlund
HarbOrmMaSTeT.......ouieiiiiieiieiee et Dan Couture
TTEE WArdEN......eeiiiiiiiiiieiet ettt Paul W. Bohne III

PLANNING COMMISSION

3 Year Term

DICK ELKINS...ccuiiiiiiiiiieiiecie ettt ettt ettt et ebeeaeeenbeensaeenseas Term Expires 2016
Ron A. Bouchard, Chair..........cccoeeviiiiiiiiiieiieriecie et Term Expires 2016
Jaime Heins, Vice CRair ......ccooeiiiiieiiieieeeieeeece et Term Expires 2016
MaATK BrOOKS ....ooouviiiiieiieiie ettt ettt ettt saeenae s Term Expires 2017
Kate Lall@Y ...eoviieiieiiieieecee ettt ettt sttt et e e e nseeennees Term Expires 2017
Daniel S. Burks (resigned December 2015)........ccccoevieeiienieniiienieeiieeie e Term Expires 2018
ANN HOZAN ..ottt e Term Expires 2018

DEVELOPMENT REVIEW BOARD
3 Year Term

Dick EIKINS, AIEINALE ........cecviereiieiieeiieeiieeie ettt ereesaee e seee e Term Expires 2016
Kate Lalley, AIeINate .......c.cecuieriieiiecieeiieeie ettt Term Expires 2016
Vacant, AIETNALE .......ccccvevviiiiiiiieeiiie ettt stee e e seaee e Term Expires 2016
Jeff Pauza, Vice Chair........cccoooiiiiiiiiiiiieeccceecee e Term Expires 2016
JEtT HOAZSON ... Term Expires 2016
JETIMCBIIAC .o Term Expires 2016
Mark Sammut, CRairl.........cccviiiiiieiiieeieececee e e Term Expires 2017
B2 1 A (o ¢ TSR Term Expires 2017
Mary KEROC........viieiiieeiieeeeeee ettt e Term Expires 2018
Jerry Storey, CIerK ....ooouiiieiieeeee e s Term Expires 2018
Alex von Stange, StUAENt ........cceeeeiiiiiiiiiecieece e Term Expires 2016
Ty Parker, StUAeNt ........c.coeeiiiiiiieceeeeeee e e s Term Expires 2016
RECREATION COMMITTEE

3 Year Term

Peggy Coutu, Chail .........oooiiieiiiieciieeeeeee e e e Term Expires 2016
Susan MCLellan.........c.ooiiiiiiiiiiiiieceeeee e e Term Expires 2016
LynnANND Promi.......cooieiiiiieieiiieeeee ettt e s s eaeee e Term Expires 2016
F N 011 O F: 1 3SR Term Expires 2017
A s T 1) 0 1R Term Expires 2017
S 1S 2411 ) SRS Term Expires 2017
Kathleen PUdvar..........cccuiiiiiiiiicceeeeeeee e Term Expires 2018
Bruce WHitbecK .......ooieiiiieiieeeeeeeeeee e Term Expires 2018

ReENEE DaAVItE..cccuiiiiiiiiecieeeeeee e e e Term Expires 2018



WATER COMMISSION
3 Year Term

Peter Gadue, CRair.........cooiieiiiiiiciiececeee et Term Expires 2016
IMIKE ADTAIMS ....oeviiiiieiiieiieeieeeie ettt ettt ettt e seaeesaesebeeaeessseensaeenseas Term Expires 2016
MiChael REZAN .....veiiiieiiieiiieiiee ettt Term Expires 2016
JONN SChOLA.....eiiiiiiiiicee e Term Expires 2017

Steve SmithTerm Expires 2018

PIERSON LIBRARY TRUSTEES
3 Year Term

Carolyn SICCAMA .......ccvieiieeiiieiie ettt ettt ettt e e e esseeebeenaee e Term Expires 2016
Melissa FICTCRET .....ccuviiiieiiieiieiece e Term Expires 2016
MATK JOCZIK vttt Term Expires 2016
Laureen MathOn .........ocouiiiiiiiieniieiie ettt Term Expires 2017
Erin Miller HEINS ......coooviiiiieiieiiecieeceeeeee ettt Term Expires 2017
Ruth Hagerman, CRair ..........cccooiieiiiiiiieiiecieceecie e Term Expires 2018
Cathy Townsend.........cccooviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i eereeeieesee e Lerm EXpires 2018
CEMETERY COMMISSION
3 Year Term
Stuart Morrow, CRAiT.........ccueeiiieiiieiieiie et Term Expires 2016
RULK MOITOW ...ttt ettt et ettt e e ssbeenaeennees Term Expires 2016
Carole CarlSON .......ccuecciiiiieiiieie ettt ens Term Expires 2017
Chet Thabault.........ccooeciiiiieiiieie ettt e ees Term Expires 2017
RON GAGNON ..ot Term Expires 2018

HISTORIC PRESERVATION AND REVIEW COMMISSION
3 Year Term

ANN MIlOVSOTOTT L. Term Expires 2016
Laurie Valentine...........cc.eeeiieeeiiiiieiiieeeeeeie et e Term Expires 2016
Fritz HOrton, CRair..........coooiiiiiiieciiieeeeee e Term Expires 2017
David WEDSIET ....cccuiiieiiieeiieeceecee ettt Term Expires 2017
TOM KOBINET ...ttt et eaee e e e ebeeenaeeeees Term Expires 2017
Dorothea Fraver Penar ...........cccoviviiiiiiiiiiiiccceeeee e Term Expires 2018
T 17 L P UTTPRPRR Term Expires 2018

TREE ADVISORY COMMITTEE
3 Year Term

Bob WOOdWOTth.......ooieiiieeiiieceeceeeeeee e e Term Expires 2016
INOTTIN STICOXK ..ttieitieeetie ettt ettt e ee e e tee e e reeesaeeessseeessseeesreeenns Term Expires 2016
ANN MIlOVSOTOTT ... e Term Expires 2017
JAN GANNON.....ciiiiiiiiieeee et e e e e e e saaeeeeeaes Term Expires 2017
Gail Henderson-King, Chair ............ccccvveeiiiiiiiieeiieceeeciee e Term Expires 2018
David Hall......cccoiiiiieeeeeeeee et e Term Expires 2018

BV 1o7: 1 AP SRPR Term Expires 2018



NATURAL RESOURCES AND CONSERVATION COMMITTEE
3 Year Term

RODETt SChart ........ooiiiiiieie e Term Expires 2016
Peg ROSENAU.......ciiiiiiiiiiieee e e e Term Expires 2016
Joannah RalStOn ..........cciiiiiiiiiiiiicie e Term Expires 2016
Thomas NEWCOMD ........coiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiie ettt ebe e ees Term Expires 2017
Sean MacCFad@n ........cccuiiiiiiiiieiieeeeece e Term Expires 2017
SUSAN MOCZENDUIE. ......ccvieiiiieiieeiiieiteeie ettt et et saeeenseees Term Expires 2017
JOSHUA DICIN ...ttt et e Term Expires 2018
Gail AIDErt, Chail........c.eeiuieeiieiiiecie ettt et sree s e seeesbeesaae e Term Expires 2018
Don Rendall .......cc.oooiiiiiiiieiiee ettt Term Expires 2018
Peter Antinozzi, STUENt .........coovieiiiiiiieiieeiiece et Term Expires 2016
Michael Regan Jr, Student............cccoooiieiiiniieiieiiiceeeeee e Term Expires 2016

BIKE AND PEDESTRIAN PATHS COMMITTEE
3 Year Term

JOPIN JAMES ...ttt et ettt e as Term Expires 2016
WeEndy SAVIIIE .......oiiuiiiiieiieiece et Term Expires 2017
SUSAN DUNNING ..ottt e be s e enseees Term Expires 2017
CRIIS TTAPEIL ..eevvieniieeiiieiiecie ettt eee et steeeaeesteeebeesaeesbeesseessseeseesnseenseaans Term Expires 2018
Marc Gamble, Co-Chail...........cccuieviieriieiiieeie ettt Term Expires 2018
Steve Antinozzi, Co-Chair..........cceeviiiiiiiiiecieeeeee e Term Expires 2018
Kevin BOGhMCKE........ccovviiiieiieiieieceeeee et Term Expires 2018
Gregory Levine, STUACNL.........coiiieiieriieeiieiie ettt eetee e ees Term Expires 2016
SOCIAL SERVICE COMMITTEE
1 Year Term
Peter GAAUE.......ooviiiiiciiee ettt e Term Expires 2016
Barbara Cimaglio, Vice Chail...........ccceeviieiiiiieeiieiiecieeee e Term Expires 2016
Margaret OttINET .......cccuveeeiieeeiieeeieeeereeeeieeeeteeesaeeeeaeeesaeeesabeeesnbeeenaeeennes Term Expires 2017
TOM ZENALY ..ottt ettt e et e e st e e snbe e e e e enneeenees Term Expires 2017
David Cranmer, Chair.........cccoooiiieiiiiieiieececee e e Term Expires 2017
Gabrielle Booth, StUdent ...........ccooviieiiieeiiieeeeceeee e Term Expires 2016
Katey Hayes, StUAent.........cccueeeiiiiiiiiiieieecieeee e e Term Expires 2016

ETHICS COMMITTEE

I Year Term
Peter Gadue, 1% AILEINALE ........c.oeviviieierieeieieeeeeeeeeeee et Term Expires 2016
Bill Deming, 3™ AIEINALe. .........coco.oveveeeereeeeeeeeeeeeee et Term Expires 2016
Mike ASROON.......oiiiiiieieeeeee e e e Term Expires 2017
Gwen Webster, 27 AIEINAte ..........c..coovvveieieeeeeeeeeeeeseseeeeeeeeesesesenenesenennas Term Expires 2017
Lee Suskin, Chail........ccvieiiieiiieceeeeeee e Term Expires 2018
TOM LIEEIE ..eeeeiieeeie e et e s Term Expires 2018

CHITTENDEN COUNTY REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION
2 Year Term
JONN ZACCONT ...t e e e s Term Expires 2016
George Schiavone, AItErNate ..........ccecveeeiieeeiiieeiee et Term Expires 2016



CHITTENDEN COUNTY TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY
3 Year Term
Denis BartOn ....cccueeeuiieiieiieciieie ettt ettt Term Expires 2017
Paul W. Bohne III, AIternate..........c..cccueeriieriieiieeieeiieeieeee ettt Term Expires 2017

CHITTENDEN SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT DISTRICT
2 Year Term

TIM LOUCKS 1ttt ettt e ssee e e saee e Term Expires 2017
Paul W. Bohne III, AIternate..........ccceeueeriieeiieiieeieeiieeee e Term Expires 2017

FRIENDS OF SHELBURNE VILLAGE DOG PARK COMMITTEE
3 Year Term

BOD OWEINS ...ttt ettt ettt s e e et e e saeeenbeensaeenseas Term Expires 2016
Kay Boyce, Co-CRair.......cccceouiiiiieiieeieeieeete ettt Term Expires 2016
Carol Bick, Co-Chair .........ccciiiiiiiieiieeieesie ettt Term Expires 2017
IMATY WESE ..ttt ettt tee et e et e e sabee e nbeeenseeennes Term Expires 2017
ZOION KEVE ettt ettt et e es Term Expires 2017
Bill BIACKIMOT® ......eeviieiiieiieciieeiie ettt et Term Expires 2018
Sara BIUML.......oooiiiiieciieecceeeee e ettt e Term Expires 2018
BOD BICK ittt Term Expires 2018
TOWN ADMINISTRATION
TOWN MANAZET .....ocviiiiiieiiecieeiie ettt ettt s te et eesseesaeenseenaea e Joe Colangelo
Chief Of POLICE ...evieiieiieecee et James Warden
Planning DiIr€CtOT ........ccvieiuieeiieeiiieiieeie ettt ettt seee e esaeeesbeenseeennees Dean Pierce
AASSESSOT ...ttt et ettt ettt et e e et e st e e e a e e bt et e n b ettt e n e e bt et e enteeaeenbeeneas Ted Nelson
Highway Superintendent............c.cocuveriieriieniienieeieereeeie e Paul Goodrich
Water Superintendent.............oooviveeiiiieiieeeeeee e e Rick Lewis
Water Quality Superintendent............oooveeeriieeriieeniieeeiie e Chris Robinson
Parks and Recreation DIr€Ctor ..........coevuveeriieeeiieeniieeeiee e Betsy Cieplicki
Maintenance DIrECIOT......cc.uiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeiteeeee e Darwin Norris
Library DITECLOT ..cccuvvieeiiieeiieeeiee ettt e e e e e e Lara Keenan
Chief of Fire Department ............cccuveerieeeiieeeiiieeiieeeite et svee e Jerry Ouimet
Chief Of RESCUE....ccuuiiiiiiiiiiiiiei e Linda Goodrich
Z0nINg AAMINISIIATOT ... .eeiiiieeiieeeiieeeieeeeee et eiee et eeeaee e eesbeeennseeeeees Joe Colangelo
DRB Coordinator/Assistant Zoning Enforcement Officer.............c.ccccuee...e. Kaitlin Mitchell
Network & Web Page Administrator..........occveeevveeeiieeeieeeiieeeiee e Betty Marcher
FINAnce DITECIOT.......uiieiiieeiiieciieeceeee e e e e Peter Frankenburg
TaX COILECLOT ..ttt e et e e e e ebe e enaeeeees Joe Colangelo

TOWN CLERK'S APPOINTMENTS
ASSIStant TOWN TTCASUIET .....vvvvviiiiiiiiiciiiieieeeee ettt eeeanes Sue Moraska
ASSIStANt TOWN CIEIKS ... Lisa Mann
Sue Moraska

SCHOOL OFFICIALS
Pati BEaUMONt......ccciiiiiieciiieceecee e e e Community School K-5 Principal
F N Y £ 1S SRR Community School 6-8 Principal
Adam BUntiNg.......ccveeeiiiiiiiecieeceeeeeee e e CVUHS Principal

Elaine PINCKNEY......c.viiiieiieeiiieeieeeeeeee et CSSU Superintendent



TAX NOTICE

Town Property Tax payments are due each year on: August 15, November 15, and March 15. If the due date falls on
either a weekend or a Town holiday, that tax payment is due on the next business day. Late payments are subject to
a 5% penalty and 1.5% interest for each month or portion thereof.

Property tax payments may be left at the Town offices on weekdays between 8:00 A.M. and 5:00 P.M, and after
hours at the Police Dept. Dispatch Center. Questions about tax payments can be answered by calling 985-5120 or
going to the town web site www.shelburnevt.org. Please enclose the tax payment stub with your payment to ensure
proper crediting of your account.

We offer an automatic payment service, where property tax payments are automatically withdrawn from the
property owner’s bank account on each tax installment due date. Please contact the Town offices or call 985-5120
if you would like to take advantage of this service.

TAX RATE COMPARISONS
State  Local Total Total

Town Education Town Educ. Agrmt. Tax Taxes
Year Grand List Grand List Rate Rate Rate ** Rate Billed
2007-08 (Homestead tax rate) 9,886,215 9,892,386 0.4502 1.5490 0.0008 2.000 $19,779,700
2007-08 (Non residential tax rate) «“ 0.4502 1.5492 0.0008 2.0002
2008-09 (Homestead tax rate) * 14,067,643 14,081,292 0.3216 1.1590 0.0006 1.4812 21,233,700
2008-09 (Non residential tax rate)* 0.3216 1.2207 0.0006 1.5429
2009-10 (Homestead tax rate) 14,386,046 14,399,694 0.3196 1.2408 0.0007 1.5611 23,103,000
2009-10 (Non residential tax rate) 0.3196 1.3515 0.0007 1.6718
2010-11 (Homestead tax rate) 14,230,844 14,240,508 0.3196 1.2920 0.0007 1.6123 23,453,000
2010-11 (Non residential tax rate) 0.3196 1.3791 0.0007 1.6994

FY 2011-12 FY 2012-13 FY 2013-14 FY 2014-15 FEY 2015-16

Town Grand List (at 01-July) 14,345,890 14,509,208 14,613,419 14,699,970 15,128,384

Percent Change from prior yr. 0.8% 1.1% 0.7% 0.6% 2.9%
Education Grand List 14,355,981 14,525,578 14,627,166 14,674,289 15,112,601

Common Level of Appraisal * 98.40% 98.70% 100.20% 99.70% 98.54%
Town Tax Rate 0.3290 0.3374 0.3470 0.3571 0.3602
Local Agreement Tax Rate ** 0.0006 0.0007 0.0007 0.0008 0.0008
Homestead School tax Rate *** 1.2905 1.3402 1.3814 1.4506 1.4916
Non-Residential School tax Rate *** 1.3821 1.3982 1.4371 1.5196 1.5577
Total Homestead Tax Rate $ 1.6201 $ 1.6783 $ 1.7291 $ 1.8085 1.8526
Total Non-residential Tax Rate $ 1.7117  $ 1.7363  $ 1.7848 $ 1.8775 1.9187

Total Town Taxes billed (as of July) $ 4,721,000 $ 4,895370 $ 5,070,819 $§ 5,248,731 $ 5,448,591

Total Local Agrmt. Taxes billed (July) 9,000 10,157 10,230 11,488 11,849
Total School Taxes billed (as of July) 19,018,000 19,777,877 20,536,055 21,696,956 22,964,137
Total Taxes billed (as of July) § 23,748,000 § 24,683,404 § 25,617,104 § 26,957,175 § 28,424,577

*A Town-wide Reappraisal was completed prior to FY 2008-09

** The local Agreement tax rate was established per Town vote in 2007 to exempt a portion of the appraised value of property
owned by qualified disabled veterans from paying property taxes.

***The State of Vermont defines “Homestead” property as residential property where the owner, who must be a Vermont
resident, resides. “Non-Residential” property includes all other properties.



ESTIMATE OF PROPERTY TAX RATE FOR 2016-17

Per the Town Charter, the Selectboard is to provide an estimate of the property tax rate for the ensuing year. The
Selectboard will set the actual rate in July 2016. The education tax rates are set by the State of Vermont.

Homeowners may be eligible for an education property tax reduction from the State of Vermont. Consult the 2015
Vermont income tax return booklet or tax department web site (http://tax.vermont.gov) for further information.
Please note that under the current law, the State of Vermont requires all Vermont residents who own and occupy a
Vermont Homestead to file a Homestead Declaration with the State annually by April 15.

Homestead Non-Residential
Estimated Property Tax Rates: Property (1) Property (1)
Town Tax Rate (2) $0.3707 $0.3707
Education Tax Rate (3) $1.5147 $1.6030
Local Agreement Rate (4) $0.0008 $0.0008
Total School + Town $1.8862 $1.9745
Articles Voted Separately, if Approved:
Town Article II. (Selectboard Salaries) $0.0004 $0.0004
Town Article VII. (Open Space Fund) $0.0020 $0.0020
Sub-Total, Separate Articles $0.0024 $0.0024
Total Estimated Tax Rate: $1.8886 $1.9769
NOTES

1 “Homestead” property is defined as residential property where the owner, who must be a Vermont resident, resides. “Non-
Residential” property includes all other properties.

2. The Town tax rate will be based on the 2016 town grand list as of July 2016. The estimated tax rate shown here assumes a
grand list of $15,026,000.

3. The Education Tax Rates are preliminary estimates and subject to change by the State of Vermont. The tax rate will be
a weighted average of the Shelburne School tax rate and the CVU High school tax rate using the relative % of Shelburne
students (“equalized pupils™) attending each school.

4. The local Agreement tax rate was established per Town vote in 2007 to exempt a portion of the appraised value of property
owned by qualified disabled veterans from paying property taxes.


http://tax.vermont.gov/

TOWN OF SHELBURNE, VERMONT
WARNING
ANNUAL TOWN MEETING

The legal voters of the Town of Shelburne, Vermont are hereby notified and warned to meet at the Shelburne
Community School in said Town of Shelburne on Monday, February 29, 2016 at 7:30PM to act upon any of the following
articles not involving voting by Australian Ballot and to hold a public hearing on items to be voted on by Australian
Ballot; said meeting to be adjourned and to reconvene in the Municipal Offices in said Town on Tuesday, March 1,
2016 to vote for Town Officers and to transact any business involving voting by Australian Ballot to begin at 7:00AM
and to close at 7:00PM

~Article I To hear and act on the report of the Town officers and the Auditor’s report for the
budgetary period July 1, 2014 through June 30, 2015 (Fiscal Year 2015).
Article II Will the voters determine the compensation to be paid to the Selectboard for Fiscal
Year 2016 - 2017? [Note: Current compensation are Chair $1,500, all others $1,200]
Article 111 To transact any other business proper to come before said meeting.
BALLOT QUESTIONS

Article IV To elect all Town officers as required by law.

Article V Shall the Town adopt the Selectboard’s proposed budget of $7,702,926 of which
$5,570,146 is to be raised by taxes?

Article VI Shall the voters of the Town of Shelburne Adopt the Town Charter as amended?
Chapter 3 Officers — Town Treasurer

§147-3.2 Elected Officers
The elected officers of the Town shall be:
A Treasurer

§147-3.5 Appointive Officers
A Town Treasurer shall be appointed and may be removed by the Selectboard

in accordance with this subchapter.

The complete text of the proposed amendments is available for inspection on the
Town’s website www.shelburnevt.org and at the Town Offices at 5420 Shelburne Road
during normal business hours. Copies may also be obtained upon request to the Town
Manager (802) 985-5111

Article VII Shall the Town raise by taxes the amount of $30,000 for the purpose of obtaining
options and/or the acquisition of lands, or the rights in land, which would preserve
open space and natural resources; any unexpended portion of such sum be placed in
the Open Space Fund? [The fund balance in the Open Space Fund is currently
$261,000]

, mont this 26tk Day of J anuary 016 by the SELE TBO?KD g

T1m Pudvar . 9!/ “Antoinette Supple

jf aD. K%

Filed this 27th Day of January, 2016 in the office of the Shelburne Town Clerk.
L adlecr Tidaen
Colleen Haag, Town Clerk &

Dated at Shelburne

Colleen Parker, MD




TOWN OF SHELBURNE
PROPOSED GENERAL FUND FY 2016-17 BUDGET
REVENUE & EXPENDITURE

SUMMARY
FY 2015 FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2017
2014-15 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 INCR %
REVENUE CATEGORIES BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET (DECR) CHG.
1 Taxes, Penalties & Interest $5,311,731 $5,276,907 $5,516,591 $5,644,146 $127,555 2.3%
2 Town Clerk's Office 161,250 110,356 146,550 147,825 $1,275 0.9%
3 Highways & Public Works 213,100 267,405 277,300 300,300 $23,000 8.3%
4 Police & Emergency Dispatch 429,197 476,274 412,540 447,830 $35,290 8.6%
5 Water & Sewer Admin. 86,700 86,700 88,434 89,318 $884 1.0%
6 Cemetery 9,400 11,700 10,400 15,200 $4,800 46.2%
7 Planning & Zoning 76,750 50,047 67,275 111,075 $43,800 65.1%
8 Recreation 140,264 157,017 168,950 186,832 $17,882 10.6%
9 Library 0 3,031 0 0 $0
10 Investment Interest 300 418 1,000 1,000 $0 0.0%
11 Applied Fund Balance 60,000 0 0 0 $0
12 Rescue 461,301 417,870 237,484 240,751 $3,267 1.4%
13 Building Use/Lease Income 140,968 142,319 139,064 144,564 $5,500 4.0%
14 Transfer from Funds / Misc. 416,770 469,209 419,941 374,085 ($45,856) -10.9%
15 TOTAL REVENUES $7,507,731 $7,469,252 $7,485,529 $7,702,926 $217,397 2.9%
EXPENDITURE CATEGORIES
16 Selectboard/VLCT/Town Rpts. $24,812 $22,608 $25,941 $19,830 ($6,111) -23.6%
17 Legal 30,000 27,531 30,000 32,000 $2,000 6.7%
18 Town Manager's Office 195,839 130,405 174,912 199,812 $24,900 14.2%
19 Administrative Services 81,500 76,459 86,606 99,095 $12,489 14.4%
20 Elections 11,000 8,980 2,500 12,000 $9,500 380.0%
21 Finance & Insurance 453,483 413,499 480,957 537,791 $56,834 11.8%
22 Town Clerk's Office 260,137 166,878 255,479 260,122 $4,643 1.8%
23 Planning & Zoning 269,403 179,018 279,485 321,885 $42,400 15.2%
24 Assessing/Reappraisal 86,235 66,687 88,266 103,675 $15,409 17.5%
25 Buildings & Grounds 332,616 261,429 322,264 329,617 $7,353 2.3%
26 Public Works/Stormwater 42,300 44,880 67,324 98,977 $31,653 47.0%
27 Police 1,518,433 1,146,303 1,603,357 1,657,230 $53,873 3.4%
28 Fire Dept. 195,701 192,168 194,011 203,501 $9,490 4.9%
29 Public Safety/Dispatch 591,231 419,707 604,453 647,918 $43,465 7.2%
30 Highway 1,259,321 1,143,972 1,305,334 1,331,914 $26,580 2.0%
31 Health/Social Services 41,389 40,025 41,389 41,389 $0 0.0%
32 Rescue 461,054 417,870 237,484 240,751 $3,267 1.4%
33 Cemetery 44,222 37,110 45,149 50,748 $5,599 12.4%
34 Recreation 308,133 265,568 319,902 334,908 $15,006 4.7%
35 Harbormaster 33,482 33,744 37,101 37,212 $111 0.3%
36 Library 348,570 288,658 371,333 386,702 $15,369 4.1%
37 Debt Service 703,874 703,125 682,224 547,491 ($134,733) -19.7%
38 Inter-Governmental Transfers 178,596 178,810 190,659 193,960 $3,301 1.7%
39 Benefits (included in Depts) 1,078,835 1,113,750 1,214,893 1,205,086 ($9,807) -0.8%
40 Selectbrd Discr./Other Projects 9,700 22,909 12,700 12,700 $0 0.0%
41 Community Improvement 25,000 25,000 25,000 0 ($25,000) -100.0%
42 TOTAL EXPENDITURES $7,507,730 $7,427,093 $7,485,529 $7,702,926 $217,397 2.9%
43 Revenue - Expenditures 0 42,159 0 0
44 Grand List 14,699,970 15,029,884 15,025,808 (4,076) 0.0%
45  |Tax Rate [ $0.3571|  $0.3602]  $0.3707]  s0.0105 2.9%
Tax rate Change From Prior Yr. $0.0101 $0.003 $0.011
Tax rate % Change From Prior Yr. 2.9% 0.9% 2.9%




FY 2015 FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2017
LINE | REVENUE CATEGORIES | 2014-15 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 INCR %
# BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET (DECR) CHG. Notes
TAXES
1 Property Taxes 5,248,731 5,182,903 $5,448,591 $5,570,146 $121,555 2.2%
2 Late Homestead Filing Penalty 3,000 12,068 12,000 13,000 1,000 8.3%
3 Penalty Income 35,000 52,613 31,000 36,000 5,000 16.1%
4 Interest Income 25,000 29,321 25,000 25,000 0 0.0%
5 SUB-TOTAL TAXES $5,311,731 $5,276,907 $5,516,591 $5,644,146 $127,555 2.3%
6 TOWN CLERK'S OFFICE
7 Liquor Licenses 2,600 3,245 2,800 3,000 200 7.1%
8 Animal Licenses 6,000 6,279 6,000 6,000 0 0.0%
9 Animal License Transfer to Dog Park (700) (820) (700) (800) (100) 14.3%
10 Fish & Game Licenses 75 53 0
11 Marriage/Civil Union Licenses 550 655 550 600 50 9.1%
12 Deed Recordings 62,000 46,092 55,000 50,000 (5,000) -9.1%
13 Misc. Income 500 153 400 300 (100) -25.0%
14 Green Mtn Passports 125 196 150 175 25 16.7%
15 Vault Time Fee 1,800 1,304 1,500 1,200 (300) -20.0%
16 Copier Use 6,500 6,928 6,800 6,800 0 0.0%
17 Vital Statistics Copies 4,000 4,100 3,800 3,800 0 0.0%
18 Passport Fees 7,500 9,025 7,000 7,000 0 0.0%
19 Passport Photos 5,450 3,000 1,500 (1,500) -50.0%
20 Motor Vehicle Registrations 300 327 250 250 0 0.0%
21 Trsf. from Records Reserve Fund 70,000 27,370 60,000 68,000 8,000 13.3% Note 1
SUB-TOTAL emmmmmmmememmememmmeeemmmemeeeeemmmemeeee e e
22 TOWN CLERK'S OFFICE 161,250 110,356 146,550 147,825 1,275 0.9%
23 HIGHWAYS/ PUBLIC WORKS
24 Hwy State Aid 145,000 145,065 145,000 145,000 0 0.0%
25 Hwy Permits 2,100 1,974 2,100 2,100 0 0.0%
26 Road Cut Permits 6,000 24,660 6,000 8,000 2,000 33.3%
27 State Paving/Road Constr. Grant 60,000 85,515 30,000 30,000
28 Bik/Ped Path Grant 124,200 115,200 (9,000) -7.2% Note 2
29 Construction Reimbursements 10,191 0
30 SUB-TOTAL HIGHWAYS 213,100 267,405 277,300 300,300 23,000 8.3%
POLICE & EMERGENCY DISPATCH
31 Judicial Fees 60,000 48,122 60,000 60,000 0 0.0%
32 Special Duty Reimbursement 25,000 35,367 35,000 12,000 (23,000) -65.7% Note 3
33 Charlotte Patrol 30,000 0
34 St. George Patrol 2,000
35 Special Duty Enforcement Grants 66,628
36 Equipment Grants 22,500 22,500 Note 19
37 Other Fees 400 2,225 400 300 (100) -25.0%
38 Animal Enforcement 500 382 500 500 0 0.0%
39 Insurance Reports 2,200 2,158 1,300 2,200 900 69.2%
40 Fingerprinting 7,000 10,755 9,000 8,000 (1,000) -11.1%
41 Burn Permits 1,790
42 Dispatch Contracts 201,097 202,427 205,340 241,330 35,990 17.5% Note 4
43 State E911 Call Center 90,000 90,000 90,000 90,000 0 0.0% Note 5
44 Alarm Monitoring Fees 3,230
45 Alarm Permits 11,000 11,690 11,000 11,000 0 0.0%
46 Misc. Donations 1,500
47 SUB-TOTAL POLICE/DISPATCH 429,197 476,274 412,540 447,830 35,290 8.6%




FY 2015 FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2017
LINE | REVENUE CATEGORIES | 2014-15 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 INCR %
# BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET (DECR) CHG Notes

1 WATER & SEWER ADMINISTRATION

2 Sewer Dept. Admin. 43,350 43,350 44,217 44,659 442 1.0%

3 Water Dept. Admin. 43,350 43,350 44,217 44,659 442 1.0%

SUB-TOTAL emmmemmmeeemmmmmmmmeeemmemmmeeeeemmmememeeememeeeeeee eeeee-
4 WATER & SEWER ADMIN. 86,700 86,700 88,434 89,318 884 1.0% Note 6
CEMETERY

5 Cemetery Fund Transfer & Interest 8,000 8,000 9,000 9,000 0 0.0%

6 Cemetery Other 1,400 500 1,400 1,400 0 0.0%

7 Interment Fee 3,200 4,800 4,800 Note 7

8 SUB-TOTAL CEMETERY 9,400 11,700 10,400 15,200 4,800 46.2%

PLANNING/ZONING:

9 Building Permits 26,000 22,461 26,000 40,000 14,000 53.8%
10 Site Plan/Subdiv Fees 18,500 12,970 18,000 18,000 0 0.0%
11 Sign Permits 1,000 1,100 1,000 1,000 0 0.0%
12 Town Regs/Plan/Public Wk spec. 50 49 75 (75) -100.0%
13 Zoning Fees / Fines 500 8,000 500 500 0 0.0%
14 Planning/Zoning Other 500 234 500 1,375 875 175.0%
15 Indep. Technical Review Reimb. 3,000 0 200 200 0 0.0%
16 Grant Revenues 27,200 5,233 21,000 50,000 29,000 138.1% Note 8

SUB-TOTAL mmmmmmmmeeemmmmememe e mmmeeeeeen oo
17 PLANNING/ZONING 76,750 50,047 67,275 111,075 43,800 65.1%

RECREATION
18 Beach Stickers 9,900 13,395 10,020 12,700 2,680 26.7%
19 Recreation Programs 31,400 32,169 35,265 36,867 1,602 4.5%
20 Adult Leagues 1,554 2,097 1,450 1,590 140 9.7%
21 Little League 13,350 14,037 13,020 11,860 (1,160) -8.9%
22 Babe Ruth 3,750 4,890 3,600 4,370 770 21.4%
23 Softball 4,320 3,920 4,800 4,150 (650) -13.5%
24 Swimming Lessons 1,000 790 1,250 1,000 (250) -20.0%
25 Dog Obedience 4,640 3,786 4,640 5,240 600 12.9%
26 Martial Arts 2,970 2,330 2,430 2,815 385 15.8%
27 Youth Basketball 4,000 2,860 4,000 3,400 (600) -15.0%
28 Soccer 12,345 15,415 12,810 14,200 1,390 10.9%
29 Summer Soccer Camp 2,100 1,398 10,800 16,050 5,250 48.6%
30 Ski Program 7,110 9,740 8,140 9,155 1,015 12.5%
31 Concerts/Special Events 14,500 12,552 15,600 15,100 (500) -3.2%
32 Lacrosse 10,350 10,245 10,980 10,700 (280) -2.6%
33 Donations 750 615 750 300 (450) -60.0%
34 Recreation Facility/Field Use Fees 8,100 8,910 8,500 10,625 2,125 25.0%
35 Transfer From baseball Funds 8,125 8,512 10,395 16,210 5,815 55.9%
36 Capital Project Grants/Donations 8,638 5,000 5,000 0
37 Transfer from Bay Park&Other Funds 720 5,500 5,500 0
38 SUB-TOTAL RECREATION 140,264 157,017 168,950 186,832 17,882 10.6%
39 LIBRARY
40 Library gifts/donations 1,033
41 Materials Reimbursements 1,997
42 mmmmmeeeemmmmmemeeemmmeecmeemmemeeeeemeeeeeeen e
43 SUB-TOTAL LIBRARY 0 3,031 0 0 0
44 FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT
45 Investment Interest 300 418 1,000 1,000 0 0.0%
46 Applied Fund Balance 60,000 0 0 0 0.0%
47 SUB-TOTAL ~emememeeeeemmmmemeeeeemmeeeceeeemmemeeeeeemeeeeeeee e
48 FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT 60,300 418 1,000 1,000 0 0.0%



FY 2015 FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2017

LINE REVENUE CATEGORIES 2014-15 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 INCR %
# BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET (DECR) CHG. Notes
RESCUE
1 Transfer From Ambulance Fund 461,301 416,731 237,484 240,751 3,267 1.4% Note 9
2 First Aid/ CPR Class Fees&misc. 1,139
3
4 SUB-TOTAL RESCUE 461,301 417,870 237,484 240,751 3,267 1.4%

5 MISCELLANEOUS

6 Miscellaneous 5,200 17,559 3,500 3,500 0 0.0%
7 Fire Dept. Grants/Donations 5,000 4,179 5,000 5,000 0 0.0%
8 Insurance Claims 24,234 0
9 Pymt. in Lieu of Taxes 5,800 6,242 6,000 6,000 0 0.0%
10 State Current Use Payment 113,000 114,992 115,600 118,000 2,400 2.1%
11 Mooring Fees 49,750 51,750 50,100 50,100 0 0.0%
12 Town Ctr./ Tn Hall Facilities Use 11,000 12,476 11,500 15,000 3,500 30.4%
13 Act 60/68 Administration 41,000 44,761 41,000 46,000 5,000 12.2%
14 Pierson Bldg. Lease 28,568 30,047 28,564 28,564 0 0.0%
15 CSSU Village Ctr. Lease 64,000 64,000 64,000 64,000 0 0.0%
16 CSSU Bldg. Maint. Allocation 37,400 35,796 35,000 37,000 2,000 5.7%
17 Cellular Tower Fees 71,300 78,757 73,800 76,444 2,644 3.6%
18 Transfer Fr. Rec. Impact Fees Acct. 75,000 75,000 75,000 20,000 (55,000) -73.3% Note 10
19 Transfer From Spec. Revenue Funds 1,015
20 Beaver Creek Special Assessment 50,720 50,720 49,941 49,041 (900) -1.8% Note 11
21 MISCELLANEOUS 557,737 611,528 559,005 518,649 (40,356) -7.2%
22 Total Non-Tax Revenue $2,259,000 $2,286,348 $2,036,938 $2,132,780 $95,842 4.7%
23 GRAND TOTAL $7,507,731 $7,469,252 $7,485,529 $7,702,926 217,397 2.9%
24 Grand List 14,699,970 15,029,884 15,025,808 (4,076) 0.0%
25 Tax Rate $ 0.3571 $0.3602 $0.3707 $  0.0105 2.9%

26 Tax Rate Change From Prior Yr. $ 0.0101 $0.003 $0.011



TOWN OF SHELBURNE GENERAL FUND BUDGET EXPENDITURES

|[EXPENDITURE CATEGORIES FY 2015 FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2017
ITEM 2014-15 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 INCR %
BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET (DECR) CHG. Notes
SELECTBOARD

1 Selectboard Salaries 6,300 6,300 6,300 (6,300) -100.0% Note 12

2 FICA 482 482 482 0 0.0%

3 Expenses 7,700 5,952 8,300 8,300 0 0.0%

4 VLCT Dues 8,230 8,230 8,619 8,808 189 2.2%

5 Town Reports 2,100 2,126 2,240 2,240 0 0.0%

6 SUB-TOTAL SELECTBOARD 24,812 22,608 25,941 19,830 (6,111) -23.6%

7 Legal Expense 30,000 27,531 30,000 32,000 2,000 6.7%

SUB-TOTAL LEGAL EXPENSE 30,000 27,531 30,000 32,000 2,000 6.7%

8 MANAGER'S OFFICE

9 Salaries 143,725 126,064 119,186 141,487 22,301 18.7% Note 13
10 Benefits 46,314 49,926 52,524 2,598 5.2%
11 Manager's Expenses 2,300 1,138 2,300 2,300 0 0.0%
12 Vehicle Expense 2,500 2,000 2,500 2,500 0 0.0%
13 Emergency Management 1,000 1,203 1,000 1,000 0 0.0%
14 SUB-TOTAL MANAGER'S OFFICE 195,839 130,405 174,912 199,812 24,900 14.2%
15 ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES
16 Technical Assistance 5,000 8,204 5,000 5,000 0 0.0%
17 Training 8,400 792 7,000 7,000 0 0.0%
18 Office Equipment & Repairs 1,000 556 1,000 1,000 0 0.0%
19 Postage 19,000 17,188 18,000 18,000 0 0.0%
20 Copier Expenses 5,800 5,864 7,000 6,800 (200) -2.9%
21 Office Supplies 7,000 5,500 7,000 6,000 (1,000) -14.3%
22 Computer Software 4,500 3,287 14,106 14,110 4 0.0%
23 Computer Hardware 7,000 7,634 2,700 10,135 7,435 275.4% Note 14
24 Computer Tech. Assistance 10,000 20,923 11,000 11,000 0 0.0%
25 CSSU data line 3,100 3,044 3,100 3,100 0 0.0%
26 Telephone Exp. (Tn. Ctr & Library) 10,700 3,467 10,700 16,950 6,250 58.4%
27 SUB-TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE SVCS. 81,500 76,459 86,606 99,095 12,489 14.4%
28 ELECTIONS
29 Election Salaries 6,500 4,361 1,000 7,500 6,500 650.0%
30 Election Expense 4,000 4,247 1,000 4,000 3,000 300.0%
31 BCA Expenses 500 373 500 500 0 0.0%
32 SUB-TOTAL ELECTIONS 11,000 8,980 2,500 12,000 9,500 380.0% Note 15
33 FINANCE & INSURANCE
34 Salaries 167,814 168,721 171,480 174,114 2,634 1.5%
35 Benefits 59,302 63,537 60,611 (2,926) -4.6%
36 Property/Liability Insurance 199,700 211,501 223,000 277,620 54,620 24.5% Note 16
37 Insurance Claims: Deductible 5,000 18,043 5,000 5,000 0 0.0%
38 Unemployment Insurance 6,327 3,940 6,446 2,506 63.6%
39 Annual Audit 15,340 15,234 14,000 14,000 0 0.0%
40 SUB-TOTAL FINANCE& INSURANCE 453,483 413,499 480,957 537,791 56,834 11.8%
41 TOWN CLERK/TREASURER
42 Salaries 129,105 130,119 131,951 134,584 2,633 2.0%
43 Benefits 47,032 54,078 45,238 (8,840) -16.3%
44 Expenses 2,000 1,345 1,950 2,000 50 2.6%
45 Office Expense 6,000 6,116 7,000 9,800 2,800 40.0%
46 Microfilming/Records Restoration 5,000 1,929
47 ACS Recording Software&Supplies 20,000 18,000 (2,000) -10.0%
48 Records Automation/Preservation 70,000 27,370 40,000 50,000 10,000 25.0% Note 1
49 Computer Software/Hardware 1,000 0 500 500 0 0.0%
50 SUB-TOTAL TOWN CLERK/TREAS. 260,137 166,878 255,479 260,122 4,643 1.8%



|[EXPENDITURE CATEGORIES FY 2015 FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2017
ITEM 2014-15 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 INCR %
BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET (DECR) CHG. Notes
PLANNING & ZONING
1 Salaries 144,736 145,689 151,885 154,843 2,958 1.9%
2 Benefits 69,067 79,910 63,982 (15,928) -19.9%
3 Zoning Enforcement Contractor 20,000 20,000
4 Planning Expense 6,800 7,202 6,500 6,500 0 0.0%
5 Conferences and Training 900 450 900 900 0 0.0%
6 Special Projects 34,000 15,700 30,000 18,750 (11,250) -37.5% Note 8
7 Planning Projects 42,500 42,500 Note 8
8 Planning Assistance 6,500 5,731 5,500 5,610 110 2.0%
9 Independent Technical Review 3,000 0 200 200 0 0.0%
10 GIS & Permit Software 4,400 4,247 4,590 8,600 4,010 87.4%
SUB-TOTAL PLANNING ~ emmeemeee e oo e memeeeeeen oo
11 AND ZONING 269,403 179,018 279,485 321,885 42,400 15.2%
12 ASSESSING
13 Salaries 36,476 36,476 37,279 38,024 745 2.0%
14 Benefits 19,605 20,241 32,379 12,138 60.0% Note 17
15 Admin Asst. 26,654 27,575 27,246 29,771 2,525 9.3% Note 17
16 Expenses 3,500 2,636 3,500 3,500 0 0.0%
17 mmmmmmmmmeemmemmmmmeeemmmmmmemeemmemmmemeee e emeees
18 SUB-TOTAL ASSESSING 86,235 66,687 88,266 103,675 15,409 17.5%
19 BUILDINGS & GROUNDS
20 Salaries 95,474 90,099 97,535 100,071 2,536 2.6%
21 Benefits 57,892 58,958 54,778 (4,180) -7.1%
22 Town Center Operating expense 37,000 45,842 35,000 42,000 7,000 20.0%
23 Town Center Bldg. Maintenance 9,600 2,540 12,600 12,600 0 0.0%
24 Town Hall Operating expense 1,600 1,443 1,600 1,600 0 0.0%
25 Town Hall Bldg. Maintenance 3,700 469 3,700 3,700 0 0.0%
26 Town Hall & Library Heating Fuel 7,700 7,414 9,268 9,268 0 0.0%
27 Town Center Heating Fuel 18,100 23,185 20,506 22,000 1,494 7.3%
28 Town Center Utilities 50,550 48,639 50,097 50,600 503 1.0%
29 Pierson Building Maintenance 5,000 401 2,000 2,000 0 0.0%
30 Transfer to HW Equip. Fund 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 0 0.0%
31 Recreation Fields Maintenance 10,000 7,153 10,000 10,000 0 0.0%
32 Capital Projects 35,000 33,244 20,000 20,000 0 0.0% Note 14
33 LaPlatte Nature Path
SUB-TOTAL  emmmememeee e e mmmememeee memeeeeees oo
34 BUILDINGS & GROUNDS 332,616 261,429 322,264 329,617 7,353 2.3%
35 STORMWATER
36 Salaries 0 5,000 6,500 1,500 30.0%
37 Benefits 524 677 153 29.2%
38 Admin Expenses 0 - 0 0
39 Engineering/Planning 25,000 2,000 5,000 3,000 150.0%
40 Stormwater Partnerships 8,600 8,600
41 Stormwater Permit Fees 9,300 9,698 9,300 14,000 4,700 50.5%
42 Stormwater Maint. (So. Burl. Contract) 8,000 6,605 9,000 50,000 41,000 455.6% Note 18
43 Stormwater Projects 2,000 2,000
44 Munroe Brook Flow Restoration Plan& Monitoring 28,578 41,500 12,200 (29,300) -70.6% Note 18
45 SUB-TOTAL e e e
46 STORMWATER 42,300 44,880 67,324 98,977 31,653 47.0%




|[EXPENDITURE CATEGORIES FY 2015 FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2017
ITEM 2014-15 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 INCR %
BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET (DECR) CHG. Notes

1 HARBORMASTER

2 Salary 5,000 5,001 5,110 5,213 103 2.0%

3 FICA 382 391 399 8 2.0%

4 Mooring Inspections/Maint. 13,600 15,659 13,100 13,100 0 0.0%

5 Seasonal Dock&Buoy Install/Removal 5,700 2,100 4,200 4,200 0 0.0%

6 Equipment 5,500 5,500 0 0.0%

7 Admin exp. 300 2,484 300 300 0 0.0%

8 Transfer to Bay Park Fund 8,500 8,500 8,500 8,500 0 0.0%

9 SUB-TOTAL e s e
10 HARBORMASTER 33,482 33,744 37,101 37,212 111 0.3%

POLICE

11 Salaries 821,833 757,032 836,983 875,407 38,424 4.6%
12 Overtime 110,037 124,693 111,725 117,466 5,741 5.1%
13 Special Duty details 25,000 16,748 21,890 (21,890) -100.0%
14 Special Duty Enforcement Grants 54,255
15 Benefits 355,051 418,842 429,210 10,368 2.5%
16 Office Expense 8,000 11,237 9,000 10,500 1,500 16.7%
17 Telephones 11,400 10,755 11,300 10,000 (1,300) -11.5%
18 Lifeline System 7,185 22,500 22,500 Note 19
19 Radio Expense 10,000 11,988 16,180 10,000 (6,180) -38.2%
20 Travel/Conferences 2,500 2,073 2,500 2,500 0 0.0%
21 Police Photos 6,000 2,557 6,300 6,300 0 0.0%
22 Police Training 8,000 7,478 10,000 10,000 0 0.0%
23 Gasoline 50,400 35,664 45,000 34,000 (11,000) -24.4%
24 Tires 4,900 2,689 4,900 5,100 200 4.1%
25 Vehicle Maint. 9,500 8,819 12,000 15,000 3,000 25.0%
26 General Equipment 4,000 5,120 4,000 6,000 2,000 50.0%
27 Finger Print Equip. Expense 3,000 3,779 3,500 3,500 0 0.0%
28 Uniform Purchase 8,000 9,273 8,000 8,000 0 0.0%
29 Uniform Cleaning 4,000 3,672 4,000 4,000 0 0.0%
30 Building expense 2,000 3,316 2,000 2,000 0 0.0%
31 Computer Maint 10,760 10,733 12,900 19,000 6,100 47.3%
32 Matching Funds for Grants 1,000 0 1,000 1,000 0 0.0%
33 Capital Improvements 5,150 760 12,160 16,293 4,133 34.0%
34 Transfer to Cruiser Fund 43,725 43,725 35,000 35,000 0 0.0%
35 Animal Enforcement 2,750 1,325 2,750 3,100 350 12.7%
36 C.UsS. 11,427 11,427 11,427 11,354 (73) -0.6%
37 SUB-TOTAL POLICE 1,518,433 1,146,303 1,603,357 1,657,230 53,873 3.4%
38 FIRE DEPARTMENT
39 Salaries 35,000 34,612 42,000 45,000 3,000 7.1%
40 FICA 2,601 2,831 2,831 0 0.0%
41 Office Supplies/Phones 6,440 5,441 5,225 5,445 220 4.2%
42 Heating Fuel/service 9,500 4,694 9,500 9,500 0 0.0%
43 Fire Prev. & Training 6,000 5,161 7,000 7,000 0 0.0%
44 Radio Maintenance 5,300 3,974 5,025 4,000 (1,025) -20.4%
45 Fire Prot. Clothing 17,550 17,202 22,500 20,500 (2,000) -8.9%
46 Gas & Oll 6,000 3,758 6,000 5,000 (1,000) -16.7%
47 Firefighting Supplies 5,000 3,215 5,000 5,500 500 10.0%
48 Equipment Maint. 25,100 26,530 24,600 24,600 0 0.0%
49 Building Maint. 3,000 6,508 6,000 8,000 2,000 33.3%
50 Fire Equipment 11,250 13,388 19,430 23,325 3,895 20.0%
51 Rescue Boat 2,460 5,265 5,900 5,300 (600) -10.2%
52 Capital Improvements 50,000 53,082 22,500 25,000 2,500 11.1% Note 14
53 Periodicals & Dept. Memberships 2,000 2,021 2,000 2,000 0 0.0%
54 Membership events/incentives 5,500 6,006 5,500 6,500 1,000 18.2%
55 Physicals/ PF Testing 3,000 1,311 3,000 4,000 1,000 33.3%
56 SUB-TOTAL FIRE DEPARTMENT 195,701 192,168 194,011 203,501 9,490 4.9%




|[EXPENDITURE CATEGORIES FY 2015 FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2017
ITEM 2014-15 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 INCR %
BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET (DECR) CHG. Notes

1 PUBLIC SAFETY & DISPATCH

2 Dispatch Salaries 366,485 316,829 376,164 398,833 22,669 6.0%

3 Overtime 45,316 65,830 46,524 49,381 2,857 6.1%

4 Benefits 130,910 148,645 149,105 460 0.3%

5 Training 3,000 1,663 3,000 3,000 0 0.0%

6 Uniforms 2,000 967 2,000 2,000 0 0.0%

7 Uniform Cleaning 100 0 100 100 0 0.0%

8 Capital Improvements 6,000 5,061 2,000 14,500 12,500 625.0% Note 20

9 Dispatch Radio Equipment 20,320 17,425 9,000 15,000 6,000 66.7%
10 Computer Use 17,100 11,931 17,020 16,000 (1,020) -6.0%
11 SUB-TOTAL PUBLIC ~ eeemeeee emmmeeeemmmmmemeee mmmemeeeeee e e
12 SAFETY & DISPATCH 591,231 419,707 604,453 647,918 43,465 7.2%

HIGHWAY
13 Salaries 261,298 249,393 263,428 268,692 5,264 2.0%
14 Overtime 27,648 29,369 27,951 28,509 558 2.0%
15 Benefits 137,540 148,604 131,597 (17,007) -11.4%
16 Inter-Dept. Assistance 1,835 944 1,835 1,835 0 0.0%
17 Road Maintenance 30,000 29,758 30,000 35,000 5,000 16.7%
18 Tree Removal 5,000 5,100 100 2.0%
19 Drainage System Maintenance 15,000 9,602 15,000 15,000 0 0.0%
20 Capital Projects 45,000 57,656 40,000 40,000 0 0.0%
21 Retreatment (Paving) 360,000 385,087 300,000 345,000 45,000 15.0%
22 Sidewalk Maintenance 1,000 844 2,000 2,000 0 0.0%
23 Route 7 Sidewalk Tn Ctr to Shel Mus. 10,145 138,000 128,000 (10,000) -7.2% Note 2
24 Line Striping and crosswalks 5,500 3,374 4,500 4,500 0 0.0%
25 Engineering Svcs. 1,500 2,903 3,000 3,000 0 0.0%
26 Street Signs 3,000 4,510 3,000 4,000 1,000 33.3%
27 Winter Sand 6,000 3,180 5,000 5,000 0 0.0%
28 Salt 90,000 103,216 90,000 90,000 0 0.0%
29 Garage Heating Fuel 7,100 7,841 7,616 7,280 (336) -4.4%
30 Garage Utilities 11,400 11,144 11,000 12,802 1,802 16.4%
31 Uniforms 4,000 3,304 4,200 4,600 400 9.5%
32 Gas & Diesel 35,000 26,781 35,000 30,000 (5,000) -14.3%
33 Equip. Repair & Maint 47,000 50,745 50,000 50,000 0 0.0%
34 Transfer To Equip. Repl. Fund 130,000 130,000 80,000 80,000 0 0.0%
35 Garage Expense & Supplies 5,000 2,691 5,000 5,000 0 0.0%
36 Building Maintenance 5,000 720 5,000 5,000 0 0.0%
37 Street Light Installation/upgrade 20,000 11,567 20,000 20,000 0 0.0%
38 Street & Caution Lights 9,500 9,200 10,200 10,000 (200) -2.0%
39 SUB-TOTAL HIGHWAY 1,259,321 1,143,972 1,305,334 1,331,914 26,580 2.0%
HEALTH & SOCIAL SERVICES

40 Salary - Health Officer 875 875 875 0 0.0%
41 FICA 64 64 64 0 0.0%
42 United Way/Social Service Agencies 38,000 38,000 38,000 38,000 0 0.0%
43 Trnsfr. to Shelburne Community Fund 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 0 0.0%
44 Health Officer Expense 450 25 450 450 0 0.0%
45 SUB-TOTAL HEALTH& ~ emememeeeee cmmmemeeeeemmmeeceee mmmmeeeee meeeceeees e
46 SOCIAL SERVICES 41,389 40,025 41,389 41,389 0 0.0%




|EXPENDITURE CATEGORIES FY 2015 FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2017
ITEM 2014-15 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 INCR %
BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET (DECR) CHG. Notes
RESCUE
1 Volunteer Compensation 16,500 17,102 16,500 16,500 0 0.0%
2 Volunteer Incentive Compensation 66,000 31,114 40,000 30,000 (10,000) -25.0%
3 Paid Full/Part-Time compensation 58,703 85,683 60,437 57,787 (2,650) -4.4%
4 Overtime 843 0 861 797 (64) -7.4%
5 Benefits 23,429 25,731 32,866 7,135 27.7%
6 Medical Supplies 20,000 22,563 20,000 24,000 4,000 20.0%
7 Uniforms/Jump Suits 2,500 757 2,000 1,700 (300) -15.0%
8 Operational Expense 15,500 17,976 16,000 18,000 2,000 12.5%
9 Ambulance Transport Billing service 17,000 18,527 17,000 19,000 2,000 11.8%
10 Oxygen 3,100 3,782 5,000 5,000 0 0.0%
11 Training 5,000 1,505 2,200 2,200 0 0.0%
12 Office Expense 2,000 2,004 2,000 2,000 0 0.0%
13 Office Equip. 1,000 353 500 500 0 0.0%
14 Communications 3,000 3,728 2,500 4,000 1,500 60.0%
15 Vehicle Expense 12,000 11,987 11,000 12,000 1,000 9.1%
16 Building Heating Fuel 2,300 2,319 2,300 2,300 0 0.0%
17 Building Utilities 6,030 5,007 7,380 6,000 (1,380) -18.7%
18 Building Maintenance 5,500 4,147 5,500 5,500 0 0.0%
19 Immunizations 150 20 75 100 25 33.3%
20 Public Education 500 0 500 500 0 0.0%
21 Capital Improvements 200,000 189,296 0 0 0
22 SUB-TOTAL RESCUE 461,054 417,870 237,484 240,751 3,267 1.4% Note 9
CEMETERIES
23 Salaries 28,492 23,992 29,121 29,708 587 2.0%
24 Interments 800 4,800 4,800 Note 7
25 Benefits 2,180 2,228 2,640 412 18.5%
26 Supplies & Tools 800 848 800 800 0 0.0%
27 Committee Expenses 100 0 100 100 0 0.0%
28 Gas Expense 1,200 773 1,200 1,000 (200) -16.7%
29 Equip. Maint. 800 740 800 800 0 0.0%
30 Equip. Purchases 250 25 500 500 0 0.0%
31 Capital Projects 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 0 0.0%
32 Transfer to Tractor Fund 1,600 1,600 1,600 1,600 0 0.0%
33 Outside Services 2,800 2,681 2,800 2,800 0 0.0%
34 Cremation Garden 1,000 651 1,000 1,000 0 0.0%
35 SUB-TOTAL CEMETERIES 44,222 37,110 45,149 50,748 5,599 12.4%
RECREATION
36 Admin Salaries 86,649 87,103 88,550 90,316 1,766 2.0%
37 Beach Salaries 15,988 16,026 16,140 17,536 1,396 8.6%
38 Benefits 47,781 48,618 44,261 (4,357) -9.0%
39 Admin. Expenses 10,375 9,736 8,913 8,780 (133) -1.5%
40 Public Information 6,890 6,179 6,890 6,830 (60) -0.9%
41 Beach Maintenance 4,500 4,719 3,500 9,700 6,200 177.1%
42 Beach Capital Improvements 21,000 18,528 0
43 Beach Equipment 1,375 1,295 1,275 1,765 490 38.4%
44 Beach Admin. & Utilities 1,833 2,287 1,902 2,230 328 17.2%
45 Adult Sports Leagues 100 138 2,550 100 (2,450) -96.1%
46 Dog Obedience 3,150 2,475 3,150 3,100 (50) -1.6%
47 Swim Lesson Supplies 50 9 50 50 0 0.0%
48 Youth Basketball 3,882 2,472 3,505 3,130 (375) -10.7%
49 Little League Baseball 20,275 23,816 21,565 25,325 3,760 17.4%
50 Babe Ruth Baseball 3,550 3,361 4,900 4,925 25 0.5%
51 Summer Baseball 0
52 Softball 4,102 3,253 5,127 4,148 (979) -19.1%
53 Summer Soccer Camp 9,300 14,900 5,600 60.2%
54 Youth Soccer 9,195 7,327 9,970 10,890 920 9.2%
55 Recreation Programs 27,725 24,770 30,865 29,910 (955) -3.1%
56 Special Events/Concerts/Firewrks 12,600 11,989 12,450 12,700 250 2.0%
57 Ski Program 6,915 8,390 7,975 8,600 625 7.8%
58 Davis Park 1,540 17,129 3,930 3,500 (430) -10.9%
59 Park Maintenance 5,880 6,325 17,050 20,625 3,675 21.0%
60 Dog Park Expense 1,160 0 0
61 Martial Arts 2,405 1,800 1,915 2,300 385 20.1%
62 Lacrosse Programs 9,213 6,440 9,812 9,287 (525) -5.4%
63 SUB-TOTAL RECREATION 308,133 265,568 319,902 334,908 15,006 4.7%




|[EXPENDITURE CATEGORIES | FY 2015 FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2017
ITEM 2014-15 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 INCR %
BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET (DECR) CHG. Notes
LIBRARY
1 Salaries 186,867 189,588 197,009 206,633 9,624 4.9%
2 Benefits 77,503 91,199 90,698 (501) -0.5%
3 Supplies 5,500 9,107 5,000 5,700 700 14.0%
4 Books,Tapes,Periodicals,AV Mat'ls. 40,750 42,106 42,225 43,500 1,275 3.0%
5 Book Replacements Insurance claim 10,010
6 Building Maint. Expense 6,500 6,679 6,500 6,700 200 3.1%
7 Library Utilities 15,700 14,816 15,700 16,171 471 3.0%
8 Equipment 1,800 2,257 1,300 2,000 700 53.8%
9 Administrative Expense 2,000 2,999 1,000 2,000 1,000 100.0%
10 Computer/Technology Expense 6,450 6,612 7,300 8,800 1,500 20.5%
11 Programs 4,500 3,793 4,000 4,000 0 0.0%
12 Public Information 1,000 691 100 500 400 400.0%
3 emmmmmmmmeemmemmmmmeeemmmmmmmmeemmmmmmemeeemememeeeeee e
14 SUB-TOTAL LIBRARY 348,570 288,658 371,333 386,702 15,369 4.14%
15 DEBT PAYMENTS
16 Fire Truck (2010) 51,985 51,773 51,464 50,486 (978) -1.9%
17 Dispatch Radio Equipment 18,000 17,798 16,315 16,500 185 1.1%
18 Rec. Path 2008 Bond; 2012 issue 34,788 34,788 34,376 28,951 (5,426) -15.8%
19 Town Center Project 324,042 324,042 312,621 230,154 (82,467) -26.4% Note 21
20 Highway Dept. Sand/Salt Shed 31,829 31,829 30,614 (30,614) -100.0% Note 21
21 Recreation Fields Project 112,459 112,459 109,421 101,625 (7,796) -7.1% Note 21
22 Rec. Path 2008 Bond; 2008 issue 27,694 27,694 26,977 26,054 (923) -3.4%
23 Mt. Philo Sidewalk (2010 issue) 5,181 5,169 5,054 (5,054) -100.0% Note 21
24 Rec. Path 2008 Bond; 2010 issue 29,684 29,423 28,463 28,028 (435) -1.5%
25 Beach Sea Wall 2009 Bond 17,494 17,433 16,978 16,652 (326) -1.9%
26 Beaver Creek 2009 Bond 50,720 50,720 49,941 49,041 (900) -1.8% Note 11
27 SUB-TOTAL e s s s e e
28 DEBT PAYMENTS 703,874 703,125 682,224 547,491 (134,733) -19.7%
INTER-GOVERNMENTAL TRANSFERS
29 County Tax 66,297 66,511 66,977 72,326 5,349 8.0%
30 Grtr. Burl. Ind. Devel. Corp (GBIC) 1,200 1,200 1,200 1,200 0 0.0%
31 Chitt Cty Regional Planning(CCRPC) 18,354 18,354 18,431 18,361 (70) -0.4%
32 Chitt. Cty. Transport Auth. (CCTA) 92,745 92,745 104,051 102,073 (1,978) -1.9%
33 SUB-TOTAL INTER-  mmmmmmeeee s s s e e
34 GOVERNMENTAL TRANSF. 178,596 178,810 190,659 193,960 3,301 1.7%
BENEFITS (Included in each Dept.)
35 Retirement 142,273 141,249 145,134 155,011 9,877 6.8%
36 Unemployment 1,341 0.0%
37 Social Security 218,831 217,285 222,295 235,792 13,497 6.1%
38 HRA & Flex Spending Admin. 21,500 23,663 21,500 21,500 0 0.0%
39 Health Insurance Reimbursements 136,780 178,991 148,900 99,750 (49,150) -33.0% Note 22
40 Health Insurance Premium 492,419 489,437 610,343 619,992 9,649 1.6% Note 22
41 Long Term Disabilty & Life Ins. 21,288 13,627 21,340 22,727 1,387 6.5%
42 Dental Insurance 44,045 46,189 43,681 48,614 4,933 11.3%
43 Employee Assistance Program 700 710 700 700 0 0.0%
44 Employee Events/Recognition 1,258 0
45 Immunizations 1,000 0 1,000 1,000 0 0.0%
46 SUB-TOTAL BENEFITS 1,078,835 1,113,750 1,214,893 1,205,086 (9,807) -0.8%
MISCELLANEOUS
47 Selectbrd. Discretionary Expenses 3,700 2,774 3,700 3,700 0 0.0%
48 Selectbrd. Town Committees Support 3,500 3,983 6,500 6,500 0 0.0%
49 Town Community Events 1,500 1,277 1,500 1,500 0 0.0%
50 Tree Conservation 1,000 2,900 1,000 1,000 0 0.0%
51 Misc. Other 2,830 0
52 Tax Adjustmts/BCA/Court Decisions 291
53 RBS Bus Devel. Grant 8,855
54 e s e
55 SUB-TOTAL MISC. 9,700 22,909 12,700 12,700 0 0.0%
56 COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT
57 Transfer to Open Space Fund 25,000 25,000 25,000 (25,000) -100.0% Note 23
58 SUB-TOTAL  mmmmmmemeee s mmmmmmeeees s e e
59 COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT 25,000 25,000 25,000 0 (25,000)  -100.0%
60 GRAND TOTAL EXPENDIT. $7,507,730 $7,427,093 $7,485,529 $7,702,926 $217,397 2.9%




NOTES

1. A Municipal records reserve fund has been established from fees charged to record documents in the Town Clerk's office. This fund
will be used to complete an automation project involving electronic storage of land records and other Town documents. This project is
paid for entirely by recording fees.

2. A sidewalk will be constructed along the west side of Route 7 between the Town offices and Shelburne Museum. A grant will pay for
90% of the cost. Initially planned for FY2015-16, the project is expected to take place in FY2016-17.

3. Police "Special Duty" details include enforcement details funded by State/Federal grants as well as traffic control at construction sites
and public events. The cost of these details is fully paid for by grant funds or by the organizations requesting the services.

4. The Shelburne Dispatch Center provides dispatching services for Shelburne Police, Fire, Rescue as well as 28 other
fire/rescue/police agencies in Chittenden and Addison County. Fees charged to these outside agencies for this service are included in
this line item.

5. The Shelburne Dispatch Center answers emergency 911 calls for Shelburne, neighboring towns and is part of the statewide E911
call taking system. The Center receives compensation from the State for this providing this service.

6. The water and sewer departments receive services provided by the Town General fund (e.g. payroll and accounting, supervision by
the Town Manager, billing and collections, etc.) The General Fund is reimbursed by the water and sewer departments for these
services.

7. Interment fees are paid when Cemetery staff dig graves for burials.

8. Grant projects anticipated to be applied for in FY 2016-17 include: Conducting a community opinion survey, transportation study,
updates to a growth study model and implementation of Form Based Zoning.

9. All of Shelburne Rescue's capital and operating expenses are funded by revenues received from transport billings, subscriptions and
donations.

10. Recreation impact fees are collected as part of the permitting cost for new residential construction. The fees are used to partially
offset debt payments associated with pedestrian bike/path construction projects and the recreation playing fields built off Harbor Road.
The amount transferred reflects the fees anticipated to be collected.

11. Beaver Creek Road was upgraded to a town road in 2010. The cost of this project was funded by a bond that is being repaid by a
special assessment on properties in the Beaver Creek development.
12. Selectboard Salaries will be determined by separate floor vote at town meeting on February 29"
13. Town Manager’s office salaries reflect addition of a full time Administrative position that was vacant in FY 2015-16.
14. Several capital projects are planned in FY 2016-17. Approximately 25% of the cost of these projects will be funded in the
FY 2016-17 budget and the balance will be financed over the next 3 years. The capital projects proposed include:
Administrative Services: Replace Computer Server ($21,500); Replace Town Center phone system ($25,000)
Buildings & Grounds: Replace Heat Exchangers in Town Center building ($61,500 total cost); Repair Exterior Columns at the
Pierson Building on Falls Road ($18,000);

Fire Department: Replace Building Emergency Generator ($38,000); Gear & Hose Dryer ($10,000); Replace Thermal
Imaging Camera ( $14,000)

15. Election expenses will increase due to the statewide and Presidential election in 2016.
16. Property & Liability Insurance expenditures reflect rate increases combined with past claims experience.

17. Assessing office salary and benefit costs assume the upgrade of the Admin Asst. position from 28 to 30 hours/week. This position
also provides assistance to the finance department.

18. The Monroe Brook flow restoration plan will be completed in FY 2015-16. An implementation plan will be developed as part of the
Town’s overall stormwater management plan. The Town plans to contract with the South Burlington Wastewater Dept. to assist in this
process.

19. The lifeline system allows the Shelburne Dispatch center to communicate with other dispatch centers in the Northern Vermont,
improving coordination and redundancy if a center is out of service. The cost of the system is fully funded by a grant.

20. Capital Improvements include replacing a digital recorder.

21. Reduced Debt payments reflect a bond refinancing for the Town Center and Recreation fields Bonds, as well as paying off of the
Highway Sand/Salt shed and Mt. Philo sidewalk bonds.

22. As required by law, the Town began obtaining health insurance through Vermont Health Exchange in 2016. A portion of employee
deductible and copay expenses are reimbursed by the Town. The amount reimbursed was restructured in FY 2016-17.

23. The amount transferred to the Open Space Fund will be voted by Ballot at Town Meeting on March 1.



WARNING

SHELBURNE TOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT
ANNUAL MEETING

February 29, 2016 and March 1, 2016

The legal voters of the Shelburne Town School District are hereby notified and warned to meet at the
Shelburne Community School gymnasium on Monday, February 29, 2016, at 7:30 p.m. to transact any of
the following business not involving voting by Australian ballot. Upon the conclusion of business not
involving Australian ballot, the meeting is to be adjourned and reconvened in the Shelburne Municipal
Offices in said Town on Tuesday, March 1, 2016 at 7:00 a.m. at which time the polls will open, until 7:00
p-m. at which time the polls will close, to vote for school directors and transact any business involving voting
by Australian ballot.

ARTICLEI: To hear and act upon the reports of the Shelburne Town School District Officers.

ARTICLE II: Shall the voters of the Shelburne Town School District authorize the Board of
School Directors to borrow money by issuance of bonds or notes not in excess of
anticipated revenues for the next fiscal year?

ARTICLE II: Shall the Shelburne Town School District hold its 2017 Annual Meeting on Monday,
March 6, 2017 at 7:30 p.m. to transact any business not involving voting by
Australian ballot?
ARTICLE IV: To transact any other business proper to come before said meeting.
BALLOT QUESTIONS
ARTICLE V: Shall the voters of the Shelburne School District approve the school board to expend

Thirteen Million, Two Hundred Eighty-Nine Thousand, Nine Hundred Seventy-One
Dollars ($13,289,971), which is the amount the school board has determined to be
necessary for the ensuing fiscal year? It is estimated that this proposed budget, if
approved, will result in education spending of $14,271 per equalized pupil. This
projected spending per equalized pupil is 2.13% higher than spending for the current
year.

ARTICLE VI: Shall the voters of the Shelburne School District authorize the Board of School
Directors to allocate its current fund balance, without effect upon the District tax levy,
as follows: assign One Hundred Sixty-Five Thousand Dollars ($165,000) of the
school district’s current fund balance as revenue for the 2016-2017 operating budget,
and assign the remaining balance ($170,160) as revenue for future budgets?

ARTICLE VII: Shall the voters of the Shelburne Town School District authorize the Board of
School Directors to borrow money by issuance of notes not in excess of Two
Hundred Eight Thousand Dollars ($208,000) for the purpose of purchasing two (2)
school buses to be financed over five years?



ARTICLE VIII: To elect one (1) School Board Director for a term of three (3) years and to elect one
(1) School Board Director for a term of two (2) years, both beginning in March,
2015.

ARTICLE IX: To elect for the Champlain Valley Union High School District No.15, one (1)
Director for term of three (3) years, beginning in March, 2016.

Dated this | 2day of January, 2016

Dayid D%/% WDirector

rine D. Stockman, Diréctor Tim Williams, Director

%

Matthew B. Wormser, Director

Received for record and recorded prior to posting this 4) day of January, 2016

Colleen Haag, Shelburne Toznji Clerk




WARNING FOR HEARING
SHELBURNE TOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT
February 29,2016
The legal voters of the Shelburne Town School District are hereby notified and warned that the Shelburne
School District Meeting warned for Monday, February 29, 2016 at the Shelburne Community School in

said Town, at 7:30 p.m., to transact business not involving voting by Australian ballot, will also constitute
and be a public hearing on and for those items involving voting by Australian ballot on the succeeding day.

%@@vw

David Connery, Chair

TN

Robert M. Finn, Jr., Director

Katharine D. Stockm\aﬂ}, Director

Tim Williams, Director

Ve~

Matthew B. Wormser, Director

Dated this \Q“Hay of January, 2016

sT
Received for record and recorded prior to posting this2{ day of January, 2016

Cobliop +Hann

Colleen Haag, Shelburne Town Clede




Shelburne Community School
FY2017 V-V-E Baseline Budget Revenue Estimate

2015 2015 2016 2016 2017 AdjvProp AdjvProp
Adopted Adopted Adjusted Proposed Dollar Percent
Description Budget Actual Budget Budget Budget Change Change

Revenue Summary
Cash Carryover $ 165,000 $ 165,000 $ 165,000 $ 165,000 $ - 0.00%
Investment Earnings $ 39,330 $ 28,206 $ 34,513 $ 34,513 $ 28,206 S  (6,307) -18.27%
Tuition: S 24,420 S 24,420 $ 24,420 S 24,420 $ - 0.00%
Other Local:
Miscellaneous S 923 S - n/a
Building Rental S 47,600 $ 68,158 S 62,600 S 62,600 $ 62,600 S - 0.00%
Transportation:
Regular (VT) S 229,421 S 234,957 §$ 226,505 S 238,040 $ - S (238,040) -100.00%
Special Education:
Block Grant (VT) S 267,099 § 267,099 S 271,319 $ 271,319 $§ 273,002 S 1,683 0.62%
Intensive (VT) $ 792,444 $ 766,963 S 967,937 $ 967,937 $ 1,052,953 $ 85,016 8.78%
Extraordinary (VT) S 266,027 $§ 146,620 S 176,357 $ 176,357 $ 120,226 S (56,131) -31.83%
EEE (VT) $ 88,426 $ 88,426 $ 82,665 $ 82,665 $ 87,373 & 4,708 5.70%
Federal:
IDEA-B S 64,793 S - n/a
IDEA-B Pre S 7,104 S - n/a
Medicaid:
Regular & EPSDT $ 101,230 § 101,265 S 135958 $ 135958 S 135958 S - 0.00%
Prior Year Adjustments S 571 S - n/a
Sale of Fixed Assets S 2,852 S - n/a
Subtotal Revenue S 2,068,474 S 1,730,460 S 2,147,274 S 2,158,809 $ 1,949,738 S (209,071) -9.68%
Education Spending Grant $ 10,325,515 §$ 10,325,515 $ 10,852,673 S 10,841,138 $ 11,340,233 S 499,095 4.60%
Net Education Spending $ 10,325,515 $ 10,325,515 S 10,852,673 S 10,841,138 §$ 11,340,233 $ 499,095 4.60%
Total Revenues $ 12,393,989 §$ 12,055,975 $ 12,999,947 $ 12,999,947 $ 13,289,971 S 290,024 2.23%
Total General Fund Budget $ 12,393,989 §$ 12,193,836 $ 12,999,947 S 12,999,947 $ 13,289,971 S 290,024 2.23%

H:\Business Office\2016-2017 Budgets\Shelburne\Revenue\FY17 Shelburne Budget Revenue Estimate Updated on 1/11/2016



Shelburne School District

Function Summary

FY2017 Proposed Budget

2016 2017
Adopted Proposed Dollar

Account Number / Description Budget Budget Change
Instructional Programs

Instructional Program S 5,798,211 S 6,084,196 S 285,986
Fine/Practical Arts S 10,007 S 10,007 S -
World Language S 4509 S 4509 S -
Physical Education S 4,025 $ 4,025 S -
Music S 12,365 S 12,365 S -
Consolidated Special Education S 2,842,522 $ 3,105,729 $ 263,207
CoCurricular Activities S 160,114 S 164,457 S 4,344
Total Instructional Programs S 8,883,808 S 9,439,217 S 555,409
Instructional Support

Guidance Services S 604,018 S 652,847 S 48,829
Health Services S 102,464 S 107,618 S 5,154
Psychological Services S 17,195 S - S (17,195)
Instructional Improvement S 116,286 $ 116,221 $ (65)
Educational Media/Library Services S 215,842 S 180,748 S (35,093)
Total Instructional Support S 1,055,804 $ 1,057,434 S 1,629
Adminstrative/Other Support

Board of Education S 28,310 S 28,493 $ 183
Executive Administration S 290,527 S 308,549 S§ 18,022
Other Support Services S 37,535 S 37,025 S (510)
Office of the Principal S 399,875 S 407,991 S 8,116
Other School Administrative Services S 77,619 S 77,619 S -
Fiscal Services S 170,352 S 180,626 S 10,274
Operations & Maintenance S 699,646 S 734,396 S 34,750
Transportation Services S 414,772 S 132,885 S (281,887)
Information Services S 331,532 S 381,236 § 49,704
Other Support Services S 3,500 S 7,941 S 4,441
Food Services S - S - S -
Debt Service - Buses S 94,616 S 96,913 S 2,297
Debt Service S 130,351 §$ 10,000 $ (120,351)
Total Administrative/Other Support S 2,678,636 S 2,403,675 S (274,961)
Sub-Total S 12,618,248 S 12,900,325 S 282,077
Early Learning Partnership S 357,840 S 355,996 S  (1,844)
Tax Anticipation Note Interest S 23,859 S 33,650 $ 9,791
GRAND TOTAL $ 12,999,947 S 13,289,971 S 290,024




PRELIMINARY

Three Prior Years Comparisons - Format as Provided by AOE

ESTIMATES
ONLY

pistrict: Shelburne
County: Chittenden

T186
Chittenden South

Property dollar
equivalent yield

Homestead tax rate
per $9,870 of
spending per

equalized pupil
| 9,870 | | 1.00 |

11,065

Income dollar equivalent yield per
2.0% of household income

Expenditures FY2014 FY2015 FY2016 FY2017
1. Budget (Igcal budget, including special programs, full technical center expenditures, and any Act $11,995,493 $12,393,989 $12,999,947 $13,289,971 1.
144 expenditures)
2. pus  Sum of separately warned articles passed at town meeting + [ $113,000 | | $107,000 | | $101,000 | | | 2.
3. minus Act 144 Expenditures, to be excluded from Education Spending (Manchester & West Windsor only) - | - - | - I | 3.
4, Locally adopted or warned budget $12,108,493 $12,500,989 $13,100,947 $13,289,971 4.
5. plus Obligation to a Regional Technical Center School District if any + | - | | - | | - | | | 5.
6. pus  Prior year deficit repayment of deficit + HN -] -1 | 6.
7. Total Budget $12,108,493 $12,500,989 $13,100,947 $13,289,971 7.
8. S.U. assessment (included in local budget) - informational data [ $1,194,390 | | $1,311,840 | | $4,087,142 | | $4,105,551 | 8.
9. Prior year deficit reduction (included in expenditure budget) - informational data | - I - | - - 9
Revenues
10. gifrs:;tetinrlgesrfvenues (categorical grants, donations, tuitions, surplus, etc., including local Act 144 $2,000,043 $2,175,474 $2,250,809 $1,949,738 | 10.
11. plus Capital debt aid for eligible projects pre-existing Act 60 + - - - 11.
12. minus All Act 144 revenues, including local Act 144 tax revenues (Manchester & West Windsor only) - | - | | - | | - | | | 12.
13. Offsetting revenues $2,000,943 $2,175,474 $2,259,809 $1,949,738 13.
14. Education Spending $10,107,550 $10,325,515 $10,841,138 $11,340,233 14
15. Equalized Pupils [ 751.03 | | 760.88 | | 775.86 | | 794.65 | 15.
16. Education Spending per Equalized Pupil $13,458.25 $13,570.49 $13,973.06 $14,270.73 | 16.
17. minus  Less ALL net eligible construction costs (or P&I) per equalized pupil - $176.70 $166.25 $168.01 NA 17.
18. minus __Less share of SpEd costs in excess of $50,000 for an individual (per egpup) - $3.11 $15.22 $16.26 NA 18.
19. minus  Less amount of deficit if deficit is SOLELY attributable to tuitions paid to public 19.
schools for grades the district does not operate for new students who moved to the - NA
district after the budget was passed (per eqpup) - - -
20. minus  Less SpEd costs if excess is solely attributable to new SpEd spending if district has NA 20.
20 or fewer equalized pupils (per eqpup) ° - - -
21. minus  Estimated costs of new students after census period (per eqpup) - - - - NA 21.
22. minus  Total tuitions if tuitioning ALL K-12 unless electorate has approved tuitions greater NA 22.
than average announced tuition (per eqpup) B 3 ) )
23. minus | ess planning costs for merger of small schools (per eqpup) - - - - NA 23.
24. minus  Teacher retirement assessment for new members of Vermont State Teachers' NA NA NA 24.
Retirement System on or after July 1, 2015 (per eqpup) ° $7.94
threshold = $15,456 threshold = $16,166 threshold = $17,103 District Threshold
25. Allowable growth per pupil spending threshold (secs. 37 & 38, Act 46, 2015) NA NA NA $14,270.73 25.
26. plus Excess Spending per Equalized Pupil over threshold (if any) + - - - - | 26.
27. Per pupil figure used for calculating District Equalized Tax Rate $13,458 $13,570 $13,973 $14,270.73 | 27.
28. District spending adjustment (minimum of 100%) | 147.069% | | 146.155% | | 147.722% | | NA | 2s.
based on $9,151 based on $9,285 based on $9,459
Prorating the Tocal tax rate
29. Anticipated district equalized homestead tax rate (to be prorated by line 30) | $1.3824 | | $1.4323 ] | $1.4624 | | $1.4459 | 29.
[$14,270.73 + ($9,870.00 / $1.000)] based on $0.94 based on $0.98 based on $0.99 based on $1.00
30. Percent of Shelburne equalized pupils not in a union school district | 65.08% | | 66.74% | | 67.92% | | 69.37% | 30.
31. Portion of district eq homestead rate to be assessed by town | $0.8997 | | $0.9559 | | $0.9933 | | $1.0030 | 31.
(69.37% x $1.45)
32. Common Level of Appraisal (CLA) | 100.20% | | 99.70% | | 98.54% | | 95.95% | 32.
33, Portion of actual district homestead rate to be assessed by town | $0.8979 | | $0.9588 | | $1.0080 | | $1.0453 | 33.
($1.0030 / 95.95%) based on $0.94 based on $0.98 based on $0.99 based on $1.00
If the district belongs to a union school district, this is only a PARTIAL homestead tax rate.
The tax rate shown represents the estimated portion of the final homestead tax rate due to
spending for students who do not belong to a union school district. The same holds true for
the income cap percentage.
34, Anticipated income cap percent (to be prorated by line 30) [ 2.65%]| | 2.63%]| | 2.66%] | 2.58% | 34.
[($14,270.73 + $11,065) x 2.00%)] based on 1.80% based on 1.80% based on 1.80% based on 2.00%
35. Portion of district income cap percent applied by State | 1.72% | | 1.76% | | 1.81% | | 1.79% | 35.
(69.37% x 2.58%) based on 1.80% based on 1.80% based on 1.80% based on 2.00%
36. Percent of equalized pupils at Champlain Valley UHSD | 34.92% | | 33.26% | | 32.08% | | 30.63% | 36.
ar. | -1 -1 -] -] a7

AOE/School Finance/bcj 06Jan16

Tax Commisioner also recommended an income yield of $11,157 for a base income perce
have changed the proposed property yield to $9,870 and the income yield to $11,065.

- Final figures will be set by the Legislature during the legislative session and approved by
- The base income percentage cap is 2.0%.

- Following current statute, the Tax Commissioner recommended a property yield of $9,955 for every $1.00 of homestead tax per $100 of equalized property value. The

nt of 2.0% and a non-residential tax rate of $1.538. New and updated data

the Governor.

Prior Years Comparison

H:\Business Office\2016-2017 Budgets\Shelburne\town report\ File PriorYrsLEA



LEAID: _T186
LEA NAME SHELBURNE
State of Vermont
Announced Tuition FY 2016-2017
Failure to satisfactorily complete and file the Annual Announced Tuition Report on or before January 18,
will result in the current year’s announced tuition rate being applied to the next fiscal year per 16 V.S.A. 826(a).

In accordance with Title 16, VSA, Section 826, notice is hereby given that the tuition rate for
non-resident students attending REGULAR programs in the above named district will be as

follows:
REGULAR EDUCATION Total Rate To Be Charged
KINDERGARTEN Full-tlme Program Rate OR 12533
Part-time Program Rate 0
OTHER ELEMENTARY | (includes grades 1st through 6th) 12533
SECONDARY 7th through 12th Grades 12533

FOR VOCATIONAL ONLY In accordance with Title 16, VSA, Section 1552(d), notice is hereby
given that the

Total Technical Center Rate To Be Charged |

* Hartford Area Career Centers (VC007) allowable tuition Numbers are for Vermont students
only




Comparative Data for Cost-Effectiveness, FY2017 Report

School: Shelburne Community School

8.U.: Chittenden

South S.U.

FY2015 School Level Data

Cohort Description:

St Albans City School
St Albans Town Educ Center

Smatler ->

K - 8, enroliment 2 200
(29 schools in cohort)

School level data

Barre Town Elementary School

Shelburne Community School

Williston Schools

<- Larger

Averaged SCHOOL cohort

Barre Cily Elementary/Middie Schoot

data

16 V.S.A. § 165(a)(2)}(K)

A list of schools and school districts in each cohort may be found
on the DOE website under "School Data and Reports":
http:/iwww. state vi.usfeduc/

Cohort Rank by Enroliment (1 is largest)

3 out of 29
Grades Total Total Stu/Tchr  Stu/Admin Tchr / Admin
Offered Enroliment Teachers Administrators Ratio Ratio Ratio
PK-8 743 74.10 2.00 10.03 371.50 37.06
PK-8 752 63.00 2.00 11.84 376.00 31.50
PK-8 857 79.00 4.00 10.85 214.25 18.75
PK-8 862 53.00 2.00 16.26 431.00 26.50
PK-8 882 §7.00 4.00 8.09 22050 24.25
PK-8 1,133 75.30 3.00 15.05 377.67 25.10
457.86 38.73 1.89 11.82 230.52 19.50

School District: Shelburne
LEAID: T186

FY2014 School District Data

K - 8 school district, FY2013 FTE 2 200
(28 school districts in cohort)

Cohort Description:

Special education expenditures vary substantially
from district to district and year to year. Therefore,
they have been excluded from these figures.

The portion of current expenditures made by supervisory
unions on behalf of districts varies greatly. These data include
district assessments to SUs. Including assessments to SUs
makes districts more comparable to each other.

Grades offered Student FTE ~ Current expenditures per Cohort Rank by FTE
in School enrolfled in student FTE EXCLUDING (1 is largest)
School district data {local, union, or joint district) District school district  special education costs 6 out of 29
% St Johnsbury PK-8 695,78 $11,082 c n P ————
B urrent expenditure: an effort to
E St. Albans T?Wn PK-8 73061 $10.723 calculate a‘:\ amount per FTE spent
® 5L Albans Gity PK-8 760.99 $11.107 by a district on students enrolled in
Shelburne PK-8 814.02 $11,354 that district. This figure excludes
§ Barre Ciy PK-8 87187 $10,422 mgl’oﬂs anfé assessm&":;‘g:‘g r:g
5 other providers, constructi
}:’ Barre Town PK-8 g75.10 $10.202 equipr‘;ent costs, debt service, aduit
Essex Junction D PK-8 1,101.53 $11,228 education, and community service.
Averaged SCHOOL DISTRICT cohort data §32.89 $11,631
FY2016 School District Data Total municipal tax rate, K-12, consisting
School district tax rate of prorated member district rates
SchiDist SchiDist SchiDist MUN MUN MUN
Education Equalized Equalized Common Actual
Grades offered  Equalized Spending per  Homestead | Homestead Level Homestead
in School Pupils Equalized Pupil  Ed tax rate Ed taxrate = of Appraisal Ed tax rate
District Use these tax These tax rates are
LEAID School District rates to compare not comparable
towns rates. due to CLA's,
u uo4s Duxbury/Waterbury Unios PK-8 653.70 15,473.15 1.6195 - - -
% T177 St. Albans Town PK-8 717.33 12,771.53 1.3367 1.4722  103.40% 1.4238
5 T117 Lyndon PK-8 731.36 13,897.82 1.4546 1.4546  102.40% 1.4205
T186 Shelburne PK-8 775.86 13,973.06 1.4624 1.4698 98.54% 1.4916
E.’, T176 St. Albans City PK-8 779.33 12,625.54 1.3214 1.4501 97.79% 1.4828
-“3 T012 Barre Town PK-8 807.96 11,594.65 1.2135 1.2442 88.52% 1.4056
¥ TO78 Georgia PK-8 854.94 12,884.08 1.3488 1.3485 10541% 1.2793

The Legislature has required the Agency of Education to provide this information per the following statute:

16 V.8.A. § 165(a)(2) The school, at least annually, reports student performance results to community members in a

format selected by the school board.

... The school report shall include;

(K} data provided by the commissioner which enable a comparison with other schools, or school districts if school level
data are not available, for cost-effectiveness. The commissioner shall establish which data are to be included pursuant to
this subdivision and, notwithstanding that the other elements of the report are to be presented in a format selected by the
school board, shall develop a common format to be used by each school in presenting the data to community members.
The commissioner shall provide the most recent data available to each school no later than October 1 of each year. Data
to be presented may include student-to-teacher ratio, administrator-to-student ratio, administrator-to-teacher ratio, and

cost per pupil.

AOQE/School Finance/bej 22Jan1s
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CHITTENDEN SOUTH SUPERVISORY UNION

ASSESSMENTS/SERVICES Adopted Adopted Adopted Adopted Adopted Proposed
Proposed Budget 20112012  2012-2013  2013-2014  2014-2015  2015-2016  2016-2017
Shelburne School District
Office of the Supt. $ 140,251 $ 150,343 $ 169,960 $ 180,518 $ 185,912 §$ 191,597
SU Board & Annual Audit $ 4224 % 12,963 $ 14,062 $ 14,145
Human Resources $ 76,420 $ 81,908 $ 89,284 $ 91,528 $ 90,553 $ 102,807
Fiscal Services $ 83,771 §$ 88,218 §$ 08,498 $ 102,597 $ 106,987 $ 114,479
Subtotal Core Services $ 300,442 $ 320,469 $ 361,966 $ 387,606 $ 397,514 $ 423,028
Special Education $ 160,050 $ 182,470 $ 191,638 $ 190,111 $ 2,902,529 $ 3,147,616
Summary - Core Services & Sp Ed Svcs $ 460,492 $ 502,939 $ 553,604 $ 577,717 $ 3,300,043 $ 3,570,644
Technology $ 151,399 §$ 158,365 $ 167,778 $ 172,159 §$ 181,319 §$ 189,990
Early Learning Partnership $ 15,401 $ 13,554 3 12,749 $ 11,850 $ 12,840 $ 10,996
CY Program $ 12,818 §$ 12,898 $ 36,471 $ 31,711 $ 41,823 $ 47,973
Food Services $ 71,817 $ 75,482 $ 59,251 $ 62,433 $ 64,748 $ 67,476
Transportation $ 392,478 $ 376,170 $ 362,509 $ 380,634 $ 379,272 $ 97,385
English Language Learners $ 54,723 $ 39,907 $ 61,279 $ 137,769 $ 171,845 $ 188,563
Math Coordinators $ 14,049 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
Summary - Purchased Services $ 712685 $ 676,376 $ 700,037 $ 796,556 $ 851,847 $ 602,383
TOTAL $ 1173177 $ 1,179,315 $ 1,253,641 $ 1,374,273 $ 4,151,890 $ 4,173,027

H:\Business Office\2016-2017 Budgets\CSSU\Assessments\CSSU FY 17 Assessments - v3
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ABSTRACT OF TOWN MEETING
March 2 & March 3, 2015

Town Moderator Tom Little called the 227th Town Meeting to order on Monday, March 2, 2015 at 7:35 p.m. at the
Shelburne Community School Gymnasium.

Moderator Little introduced the Boy Scout Troop #602 leaders; Jim Brangan, Mike Major and Donal Curley. Also
introduced were the Scout members who presented the colors: Drew Major, Peter Antinozzi, Gerit
Pottmeyer,Matthew Ireland, John Curley, Nate Brangan, Garrett Gruendling, Zachary Loiter, Caleb McKinney and
Nathaniel Mick. They led the Pledge of Allegiance to the U.S. flag.

Moderator Little stated the meeting was being broadcast on VCAM Channel 17 TV. Moderator Little recognized
Elizabeth Rossano, J.B. Wagner, Zerabruk Cavallaro and Colin Connor for bringing televised services to other
citizens not present at this meeting

Moderator Little referred to the inside cover of the Town report that is dedicated to the Shelburne Veterans
Monument Committee. He told of their efforts to fund raise and erect a fitting Memorial to all Veterans on the
Parade Ground. He then introduced the members present: Sam Feitelberg, Pete Gadue, Jim Donaldson and Colleen
Haag. Other members who were not present are Art Kunin, Bud Ockert, Eric Hanley, Arland Dunbar,Perry Melvin
and Mike Lynch.

Moderator Little stated the School and Town meetings would be run according to Roberts Rules of Order, and
explained what the general procedures would be. He asked if there was any objection to limiting each speaker from
the floor to not more than two minutes, and not letting a speaker speak twice until all others had a chance to speak a
first time. Moderator Little announced that speakers should wait for Cullen Bullard who would bring them the
microphone and they should then state their name before speaking.

The Town’s portion of the Meeting was called to order at 7:43 p.m. by Moderator Little.

Moderator Little introduced Chairman of the Board Gary von Stange who then introduced the other Board
members; Toni Supple, Al Gobeille and Tim Pudvar. He also introduced Joe Colangelo, Town Manager and Peter
Frankenburg, Finance Director. He also recognized the service to the town by Allison Cramner and Al
Gobeille(interim Board member-appointed until March 3, 2015)after the resignation of Allison Cramner.

ARTICLE I: Voted to hear and act on the report of Town Officers and the Auditor’s report for the budgetary period
July 1, 2013 through June 30, 2014 [FY2014]. Passed unanimously by voice vote.

ARTICLE II: Will the voters determine the compensation to be paid to the Selectboard for Fiscal Year2015-2016?
[Note: Current salaries are Chair $1500.00, all others are $1200.00]. Continuing current salaries passed
unanimously by voice vote.

ARTICLE III: Shall the voters adopt the Shelburne Ethics and Conflict of Interest Ordinance, as authorized by 24
V.S.A. 1984 and conditionally approved by the Selectboard under the Town of Shelburne Charter? As Chair of the
Ethics Committee Moderator Little recused himself and appointed David Webster Pro Tempore in his stead. Chair
von Stange introduced those members of the Ethics Committee present. He stated the Committee first met several
years ago and the existing ordinance was passed in 2009. The Ethics Committee reviewed the ordinance to bring it
up to date. Passed unanimously by voice vote.

ARTICLE VI (Ballot Question): Chairman Gary von Stange presented the Town budget (Article VI). He first gave
an overview of the Town Department and their activities. He stated the new and improved Shelburne website was
up and running. He thanked Town webmaster Betty Marcher for her hard work on this project. He stated the 2014-
2015 proposed budget expenses are $7,454,229,000 without the articles to be voted on. The increase in the
municipal tax rate is 2.9% if all articles pass. The estimated town tax rate including all voted articles would be
$0.3675. He spoke of future budget challenges: grand list growth less than one percent, Bay Road bridge
reconstruction, stormwater issues, new Library building, rescue building in substandard condition as well as
fourteen empty storefronts on Route 7. He also spoke about the form based code zoning to help revitalize the
business district.



Rad Romeyn asked when residents could expect a reappraisal of the property in the Town. Chair von Stange stated
it was typically every ten years and the last one was in 2008. David Hillman asked if the Town had thought about a
local option tax. Chair von Stange stated that it has been discussed but no action has been taken. Russ Caffry
asked why the police departments uses three full size SUVS instead of more economical vehicles. Chair von
Stange stated that the Police department has indicated that these are needed to properly cover the town.

Moderator Little introduced John Kerr who is running unopposed for the two year seat and stated that Gary von
Stange was running for the three year seat and Toni Supple is running one year of a three year term.

ARTICLES VII and VIII to be voted on by Australian ballot.

Article VII (Tanker truck) Moderator von Stange stated the tanker truck in use is a 1988 model and the truck is used
to transport sludge between the treatment plants and to Burlington. The life span of a tanker truck is about thirty
years.

Article VIII (Open space fund). Chairman von Stange stated that $802,000 has been spent on open land since
1994 and 21-31% of town land has been conserved.

ARTICLE IV: To transact any other business proper to come before said meeting.
There was no other business to transact.

On a motion made, seconded and carried the meeting was recessed at 9:05 p.m. until Tuesday, March 3, 2015 to
reconvene in the Shelburne Town Center at 7:00 a.m. for voting by Australian ballot. There were 5103 registered
voters on the checklist at the time of this meeting. 148 voters from the Town of Shelburne appeared at this March
2, 2015 meeting.

Tuesday, March 3, 2015 the Town Meeting reconvened at the Town Center gymnasium at 7:00 a.m. Town Clerk
Colleen Haag swore in the ballot clerks at 7:00 a.m, 11:00 a.m. and 3:00 p.m.

VOTED IN THE BOOTH

Town Moderator for one year: Thomas A. Little

School Moderator for one year: Thomas A. Little

Town Clerk for three years: Colleen Thomas Haag

Town Treasurer for three years: Colleen Thomas Haag

Selectman for three years: Gary von Stange

Selectman for two years: John Kerr

Champlain Water District Commissioner for three years: Thomas T. Bessette

TOWN

ARTICLE VI: Shall the Town adopt the Selectboard's proposed budget of $7,454,229 of which $5,417,291 is to be
raised by taxes?

Yes 1403 No 571

ARTICLE VII: Shall the bonds of the Town of Shelburne, in an amount not to exceed $185,000 be issued under
Subchapter 2 of Chapter 53 of Title 24, Vermont Statutes Annotated, payable only from the net revenue derived
from the Town’s public sewage disposal utility system, for the purchase of a tanker truck?

Yes 1503 No 500

ARTICLE VIII: Shall the Town raise by taxes the amount of $25,000 for the purpose of obtaining options and/or
the acquisition of lands, or the rights in land, which would preserve open space and natural resources; any
unexpended portion of such sum be placed in the Open Space Fund?

[The Fund balance is $236,047.].

Yes 1392 No 643



A total 0of 2067 out of 5103 registered voters (40.5%) appeared Tuesday, March 3, 2015 to cast their ballot in this
Town Meeting. Of this total 499 were absentee/early ballots.

Respectfully submitted: Colleen T. Haag, Town Clerk

TOWN ORDINANCES ADOPTED OR AMENDED IN 2015

Parking Ordinance, Section 2 o.
This ordinance was amended to prohibit parking on the north side of Church Street between the hours of 12
O’clock midnight and 8 a.m. during all months of the year.

Ethics and Conflict of Interest Ordinance: This new ordinance is intended to establish standards of conduct and
guidance so that all decisions made by public officials are based on the best interest of the Town and that no public
official with a personal or financial interest in the outcome of a particular matter will appear in the eyes of the
public to have influenced any decisions of the Town on that matter.

The full text of these and other ordinances and regulations is available in the Town Clerk’s Olffice.

SELECTBOARD REPORT

This past year, the Selectboard has continued its goal of providing all residents with the same information that the
Selectboard receives and to foster a welcoming and civil environment for public discourse. Our detailed annotated
materials supplement posted agenda and meeting minutes, Town Manager Reports summarize Town activities,
training sessions are provided for all town boards, and every board meets with the Selectboard to exchange
information and goals. We strive to respect differing opinions. We provide notice and an opportunity for all to be

heard. Substantively, the work of the Selectboard this year included:

» authorized business mapping and surveying

« formulated stormwater runoff plans

* negotiated railroad crossing access

 implemented a student committee program

» created Veteran’s Memorial Committee

» provided input to state rail program

» amended Ethics Ordinance by town vote

» authorized applications resulting in grants for
planning, sidewalks, phosphorus pollution
mitigation, highway safety, forestry tree canopy
mapping, SCS playground

+ adopted new fees for planning and zoning
permits and for recreational facility uses

* passed sewage-related upgrades bond by town
vote, Bay Bridge bond did not pass

* proposed Town Treasurer Charter Change

* addressed dredging of Shelburne Bay

» accepted Sewer Service Area Analytical Tool

» provided input to VLCT Municipal Policy

* discussed adoption of Peddlers Ordinance

* dedicated new Veterans Memorial

« approved one CBA, negotiating another

* addressed conspicuous property tax issues

« facilitated Form Based Code discussions

* launched new town website

* hired new town attorneys and auditors

* negotiated solar array issues

» worked with PC and passed new zoning regulations
for wetlands definitions, municipal signage, mobile
home definitions, and fixed restaurant seats

* investigated participation in Chittenden County
Public Service Authority

» worked with CHT/Harbor Place regarding additional
burdens placed on town services

+ authorized DRB “On the Record Review”

* updated capital improvement plan

* coordinated with CCRPC on regional issues

* authorized funds for zoning enforcement

» worked with Library Steering Committee

Property taxes, 80% school-related, remain problematic. Shelburne continues to be burdened by ineffective

state legislation.



Two members of the Selectboard have indicated as of this writing that they will not seek reelection. In has been an
honor to serve alongside both. Toni Supple has served three years as an actively engaged board member, frequently
offering different perspectives and often driving thoughtful discussions. Tim Pudvar has served eight years. His
extensive institutional and practical knowledge coupled with his unwavering commitment to integrity and honesty
has greatly benefitted our town. We thank Toni and Tim for their service.

It has been an honor to serve as Chair of the Selectboard.

Respectfully,
Gary von Stange
TOWN MANAGER’S REPORT

The Town Manager’s Office put considerable effort towards the creation of student and youth civic engagement
opportunities in 2015, highlighted by two initiatives. First, in partnership with the University of Vermont,
Shelburne’s Management Internship enabled a student pursuing a Master’s of Public Administration hands-on
experience in local government administration. Secondly, a program offering Shelburne high school-aged students
an opportunity to serve on our various committees, boards, and commissions was successfully implemented.

IT Coordinator, Betty Marcher, developed, designed, and launched a new town website in February. The new
website is visually stunning, user friendly, and, most importantly, provides a platform where we can distribute
information for public consumption, furthering our stated objective of operating an open, transparent government
organization.

Voters overwhelmingly supported Shelburne’s Fiscal Year 2015-2016 budget and adopted Shelburne’s Ethics &
Conflict of Interest Ordinance at Town Meeting. Voters approved a $3,000,000 bond ballot item for sewer
department capital improvements but defeated a $3,000,000 bond ballot item for the replacement of Bay Road
Bridge during a November Special Town Meeting.

On the economic development front, Crane & Associates completed Shelburne’s Development Scenario Analytical
Tool which allows us to model fiscal, transportation, land use, and quality of life net impacts of development. With
the leadership of Planning Commissioner Ann Hogan we created and distributed a survey to all known profit and
non-profit entities in Shelburne in an effort to gather data on local economic vitality. The Selectboard adopted an
updated definition of “mobile homes” to allow for and incentivize VERMOD homes, a superior affordable housing
option compared to traditional mobile homes. Upon closing a public hearing that lasted the course of numerous
meetings, a proposal to increase the allowable building height at the Wake Robin facility in advance of a Phase 3
expansion project was defeated. Factors such as water quality and fire suppression concerns surfaced during the
public hearing. Wake Robin now plans to submit for their Phase 3 under existing height restrictions. The Library
Building Steering Committee continued to push forward with plans for a new library. Both the Selectboard and the
Library Board of Trustees unanimously endorsed the steering committee’s recommendation for a new 2-story
library building and separate renovations to the Town Hall. The steering committee also hired Meagan Downey as
its fundraising consultant in an attempt to privately raise financing for the new library. Champlain Housing Trust’s
Harbor Place facility on Rte. 7 and its relative impacts on surrounding neighborhoods and town resources, in
particular police services, was a topic of several public meetings.

Shelburne hired new Town Attorneys (Monaghan, Safar, and Ducham) and selected a new auditor (Sullivan,
Powers & Co.). DRB Coordinator Annie Geratowski left Shelburne for a similar position with the Town of
Hinesburg; Kate Mitchell was hired in November to fill that role.

Thanks in large part to Shelburne’s Management Intern, Ann Janda, the Town developed a solution to a long-
standing issue for residents who own homes on the west side of private railroad crossings without official
easements because of their designation(s) as farm crossings.



Looking towards next year, one of the most significant, immediate matters facing the Town Manager’s Office is the
dire need to repair Shelburne’s South Water Tank. Logistically this is complicated by the number of cellular
antennas that rest atop the tank. Furthermore, a new proposal from Vermont Railways for an intermodal facility, a
proposed large-scale residential development project on Spear Street, and Wake Robin’s Phase 3 development will
require the investment of significant staff resources. As always, maintaining services while monitoring the
immense pressure placed on the property tax payer will continue to present staff, the Selectboard, and general
public with decisions involving difficult trade-offs.

Respectfully Submitted,
Joe Colangelo, Town Manager

TOWN CLERK & TREASURER’S REPORT

Our office filed the following vital statistics in 2015:
72 births 113 deaths 32 burials 62 marriages

Our office also processed the following:
407 passports 554 passport photos 104 motor vehicle registrations
485 notary services 98 Green Mountain Passports

We recorded 6214 pages in warranty, quit claims and mortgage deeds, liens and other miscellaneous recordings in
2015.

Our project of scanning pages and linking indexes to our land records continues. We have scanned and indexed our
land records from the present time back to March 25, 1876. We are on target to have the project complete in 2016.
This would take the scanning and indexing of our land records on computer from our Town’s beginning (circa
1763) to the present. We will be the second Town in Vermont to accomplish this goal.

In April 2015, the Town Managers’ office requested assistance from the Town Clerk’s office in compiling an
inventory of all Town owned sewer and water infrastructure and easements. We are currently working together with
the Shelburne Sewer and Water Departments as well as Chittenden County Regional Planning Office on this multi-
year project.

The Vermont Secretary of State’s office rolled out their new Elections Management System in the summer of 2015.

All Town Clerks were mandated to attend the training for the system and I attended for three days in August in
Montpelier. The system will streamline the early/absentee ballots process, maintain voter participation lists,
provide online voter registration and voter inquiries and the posting of election night results. We first used the
system for our November 3, 2015 bond vote.

We are gearing up for three busy elections in 2016. The Town Meeting/Presidential Primary in March, State
Primary in August and the General/Presidential elections should all be very busy for us. The November election,
especially, is always a huge undertaking with a large percentage of absentee/early voters participating.

In November we lost a Vermont icon. Barbara Snelling was a long time resident of Shelburne and the wife of
former Governor Richard Snelling. In December we lost Tom Bessette whom the press dubbed “Mr. Shelburne.”
He lived his entire life in Shelburne and loved serving his community. Both will be sorely missed by our
community.

I thank you for the opportunity to have served as your Town Clerk/Treasurer for over thirty three years.. [ appreciate
all that the residents have and continue to do for our Shelburne community.

Respectfully submitted, Colleen T. Haag, Town Clerk/Treasurer



ASSESSOR'S REPORT
Shelburne Appraised Values — Fiscal year 2015

This past year was busy with the office staff focusing primarily on the following two areas;
A.  Annual maintenance. We inspected changes on roughly 300 properties in Shelburne with
approximately that number of notices mailed. The inspections were prompted by the property owner or
changes to the property status. We have seen new residential construction in the remaining lots on
Autumn Hill, Miner Farm and O’Brien Drive.

B.  Analysis of the Shelburne real estate market. We have been monitoring the market to discern
changes up to and since the 2008 base. The table below is a summary of key indicators by year.

Year CLA COD
2008 Pre — Reappraisal 78.31% 13.93
2008 Post - Reappraisal | 99.89% 7.38
2009 97.89% 7.02
2010 97.60% 8.07
2011 98.70% 7.86
2012 100.93% 7.80
2013 99.70% 7.48
2014 98.54% 7.99
2015 95.84%* 8.18

Note(*): The current equalization study results are under appeal. The Town last appealed the results in 2011 and
may challenge the study findings any given year if there is a difference of opinion on including or excluding one or
more sales or the basic study methodology.

The “CLA” is the Common level of appraisal and means “...the ratio of the aggregate value of local education
property tax grand list to the aggregate value of the equalized education property tax grand list”. (32 V.S.A. §
5401.(3)). Towns must retain a CLA of 80% or greater.

The “COD” stands for the Coefficient of Dispersion and is a statistical measurement indicating the dispersion of
the absolute differences between three-years of valid sales prices and the corresponding assessed values. Stated
differently this "is the average absolute deviation expressed as a percentage of the median ratio...”. (32 V.S.A. §
5401.(1)) The smaller the number, or higher the coefficient, the less the settlement is dispersed thereby
demonstrating relative uniformity in the sample. The State requires towns to reappraise if the COD exceeds 20.

The table above demonstrates a continued firming of Shelburne real estate market activity. Downward movement
of the CLA indicates, on average the sale prices are increasing in comparison to the Grand List values as the latter
remains fixed from the time of a reappraisal. The COD has remained at an acceptable level indicating a relatively
uniform pattern of equity in the relationship between sales and assessed values. There were a total of 317 valid
Shelburne real estate sales used in the three year study period ending March 31, 2015, up slightly from the last
three-year study.

We continue to thank the property owners and Town staff for their cooperation. We appreciate the understanding
and cooperation of the vast majority of property owners contacted this past year. Elaine Eno has done a great job
working with the property owners through mailings, scheduling and providing helpful information. Property
owners and others interested are encouraged to check for the factual accuracy and fairness of the information on file
at the Town Office building. Our goal is to remain accessible, accurate, fair, consistent and reasonable in all
valuations. Please contact the office by stopping by, writing us or calling 985-5115. We look forward to working
with all individuals on matters pertaining to the valuation of property located within the Town of Shelburne.

Respectfully Submitted,
Ted Nelson



PLANNING COMMISSION
DEVELOPMENT REVIEW BOARD
AND PLANNING AND ZONING OFFICE

Planning Commission: Planning Commission duties are set by state law and include proposing revisions to local
land use policies (e.g., Plans) and regulations (e.g., Zoning and Subdivision bylaws). State law also gives the
Commission authority to oversee planning studies and comment on development proposals. Accordingly, Planning
Commissioners spent much of their meeting time last year discussing and advancing zoning amendments,
contemplating changes to Shelburne’s Comprehensive Plan, and formulating specific policy recommendations for
issues like renewable energy. Further reflecting its diverse responsibilities, the Commission also tracked
legislation, took part in the annual update of the Capital Improvement Plan, discussed rural growth, and offered
comments on Selectboard proposals to conduct “on the record” review of development (see below) and update local
permit fees. And in April, the Planning Commission elected a new Chair (Ron Bouchard) and Vice Chair (Jaime
Heins).

Several meetings in the first half of 2015 were organized around work sessions held to edit the draft Form Based
Zoning (FBZ) proposal as prepared by project consultants. And in July, the Commission finalized a new FBZ draft.

A public hearing on the new draft began August 13 and continued through December. During that time the
proposal was revised to provide protections for historic buildings, remove redundant subdivision requirements, and
respond to comments from the Town’s attorney. Significantly, the Commission also managed to develop and
complete hearings on other zoning proposals, such as changes affecting mobile homes, parking requirements for
restaurants, development density, and signs on the Town’s recreation field. (These changes all were incorporated
into the Zoning bylaw by the Selectboard.) Planning Commissioners also discussed other potential zoning
changes—including possible changes to the definition of hotel, allowances for pet care facilities, and a series of
changes suggested by the Development Review Board—that have not (yet) been the subject of formal public
hearings.

But that’s not all. As in past years, Commissioners sought to play an increased role on the “Section 248” review
process, in hopes of influencing the fate of applications for solar and telecommunication facilities. To that end,
Vice Chairman Jaime Heins has taken the lead in drafting a solar siting ordinance intended to mitigate the impact of
such facilities. The Commission’s activities also included hosting several presentations relating to current planning
topics (including wetlands, affordable housing, renewable energy, and demographics) and updating of the
Commission’s annual work plan. Meetings of the Planning Commission continue to take place on the second and
fourth Thursday of each month, except for November and December. A list of the Planning Commission’s
members is included in the front of the Town Report. In late December Dan Burks submitted his letter of
resignation; his contributions will be missed.

Development Review Board: The Development Review Board (DRB) was created in 2007 and is responsible for
all primary development review functions, including Site Plan Review, Conditional Use Review, and Subdivision
approval. Since its founding, the DRB has followed the requirements of Vermont’s Municipal and Administrative
Procedures Act (MAPA) and adhered to locally- prepared Rules of Procedure which govern the public hearing
process from application to written decision. In December, the DRB’s procedures evolved. The changes—which
came in response to a Selectboard decision to modify how appeals of DRB actions are reviewed in Environmental
Court—will result in the hearing process becoming somewhat more formal. However, the new process (sometimes
referred to as “On the Record” review) should also help reduce expenses and increase the chances that DRB
decisions are upheld.

The DRB approved a number of projects in 2015 that ranged from residential and commercial subdivisions as well
as several site plan and conditional use approvals. The DRB granted final approval for one new Major (> 3 lots or
units) residential subdivision which will contain a total of eight units. Additionally, the DRB approved a number of
Design Review applications including one in conjunction with the major subdivision approval located at 516 Falls
Road and two in conjunction with minor subdivisions. There are also a number of projects that began the approval




process in 2015 that will continue into 2016. Projects include the Final Plan approval for Buono Appetito, Final
Plan Approval for Rice Lumber and the continuation of Wake Robin as well as Precourt Investment Company
Shelburne Shopping Park. Meetings of the DRB occur on the first and third Wednesday of each month. Current
members of the DRB are listed in the front of the Town Report.

The following planning-related development applications, including amendments and re-approvals, were acted
upon by the DRB in 2015.

Development Review Activity, 2015
Type of Review Number of
Applications
Site Plan/Design Reviews
Site Plan Review 12
Design Review 3|
Subdivision/PRD/PUD Reviews
Sketch Plan 9
Preliminary 2
Final 4
Boundary Line Adjustments |
Re-approvals/Minor Amendments 4
VWithdrawals 2
Conditional Use Review
Approvals 14
Denials 0
Withdrawals 0
Variance Reviews
Approvals 0
Denials 0
Withdrawals 0
Appeals
Appeals | 2

Building Permits and Certificates of Occupancy: The number of building permits issued in calendar year 2015
was 146, down from 181 in 2014 and 208 in 2013. As shown below, 15 zoning permits were issued for single
family homes, while one zoning permit was issued for new multi-family units—consisting of three apartments
inside a single building.

Building Permits, 2010-2015
2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015

Single Family House Permits 10 19 13 23 19 15

Multi Family House Permits 5 3 3 8 2 1

Total all Residential and Non
162 150 154 208 181 146

Residential Building Permits

As shown in the table and figure below, the number of residential Certificates of Occupancy (COs) also fell
significantly, in both single family and multifamily sectors. As real estate trends are very often cyclical in nature,
Planning staff anticipate development activity in 2016 will rebound somewhat compared to the levels seen in 2015.



Residential Certificates of Occupancy, 2010-2015
2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015
Single Family COs 9 12 15 17 32 10
Duplex Unit COs 0 0 2 6 4 6
Non Duplex Condo Unit COs 7 10 14 0 0
Accessory Apartment COs 1 0 0 0 1 0
Multi-Family Apartment COs 0 92 0 0 74 0
Total # Units Receiving CO 17 114 31 23 111 16
Replaced/ Renovated Units* 3 3 2 5 5 2
Affordable Units* 0 0 2 0 78 0
* Included in unit type categories and totals

Building Permits and Certificates of Occupancy Issued, 2010-2015
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Planning and Zoning Office: The Planning and Zoning office helps administer local regulations and provides
support to several public bodies. These bodies include the Development Review Board, Planning Commission,
Historic Preservation and Design Review Commission, Bike and Pedestrian Paths Committee, Natural Resources
and Conservation Committee. The Planning and Zoning office also supports the Selectboard and the Town
Manager (who under the Town Charter is Shelburne’s chief zoning enforcement official). Planning and Zoning staff
include Dean Pierce (Director of Planning and Zoning), Kaitlin Mitchell (DRB Coordinator as of December 1,
replacing Annie Geratowski), and Susan Cannizzaro (Administrative Assistant). All three are happy to assist
residents by answering questions about local planning projects, permit requirements, and enforcement. Staff can
also help residents obtain maps and other useful information about the community. Similarly, the Planning
Commission, Development Review Board, and Planning staff welcome citizen comment on community planning
issues and development activities. Public hearings on applications and bylaw changes are announced in the
Shelburne News and/or Burlington Free Press; notices are also posted at the Municipal Center, Pierson Library, and
Post Office, as well as on the Town’s web site. Individuals with an interest in serving on the DRB (as a member or
alternate member) or the Planning Commission are encouraged to express their interest by contacting the Town
Manager.

Respectfully Submitted, Ron Bouchard, Chair, Planning Commission; Mark Sammut, Chair, Development
Review Board; Dean Pierce, AICP, Director of Planning and Zoning; and Kaitlin Mitchell, DRB Coordinator.



SHELBURNE POLICE DEPARTMENT AND COMMUNICATIONS CENTER
From James W Warden, Chief of Police

The Shelburne Police Department and Shelburne Communications Center are committed to our mission through
development and pursuit of goals designed to enhance public safety to the community. Our mission is “To Protect
and Serve” life, individual liberty and property of everyone within the town; to develop and maintain a positive
relationship with members of the community, and to foster a positive working environment for police and
communications employees.

Police Department: The Shelburne Police Department is a full-service Police Department, accessible to the public
24 hours a day, year round. Feel free to call or stop by to discuss any problems or concerns that you have. The
Police Department carries a broad range of motor vehicle forms, as well as information about Domestic Violence,
Enhanced 9-1-1, Fish and Game Regulations, Child Restraint and Internet Safety brochures. The Police
Department provides many different services including Neighborhood Watch, Vacant House Checks, Child Safety
Seat Inspections, Applicant Fingerprinting, and operates a speed enforcement cart for monitoring traffic speeds on
major roads and neighborhood streets.

Applicant Fingerprinting is currently offered on Monday 8 am until Noon, Tuesday from 3 pm to 7 pm and
Thursday Noon until 3 pm. We do not make appointments, but recommend that you call the non-emergency
number (802) 985-8051 prior to coming in to verify that a Fingerprint Technician is available. There is a $25
charge for one card and $5 for each additional card. Payment is by cash or check only. We are unable to process
credit/debit cards. You must also have two forms of Identification, one being a photo license and another document
with your signature on it.

Communications Center: The Communications Center is often referred to as “Shelburne Dispatch” or “Shelburne
PSAP” and servers as a regional Emergency Communications Center. The center serves a population of
approximately 62,656 residing in 27,824 homes within 28 different communities. The service area covers a land
mass of approximately 863 square miles, 68 square miles of water and 1,394 miles of roads.

The center is the primary Public Safety Answering Point (PSAP) for 9-1-1 calls in 18 communities and a secondary
PSAP or backup for the other six (6) State and Local PSAP’s in Vermont. The center is also a Public Safety
Dispatching Point (PSDP) for 32 agencies (Police, Fire or EMS) in 28 communities.

If you accidentally dial 9-1-1, please DO NOT hang-up. Please tell the 9-1-1 Call taker that you made a mistake
and stay on the line to answer any further questions. If you do not remain on the line, emergency procedures will
have been initiated resulting in unnecessary and costly mobilization of personnel and equipment. Please remember
9-1-1 1s used to report EMERGENCIES, such as a fire, medical emergency or crimes in progress. All other
complaints should be directed to our non-emergency number (802) 985-8051.

Grants/Awards: The Shelburne Police Department now manages the countywide grant programs for Occupant
Protection and DWI Enforcement. The funding breakdown is $150,000 for DWI Enforcement, $250,000 for
Occupant Program and $14,000 START Program.

The Shelburne Police Department was awarded a local grant of $5,000 for Traffic Safety Equipment and the
Communications Center was awarded a grant of $22,500 for Public Safety Lifeline System. The Lifeline System
provides agencies responding to any multiagency emergency with an interoperable communications platform.



Each year Shelburne Police Department takes part in the National Law Enforcement Challenge Program. This year
the department was awarded 1*' Place in the State Chief’s Challenge Program for Municipal Agencies with 11-25
Officers. This program recognizes excellence in traffic safety programs.

The Shelburne Police Department also received an award as the Child Occupant Protection Fitting Station of the
year. This award is given to the department that provides instruction, public awareness and assists in properly
fitting child car seats. Sgt. Allen Fortin received the Ruby Rainault Memorial award for his outstanding work in the
field of child car seat instruction and enforcement. Sgt. Fortin has initiated a number of activities to promote proper
child seat installation and use.

Personnel: The Police Department welcomes the addition of Officer Brian Fox, Mark Schwartz and Bob Lake to
our team of dedicated officers. The Communications Center welcomes the addition of Tim de la Bruer to our
dispatching team. We wish the best to Officer Clyde Yarnell, Caleb Casco and Dispatcher/Calltaker Keith
Karkoski and Andrew Zimmer on their future endeavors.

We would like to thank the community for all the support they have provided to Officer Michael Thomas while he
has been battling Leukemia. A donor match was found and he was able to complete the treatment program. At this
time, we are happy to say Mike is doing great on his recovery.

Police Personnel: Emergency Communications Personnel:
Chief of Police James W. Warden Supervisor James Mack
Adm. Assistant Sharon Palady Asst. Supervisor Patricia Vincent
Sergeant Allen A. Fortin ECT Angela Chagnon
Corporal Aaron Noble ECT Laurie Fox
Corporal Jonathan Marcoux ECT Tim de la Bruer
Patrol Officer Daniel Eickenberg ECT Jacob Kilpeck
Patrol Officer Bruce Beuerlein ECT [an Kilburn
Patrol Officer Joshua Flore ECT (Part-time): Angela Bellizzi
Patrol Officer Michael Thomas Timothy Francis
Patrol Officer Cole Charbonneau Jenny McAdam
Patrol Officer Brian Fox
Patrol Officer Mark Schwartz Animal Control Tiffany Ferrer
Patrol Officer (Part-time): Jason Kenwood

James McKnight Crossing Guards: Tracey Beaudin

Matthew Tatro Deb Brady

Joshua Otey

Bob Lake

SHELBURNE FIRE DEPARTMENT

The Shelburne Volunteer Fire Department responded to 251 calls in 2015. This is down slightly from 276 calls in
2014 but is still an increase from the average of 225 calls in previous years. The majority of our responses are to
motor vehicle accidents, CO alarms, and automatic fire alarms. As in previous years, we have also seen a slight
increase in calls that require our response onto the lake for water emergencies and Coast Guard assistance calls.

The Shelburne Fire Department is still an all-volunteer department and would not exist without the commitment
and numerous hours of training given by its current roster of 30 members. The firefighters are dedicated to serving
the community to the best of their ability and do so by continuously training to improve their skills. We had 1
member complete the 280 plus hours of the Firefighter 1 course, and currently have 1 other member enrolled.

Our fire prevention program continues to be one of our biggest commitments to the community. In 2015,



firefighters volunteered 150 hours in 8 different programs impacting over 1100 children and adults in schools, day
cares, and elderly facilities throughout Shelburne. These programs provide fire safe practices for children and
adults to better prepare them in an emergency.

At our annual Fire/Rescue banquet, Firefighters Honored Asst. Chief Jim Buell with Fire Officer of the Year. This
award is for the officer that shows leadership and devotion to the department, the fire service and the community.
The Firefighter of the Year award, which is chosen by the Officers, is awarded to the firefighter who shows
dedication to the department and the fire service as well as his devotion to the community. Though every member
is deserving of this award, in 2015 Firefighter Tom Enman was honored for his commitment.

The Shelburne Firefighters Association continues to offer to the residents of Shelburne the green reflective street
address signs. These signs are visible day or night and are very effective in assisting Fire, Rescue, and Police to
find the correct address quickly. More information about the signs and the order forms can be found on our website
at www.shelburnefire.org or by contacting the department at our non-emergency number which is 802-985-2366.
There is also additional information on the website about the department and its membership.

The Shelburne Fire Department is always looking for new members. There are many aspects of the fire service that
one may contribute. If you are an individual that wants to give back to the community, consider looking into
becoming a member. Information can be found on our website, or by calling our non-emergency number and
leaving a message, an officer will get back to you as soon as possible. We can also be found on Facebook.

As Chief, I will continue to move the department forward to provide the best and most professional service possible
to the residents of Shelburne. The Officer’s and firefighters of the Shelburne Volunteer Fire Department continue
to stand ready to respond to any and all of your calls for assistance.

Current Officers of the Shelburne Fire Department: Jerry Ouimet — Chief; John Goodrich — 1% Asst. Chief; Jim
Buell — 2™ Asst. Chief; Andrew Dickerson — Captain; Dwight Mazur — 1% Lieutenant; Devin Major — 2™
Lieutenant; Tom Tompkins — Secretary; Dana Baker — Treasurer

Respectfully submitted,
Jerry Ouimet, Chief
Shelburne Volunteer Fire Department

SVFD Volunteers on the Dept’s Marine I boat Fire Dept. Volunteers at a training drill
training with the US Coast Guard.


http://www.shelburnefire.org/

SHELBURNE RESCUE

Shelburne Rescue responded to 900 emergency calls in 2015. We provide mutual aid for the Shelburne Volunteer
Fire Department, surrounding communities including Charlotte, Ferrisburg, Hinesburg, Huntington, Monkton, and
South Burlington.

The most important resource to Shelburne Rescue is the commitment of our volunteers. Through our volunteers we
are able to maintain 24/7 coverage 365 days a year providing emergency coverage to the Shelburne community.
We currently have over 50 volunteer members on our roster; nine were received in November, when the Squad held
an open house on the first Saturday of the month. The open house was open to the entire community, and we were
delighted with the number of Shelburne residents who attended.

Our members are pleased and proud to eliminate the tax burden to the Town of Shelburne taxpayers for the eighth
consecutive year. Through insurance billing, generous community donations, and our annual subscription service,
Shelburne Rescue has been able to cover all its major expenses, including, but not limited to, our full time
employee's salary, squad building maintenance/utilities, equipment, training costs, capital budget planning and the
purchase of a new 2015, Ford 450, Ambulance this past year.

The following is a list of the current officers for Shelburne Rescue: Linda Goodrich, Chief, Megan Cross, Assistant
Chief, Wendi Turner Treasurer, Andrew Kehl, Training Officer, and Jenna Lindermann, Secretary.

Shelburne Rescue was pleased to award three new honorary members at our annual member recognition banquet
this past year: Lynn Carlson, John Goodrich and George Nichols. We also would like to congratulate the
following members for annual awards that were presented, at the same banquet:

Rescuer of the Year: Megan Cross, Sean Keenan, John Kelley, Kelly Piche’
Driver of the Year: Devin Major

Charlie Phelps Award: Kelly Piche’

Joan Foster Award: Megan Cross

Rookie of the Year: Jenna Lindemann

We are grateful for the support of the Shelburne Fire, Police, Highway and other Supporting Town Departments, in
their continued assistance in helping us deliver quality care to the Community.

Shelburne Rescue strongly welcomes new members, no experience necessary to apply. If you have an opportunity,
please take the time and stop by to check out our facilities and new ambulance on Turtle Lane. If you would like
further information on becoming a member please check out our web site, www.shelburnerescue.org or give us a
call at 985-5125.

Respectfully Submitted,
Linda Goodrich, Chief

SHELBURNE PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

Highway: Shelburne Highway continues to provide services year-round to the town with myself, and three full-
time employees Lee Coleman, Rob LeBeau, and Victor Raymond. Mike Gill is highway’s full-time mechanic
providing maintenance services for all Town owned vehicles, as well as, assisting with snow plowing in the winter.
During the summer and winter months we hire one part-time employee to mow roadsides and one part-time
employee to plow sidewalks.

In addition to the usual winter and summer road maintenance the highway department paved approximately 4 miles
of Shelburne roads.



Other projects during 2015 included completing some roadwork on Pond Road; miscellaneous road culverts were
replaced around town, as well as, miscellaneous shoulder work and ditching.

The Town of Shelburne continues to grow each year. With the added new developments and sidewalks the
Highway budget should reflect an amount to properly maintain and retreat the roads in existence, as well as,
budgeting for future staff, equipment and maintenance needs.

Respectfully submitted,
Paul Goodrich, Highway Superintendent

The Highway Department dealt with L
downed trees on Thanksgiving Day
2015.

Water: The Town of Shelburne’s water is supplied by the Champlain Water District (CWD) in South Burlington.
CWD treats the water from Lake Champlain and pumps it via transmission mains to member towns. CWD is
governed by a board of commissioners comprised of one elected member from each town. Shelburne is fortunate to
belong to CWD, which has received numerous awards for the highest quality water in the nation. Shelburne owns
and operates its own distribution system, storage tanks and pump stations around town. We also maintain our own
meters and billing system.

A board of commissioners governs the Shelburne Water Department. Peter Gadue (chairman) , Michael Regan ,
Michael Abrams, John Schold and Steve Smith are the current commissioners. Our department is staffed by our
Superintendent Rick Lewis, operators Chris Carlson and Chad Racine, and administrative assistant Candy Bessette.

We continue to make improvements to the system and respond to the challenges associated with maintaining
approximately 66 miles of aging infrastructure. This past winter was one of the worst that we have experienced
with 24 major water main breaks and numerous service line freeze ups. Our crew worked day and night to keep
water service to our customers.

In fiscal year 2015 we purchased 181,491,710 gallons of water from CWD atarate of $1.913 per thousand gallons.
Shelburne retail rate was $5.61 per thousand gallons.

The Water Department is committed to providing our customers with the highest water quality possible.

Respectfully Submitted
Rick Lewis Superintendent

Wastewater: The Wastewater Department operates two advanced wastewater treatment facilities utilizing
Sequential Batch Reactor (SBR) technology. Wastewater Treatment facility (WWTF) #1 is a VT Grade 2 facility
located on Crown Rd and is designed for 440,000 gallon per day flow. WWTF#2 is a VT Grade 4 facility located
on the corner of Harbor Rd and Turtle Lane and is designed for 660,000 gallons per day flow. The department also
maintains nineteen pump stations, approximately 35 miles of sewer lines and 900+ manholes. Sampling, testing and
recording is performed at each facility every day of the year. Wastewater personnel responded to 51 alarms/calls
this year.

In FY14-15 the department treated 211 Million gallons of wastewater. The average flow for WWTF#1 was
231,000 gallons/day and the average flow for WWTF#2 was 338,000 gallons/day. The total operating budget for
2014-2015 was $1,791,236. Shelburne’s retail rate was $12.23 per thousand gallons.



The department took in 1,277,700 gallons of septage from private haulers that pump out rural septic tanks from
Shelburne and surrounding communities.

The department processed 3,171,000 gallons of sludge which equates to 983 wet tons of Class B biosolids. These
biosolids were transported to Casella’s Grasslands Manufacturing Facility (GMF) in Chateaugay, NY ($85.40/wet
ton average). The GMF further treats the biosolids and is spread on lands in Northern New York as a soil
amendment. These biosolids were generated by both of Shelburne’s wastewater treatment facilities, and private
septage haulers.

A major event this year was the failure of our centrifuge. This is a $300,000 piece of equipment that dewaters our
sludge prior to delivery to GMF. We contracted with a national company to dewater our sludge while our unit was
being repaired. The repair cost $65,000 plus $70,000 for the outside dewatering.

Personnel:

Superintendent/Chief Operator Chris Robinson Grade 5
Assistant Chief Operator Steve Williams Grade 2
Operator Walt Arsenault Grade 5
Operator Chris Huestis Grade 2
Operator Jeff Pillsbury Provisional

If you would like a personal tour of the facilities to experience first-hand how the Shelburne Wastewater
Department keeps your waterways clean, please call 985-3700 or email crobinson@shelburnevt.org to arrange a
tour.

The Wastewater Department is committed to producing the best quality effluent, protecting both human and
environmental health. We thank you for your support and look forward to serving you in the year ahead.
Respectfully submitted,

Chris Robinson, Wastewater Superintendent

Stormwater Report: During the past year, the Town has conducted required operations and maintenance (O&M)
for all of the Town owned and permitted stormwater systems. These systems include Bay Colony, Bayfield Estates,
Cedar Ridge Estates, Field House Athletic Fields, Green Meadows, Heritage Lane, John Street, Maeck Farm, Tracy
Lane, and Upper Meadows. Per our Vermont Agency of Natural Resources (ANR) permit, the Town is required to
inspect each system annually and provide a report documenting the condition and scheduling the needed O&M.
The Town continues to address expired permits.

In addition to these systems, the Town operates under a Municipal Separate Storm Sewer System (MS4) Permit.
There are six requirements of this permit: Public education and outreach; public involvement; illicit discharge
detection and elimination; construction site runoff control; post-construction runoff control; pollution prevention
and good housekeeping.

Per the MS4 Permit, two additional requirements are required in regards to the Munroe Brook watershed. A flow
restoration plan is required and will be completed in 2016. The plan will identify and prioritize flow reduction
projects within the watershed. These flow reduction projects are expected to be a large expense for the Town over
the next few decades. Flow and Precipitation monitoring is also required to start in 2016. A flow gaging station
and a precipitation station is planned to be installed and maintained at a cost of $14,000 per year.

Due to the ever-increasing permit requirements and responsibilities, the Town is considering discussions with the
South Burlington Stormwater Department to assist in maintaining the stormwater systems in Shelburne. The City
of South Burlington has the resources to provide for the needs of the Town in an efficient and cost effective
manner. Look for more information in next year’s report.

Respectfully submitted,
Chris Robinson, Water Quality Superintendent
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PIERSON LIBRARY TRUSTEES ANNUAL REPORT

The Pierson Library provides a vital community service, offering diverse programs for all ages from young children
to senior citizens, access to technology, a place for refuge, a place for gathering, education, and a collection of over
44,000 physical books, e-books, audio books, movie and music DVDs, and magazines. In addition to being open
Monday through Saturday for a total of 47.5 hours per week, the Library provides 24/7 service to the over 60% of
Shelburne residents who carry a Library card, with online access to the integrated Koha Library catalog, research
databases, thousands of online materials and services (including language-learning software, ancestry resources,
magazines, audiobooks, ebooks, and reference materials) and over 500 online continuing education classes.

The Library sees almost 200 visits a day, approaching 60,000 visitors a year,
despite the increase in usage of online services. The Library saw an increase in
circulation of 9% over FY2014, continuing its recent upward trend. Over 340
items are checked out from the Library daily. Internet usage continues to boom as
well. In August, the Library’s internet service upgrade was met with enthusiasm
by over 100 patrons a week, including both those who use the Library computers
and those who bring their own devices to the Library.

PIERSON LIBRARY
BY THE NUMBERS:

200 patron visits
per day

This year, we offered over 230 Library-sponsored events for all ages. Attendance Nearly 60,000

at adult programs was up 18% this year, while attendance at children’s events and patron visits per
programs remained strong. The summer reading program, “Every Hero Has a year

Story,” was hugely successful, attracting 1,036 young readers. Volunteers have

Over 340 items

assisted with the development of new monthly programs that are increasing checked out daily
involvement by community members. The Library has reached out to Shelburne e 230 Library-
Farms, Shelburne Museum and All Souls Interfaith Gathering, as well as the sponsored events
Residence at Shelburne Bay, Wake Robin, the Wright House, and the Shelburne last year

Craft School about new programs. The Library continued its tradition of .

. T . e Library cards held
community outreach by establishing a Temporary Patron Card program. This by 60% of
program allows temporary residents of Shelburne to check out up to 3 items at a Shelburne’s
time. The Library has also directly reached out to Harbor Place, offering residents

information about the Temporary Patron cards, as well as free books for children,
made possible by donations from the Friends.

Library Staff: Director Lara Keenan has continued expanding the extensive
outreach program for the Library and has worked with the town offices, businesses
and citizen groups on these efforts. Under the direction of Katie Bosley, assisted by Caitlin Bell, the children’s
department remains popular, with creative programs, story times, summer reading programs, and an average of 30
children who stop by each day after school. Library Cataloger Katie Woodward earned her Vermont Department of
Libraries Certification in Public Librarianship in June, which qualifies her to join the ranks of professional
Librarians. She keeps busy with numerous tasks, such as cataloguing books and maintaining the web site and
circulation data. Carol Casey handles interlibrary loans and writes the weekly column in the “Shelburne News.”
Reggie Condra welcomes each library visitor at the front desk, creates displays to highlight the library collection,
and makes sure library materials stay in good shape. Long time staff member Alice Bennett continues to staff the
front desk on weekends and whenever the library is short-staffed. A small group of regular subs also helps out with
the front desk, including locals Patrice Macomber and Angele Mott Nickerson. Every staff member helps patrons
with accessing e-materials, computer technology, and the diverse services that are offered at a 21st Century Library.

Volunteers: We rely on a dedicated and talented cadre of 15 regular volunteers who help with several Library
duties during the hours of operation and beyond. Library volunteers organize and run outreach and off-site
programs, give tours of Library to new patrons, cover new books, shelve books, run the Book Sale (now offered



twice a year through the Friends) and provide books for outreach to Harbor Place. The Library is always recruiting
new volunteers; if you are interested in volunteering please stop in and talk to Carol Casey.

Library Building: This year, many Library programs had too many attendees for the space available at the Library.
The Library space is inflexible, not user-friendly or assistive, and suffers regular mechanical failures. The Library
Building Steering Committee continues to work towards a solution to address these issues. Over the last year, the
Trustees committed generous financial support to the building project, allowing the Steering Committee to move
forward by refining the building plan with the architects and hiring a fund-raiser to begin reaching out to the donor
community. Financial support was also contributed by the Friends and by various community members. We are
very grateful for these generous donations and look forward to further progress toward a new building in the
coming year. The Trustees manned a booth at the Farmer’s Market this summer to gather feedback from the
community about the project.

Thanks and Acknowledgements: The Trustees wish to recognize, with sincere appreciation, the valuable and
dedicated services of the Pierson Library staff and volunteers, and the generous and critically important support of
the Friends of the Library. We would also like to thank Brian Bock for his service as Trustee during the 2014-2015
year.

This report is submitted by the Trustees of the Pierson Library: Ruth Hagerman, Chair; Carolyn Siccama, Treasurer;
Erin Miller Heins, Secretary; Cathy Townsend, Laureen Mathon, Mark Joczik, and Melissa Fletcher; and the
Library Director, Lara Keenan.

FRIENDS OF THE PIERSON LIBRARY

Monthly Meetings — Pierson Library Meeting Room, 6:30pm, second Thursday of the month Membership — 110
Members Email Address - Friends.piersonlibrary@gmail.com

The Friends of the Pierson Library have had a successful year. Once again, we received a tremendous number of
donations of books for our annual book sale in October. The 2015 Book Sale was our 51st sale!! Some special
thank you’s - to Friends member Gene Schinto for his continued support sorting books year after year, Shelburne
Boy Scout Troop #602 for their help moving boxes to the Town Gym for the sale, and all the wonderful volunteers
that help us during the sale!! Again this year, we were able to donate many books to various non-profits and to
local children. New for 2016 — TWO book sales!! March 12 & 13 and October 8 & 9

Book sale funds allow us to directly support the library.

Some examples- various library programs, a new CD/DVD cleaner, purchase of books for the Children’s and
Adult Areas, summer reading programs — 22 programs offered and 1,036 kids participated, new bookends for the
library shelves, high speed internet with excclusive WIFI connection for the library

Friends Board Members — We would like to thank Sally Kalinoski and Pat Elvin for years of their time,
suggestions, and participation with the Friends Board. They will be missed!!

Our Lobby Bookcart is still a popular spot in the library! We have added another shelving unit for even more
books. We are always adding to it.

Our list of Museum Passes continues to be popular! Please visit the Pierson Library website under “services” to
access the list of museums available.

We continue to take responsibility of moving books donated to the library from the donation cart to our basement
storage area. Members also sort the books in advance and both organize and staft the book sale. We welcome ideas
for programs and we always welcome new members. Member donations are tax deductible! We wish to thank
everyone who has helped to support us during the past year. We also thank the wonderful library Director and Staft
and the Board of Trustees for all of their help and support. We are looking forward to another productive year in
2016! We would be happy to talk to anyone who would like to know more about us.
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SHELBURNE PARKS & RECREATION COMMITTEE

2015 was a very busy and thriving year for the Shelburne Parks and Recreation Department with upgrades to select
facilities and many active youth and adult programs. The success of our youth sports programs are due in large part
to the all the adults that gave so generously of their time to coach, referee, and organize. A sincere thank you to all
these volunteers.

The Natural Playground at Davis Park was completed and officially opened with a ribbon cutting ceremony on
September 24. A bench and tree at the park are dedicated to our former Town Manager, Paul Bohne. It is so nice to
see children and residents enjoying this park again.

This was one of the busiest seasons we have had at the beach this past year. The beach was used by many residents
for swimming, picnicking, relaxing, enjoying the view, playing volleyball and basketball, kayaking, boating, and
paddle boarding, as well as playing on the playground. We had an introduction to paddle boarding class that was a
hit with adults. The beach staff was busy keeping the beach and park clean and safe as well as painting the benches
and gazebo. The Parks and Recreation Department and Committee planted a perennial garden around the gazebo in
memory of Judy Puck, who was an avid beach visitor and long-time recreation volunteer. We also have completed
the installation of the lift to make the beach accessible to all. We hope to see you all enjoying this park again in the
summer.

The Dog Park saw some upgrades also—a wall and stones were added to the entrance and walkway. It is enjoyed
by many dogs and their humans.

Our Special Events were very well attended, although we did have to cancel our fireworks and concert due to the
weather. Unfortunately, we were unable to reschedule it.

The Shelburne Parks and Recreation Committee would like to express their sincere appreciation for the
contributions of the many area businesses who support our Special Events, Little League Program, and Youth
Lacrosse Program. Your financial assistance and in kind donations help maintain our community events and keep
our quality programming at an affordable price for participants as well as help us maintain a scholarship fund.

A SPECIAL THANK YOU TO OUR MAJOR SPECIAL EVENT SPONSORS

Almartin Volvo Associates in Orthodontics; Dr. Librizzi, Dr. Blasius Dr. Librizzi
Automaster B & R Electric Fleet Feet Sports

Hannaford Supermarket Oi1l-N-Go Precourt Investment Co.

Rice Lumber Shelburne Country Store Shelburne Market

Special Touch Hair Design Sweeney Designbuild

In addition we would like to express our gratitude to Shelburne Farms for graciously hosting our Summer Concerts
and Winterfest Events. We would also like to acknowledge all of the support that the town employees give us
throughout the year. Our programs and events would not be as successful without their continued support and
guidance.

As chair of the committee, I would like to express our sincere appreciation to the Dynamic Duo, Betsy Cieplicki
and Sue Craig who spend countless hours ensuring that all programs and events run smoothly. We are very grateful
to have such an energetic and conscientious Director and dedicated and caring Administrative Assistant running
such a friendly and efficient office.

The Recreation Committee meets once a month—the agendas and times are on the website and on Front Porch
Forum. We welcome community input. Current committee members include: Peggy Coutu, Chair, Ann Clark,
Kelli Magnier, Renee Davitt, LynnAnn Prom, Kathie Pudvar, Susan McLellan, Marv Thomas, and Bruce
Whitbeck. Thank you to all the Committee members for their continued support, guidance, and work.

Respectfully submitted by Peggy Coutu, Chair



The Grand Opening and Ribbon Cutting Ceremony for the Davis Park Natural Playground was held on September 24"

SHELBURNE VILLAGE DOG PARK COMMITTEE

This past fiscal year has been a busy, productive one for the Dog Park. Thanks to so many of our volunteers we
have worked together to continue to keep the park a safe, secure, and well-maintained place for all of our visitors,
human and canine! Daily and weekly waste collection and removal as well as scheduled work days to remove
unwanted vegetation and invasive species have been handled by a loyal group of volunteers dedicated to
maintaining this beautiful dog park. Some equipment was purchased and/or repaired in order to handle the
maintenance work and limited work was provided by an outside contractor.

Seasonal changes affected the closure of the entrance gates, and that required frequent adjustments, usually
performed by volunteers, in order to keep the park secure for our canine friends. We co-ordinated the removal of
dead and dangerous trees through the efforts of vigilant park visitors, the Shelburne Tree Warden, and D.J.’s Tree
Service with the Town paying the cost of the tree removal.

The funds to support the maintenance of the park came from dog license fees, memberships, and donations. The
Committee handled fundraising projects such as the Third Annual Fall House Party and the Second Annual Dog
Park calendar to help additionally with routine maintenance costs as well as special projects designed to make the
park more user-friendly and more attractive. Plans were developed to landscape the entrance to the park, and
preliminary work started toward the end of this current year.

Without question the success of the Dog Park depends on the countless volunteer hours and generous donations
from our members and visitors from Vermont as well as neighboring states. In addition to thanking them, we would
like to thank the many people who submitted photos for the calendar contest, our number one fundraiser, and the
businesses who purchased ads for the calendar: A Little Something, Ark Veterinary, DanformShoes, Dawgs in
Prison, Friends of Shelburne Parks and Recreation, Special Touch Hair Design, Pauline’s Cafe, Pet Food
Warehouse, Shelburne Dental Group, Shelburne Eye Works, Shelburne Meat Market, and Village Wine and
Coftee.

Sara Blum stepped down as Chair of the Dog Park Committee after more than 4 years of selfless service. She has
been a guiding force from the very beginning of the park, and all the Committee Members, past and present, our
volunteers, supporters, and donors remain in her debt. Thank you, Sara!

Respectfully submitted,
Carol Beck and Kay Boyce, Co-Chairs



SHELBURNE BIKE & PEDESTRIAN PATHS COMMITTEE

The Paths Committee is pleased to report its progress on the Town’s evolving bike & pedestrian path network.

Committee membership saw members Doug Merrill, Pam Nuovo and Francine Cohen leave the committee. We
thank them for their service. Kevin Boehmcke, Susan Dunning and Wendy Saville have ably filled their positions.

2015 was another active year of Bike and Pedestrian infrastructure construction and planning.

Path Committee Initiatives in 2015:

1)Received Grant to Create Sidewalk on Falls Road: Applied for and received $22,345 Chittenden County RPC
grant to create a sidewalk along North side of Falls connecting where the current sidewalk ends and the
access to the LaPlatte Overlook Park and the bridge over the LaPlatte.

2)Worked with RPC to Create Traffic Calming Project on Bay Rd: To make Bay road and specifically the
tunnel under the Railroad bridge safer, RPC will be implementing a traffic study to take the road under the
Railroad Bridge down to one lane.

3)Supported Shelburne in effort to build Rt. 7 and Falls Rd Sidewalks: Worked with town in selection of
contractors as well as design considerations for both sidewalks.

4) UVM Student Falls Rd Bridge Design: Worked with UVM engineering students to develop plans for
pedestrian bridge over the LaPlatte River at Falls/Irish Hill Road.

Goals for 2016 Include:

1) Pursue grant to create pedestrian bridge over the La Platte River on Irish Hill Road and a safe sidewalk up
Irish Hill Road to Thompson Rd.

2) Have the Shelburne Pedestrian and Bike Planning Map approved by the Selectboard as part of the town
plan.

3) Support town in completing the sidewalk from the Town Offices to the Shelburne Museum Covered Bridge.

4) Support town in completing the sidewalk construction extending the Falls Road Sidewalk to the entrance to
LaPlatte Trails/Overlook park.

5) Support town in replacing the bridge over the LaPlatte on Bay road with a bridge to accommodate safe bike
and pedestrian traffic.

6) Support the effort to deign and build the LaPlatte River Primitive Path suspension bridge.

7) Work with Town and Regional Planning Commission through a recently funded study to develop
improvements to sidewalk system in the center of the town especially on Falls Road.

8) Extend beyond Harbor Road the area of the town, especially on Rt 7 and Falls Road, installation
of pedestrian controlled crosswalk lights and motorist speed warning signs.

9) Gravel path construction linking Bay Park with Bay Road State Boat Launch.

Our normal meeting date is third Monday of each month, with some scheduling exceptions as required to avoid
holidays. We welcome your input and suggestions.

Respectfully submitted,
Marc Gamble, Chair, Steven Rocco Antinozzi, Vice-Chair

TREE ADVISORY COMMITTEE

This has been another busy year for the Tree Advisory Committee. We have accomplished the following:
= Received a State Urban and Community Forestry Program grant to plant five trees on the Parade Ground.
Five Hemlock trees were planted on the Parade Ground in June 2015;
= Applied for and awarded a grant from the State Urban and Community Forestry Program for printing the
Cultural Landscape (Trees and buildings) Walking Tour brochure that was prepared by a UVM Graduate
student for the Town in December 2014;



» Reviewed and recommended trees and plantings with the Shelburne Veteran’s Memorial Committee;

» Began working on a Shelburne Tree Management Plan with Chittenden County Regional Planning
Commission staff that will include recommended tree planting and maintenance guidelines and help the
Committee with prioritizing goals and work. This is the second part of a grant the Town of Shelburne
received from the State Urban and Community Forestry Program and UVM. The first part of this grant was
for the completion of a tree inventory for the Village area that was completed in the Fall of 2014; and

= Attended a tree inventory program: training for maintenance of trees in the landscape, which is the third part
of the above mentioned grant.

David Hall joined our Committee this year. As always, anyone who is interested in joining our committee can come
to one of our regularly scheduled meeting on the second Monday of the month. The Committee will be continuing
our efforts to help assure that the Town plans for and plants trees in the Town’s public spaces and road rights-of-
way and that public trees are properly maintained.

Respectfully submitted,
Gail Henderson-King, Chair This photo was
taken by Elise
Schadler of UVM
who oversaw grant
work on the tree
management plan
during our tree
maintenance

training in October.

SHELBURNE CEMETERY COMMISSION

The Village Cemetery had seven conventional and thirteen cremation burials during the FY2014-2015 period.
Five cremation lots and eight conventional lots were sold in the Village Cemetery for this time period.

The Commission revised the Rules and Regulations which can be viewed on the Town's web site. It had been
twenty years since the last update. The price list for the sales of lots was also updated.

The Commission would like to thank Ernie Goodrich, Gene LeClair and Pat Kingsland for their dedication for the
maintenance of the cemeteries. Ernie and Gene along with a part time college student took care of the grounds for
the Village and Spear Street cemeteries. Pat is responsible for planting and maintaining the Cremation Garden and
entrance gardens.

There will be an opening on the Commission in March. If there is any interest, please contact one of the
Commissioners.

Respectfully submitted,
Carole Carlson, Ron Gagnon, Ruth Morrow, Stuart J. Morrow, Chet Thabault

SHELBURNE ETHICS COMMITTEE

At last year’s Town Meeting, Shelburne voters adopted a new Ethics and Conflict of Interest Ordinance for
Shelburne’s public officials that had been recommended by the Ethics Committee. The new ordinance defines the
Town’s expectations and requirements for ethical behavior, making it clear that public officials must act impartially
and make decisions in the best interest of the Town and not for personal or financial gain. Under the ordinance,



public officials conducting quasi-judicial proceedings, such as matters that may come before the Development
Review Board and the Board of Civil Authority, are subject to a higher standard.

The Ethics Committee presented an overview of the new ordinance to Town public officials at an education session
organized by the Selectboard on April 13, 2015. In August, the Committee adopted Rules of Procedure.

No complaints concerning the ethical behavior or impartiality of public officials were filed with the Ethics
Committee in 2015.

Respectfully Submitted,
Lee Suskin, Chair, Tom Little, Vice-Chair, Michael Ashooh, Gwen Webster, Bill Deming, Peter Gadue,
(Alternate), Colleen Haag, Clerk

SHELBURNE SOCIAL SERVICES COMMITTEE

The committee was appointed by the Selectboard in March 2013 and consists of Barbara Cimaglio, David Cranmer,
Peter Gadue, Margaret Ottinger and Tom Zenaty. In 2015, two CVU students, Katey Hayes and Gabrielle Booth
were appointed to one-year terms. Our charge is to advise the Selectboard on matters pertaining to the needs of
disadvantaged residents of Shelburne and to provide the town a variety of means to provide aid to disadvantaged
residents and the organizations that serve their needs.

Since fiscal year 2014-15 we have chosen to work closely with the United Way of Chittenden County to see that
our town’s contributions are shared with more of the organizations and programs serving Shelburne. During 2014,
these organizations responded to over 900 requests from Shelburne residents.

In 2015 the committee formally created a “community help fund”, which was established to help out residents in
cases of emergency or unexpected need. This fund provides assistance to local organizations serving our town.

With the passing of Val Martel in early 2015, the committee presented a public meeting to discuss the future of the
Food Shelf. This meeting led to the creation of a formal organizational structure, independent of the town, to
improve the services provided by the Food Shelf. Our thanks to the many volunteers who have stepped up to keep
our Food Shelf operating during this transition.

In 2016 we will continue to develop the Community Fund as well as presenting community forums to raise
awareness of the community’s social service needs.

The committee thanks the Selectboard and the citizens of Shelburne for giving us the opportunity to help our
neighbors in need.

David Cranmer, Chair

HISTORIC PRESERVATION AND DESIGN REVIEW COMMISSION

Founded in the mid-1980s, the Commission (HPDRC) makes recommendations to the Development Review Board
(DRB) for projects in the Village Historic Preservation and Design Review Overlay District, and assists the Town
by enabling educational and planning projects funded by federal, state and local grants. The Commission meets
every other week to consider applications for changes to buildings and their sites (including demolition), all of
which affect the character and economic vitality of the District. The Commission was responsible for placing the
Village on the National Register of Historic Places and obtained federal and state grants to fund the Shelburne
Village Plan, which guides changes to the Town’s zoning ordinance. The Commission also reviews projects
involving Town-owned properties within the Village District.



Since its beginnings, Design Review in the Overlay District has assisted owners in the successful renovation of
many buildings, not only contributing to the appearance of our Town, but also to the Town’s economy. This past
year, the Commission reviewed a new neighborhood on Falls Road. Commissioners will review each house as
plans are presented by the developer. The Commission is hopeful that the turn-of-the-century Fisher House, which
is part of the property being developed, will be renovated as part of this project.

The HPDRC Commission worked with the Planning Commission to incorporate protections for historic buildings
along Route 7 in the new Form Base Code regulations. The Commission received a grant to review and update the
Town’s Design Review Guidelines for the Village/Falls district. Working with a consultant, the new guidelines
should be complete by mid-year 2016.

The Commission appreciated the opportunity to speak directly to the Selectboard about our work and the concerns
we have about protecting the cultural assets of the Town. The Commission will continue to focus on the education
of our Town Boards and the public about the importance of Historic Preservation to sustainable economic growth
of Shelburne and the value of saving our unique environment for future Shelburne residents.

In the upcoming year, the HPDRC will continue to work with the Planning Commission on the possible zoning
changes to allow “pocket neighborhoods” and “Village compatible” infill developments. Dealing with the potential
of “tear-downs” and preservation issues of our deteriorated historic buildings is also a priority for the Commission.

For over two decades, Oda Hubbard has given the Town excellent guidance on the HPDRC. Oda has stepped down
from the Commission this year. Her insightful, creative, and direct comments will be greatly missed by the
Commissioner and staff alike. Thank you faithful servant, Oda.

Commission members in alphabetical order are Fritz Horton, Ann Milovsoroff, Dorothea Penar, Laurie Valentine,
David Webster. Currently there is one vacancy on the Commission. Citizens with education and/or experience in
historic preservation and design-related areas of expertise who wish to join the Commission are encouraged to
forward letters of interest to the Town Planner’s office.

The SHPRC benetits greatly from the assistance of Dean Pierce (Director of Planning and Zoning) and the Planning
Department staff to maintain the level and quality of service the Commission offers the Town and its residents.

Respectfully Submitted,
Dorothea Penar
Vice-Chairperson
SHELBURNE HISTORICAL SOCIETY

The Shelburne Historical Society has had a busy year. After only two years of incorporation, we have over 100
members, and our activities are well supported by the Shelburne population and business community.

This past year, Judy Frazer and Roz Graham collaborated on the research and writing of a series of articles for the

Shelburne News called “Living Our Legacy”. We continue to host a speaker series; on February 8 2016, the
renowned historian, Howard Coffin spoke about Vermont’s involvement in the Civil War. Odale Cress and
Dorothea Penar researched Shelburne’s involvement in that war and created a display for the event.

On a beautiful fall evening this past October, Rick Norcross and the Ramblers entertained nearly two hundred
people with great music and stories of growing up in Shelburne. The event was sponsored by the Shelburne
Business and Professional Association, the Charlotte-Shelburne Rotary, and Shelburne Farms. The event raised
funds for the Society and was so enjoyable that attendees asked us to repeat the event next year.



In the coming year, we plan to work on a pictorial history of the Town, participate in the Vermont History Expo in
June in Tunbridge, work with Colleen Haag to collect biographies of the veterans memorialized at the new
memorial on the Parade Grounds, and reach out to involve local schools in local history projects. We are always
looking for help with our projects, so if you have a special talent or interest in local history, please contact us at
Shelburnel763@gmail.com. We encourage every family in Shelburne to support the SHS in our mission to

preserve our Town’s history by becoming a member of the Society.

Special thanks to our former President, Judy Frazer for her leadership this past year. We look forward to reading
more of her well-researched articles in the Shelburne News. The SHS meets on the first Monday of most months at
6:30PM at the Town Offices. Our meetings are open to members and non-members alike. Please join us.

Current Board Members: Tom Anderson, Lee Goldborough, Roz Graham, Stuart Morrow, Rick Norcross,
Dorothea Penar, David Webster, Alice Winn.

Active supporters of the SHS mission: Sue Moraska, Odale Cress, Sallie Thomas, Toby Knox, Joan Madison,
Nancy Green.

Respectfully submitted by, Dorothea Penar

NATURAL RESOURCES AND CONSERVATION COMMITTEE

2016 was a busy and productive year for the Shelburne Natural Resource and Conservation Committee (SNRCC).

With the appointment of Josh Dein we reached our full roster of 9 members. That number was expanded by the
appointment of two student members, Peter Antinozzi and Michael Regan.

As part of our charge, SNRCC reviewed and commented on many projects that came before the Development
Review Board (DRB) including a plan for tree thinning and removal on Shelburne Point and plans for subdivisions
at Fisher Circle, Harborwood Shores at General Greene Road, Barstow Road and a simple subdivision of existing
properties at Buono Appetito. We also reviewed plans for new construction at Wake Robin and commented on the
re-issue of a previous approval for Rice Lumber with special emphasis on storm water mitigation strategies.

Although promoting water quality has long been a priority of Shelburne residents and thus part of our mission, our
work this year has focused more intensely than in the past on issues related to stormwater management. We
worked extensively to educate ourselves on the Lake Champlain TMDL (Total Maximum Daily Load), a Federal
standard which regulates phosphorus runoff to the Lake from developed properties, roads and farmland. Two of
our members attended workshops addressing stormwater master plans and “green” infrastructure, learning how
watershed protection can be integrated with Town Plans, zoning bylaws and stormwater masterplans. We also
offered comment in discussions initiated by Rep. Kate Webb on behalf of the Lake Champlain Yacht Club
regarding options for improving boat access at the mouth of the LaPlatte River. In addition, we met several times
with the Town’s Wastewater Facilities Manager, Chris Robinson, to discuss the sewer overflows that occurred this
past summer during significant rain events.

We continued our long-standing collaboration with the Lewis Creek Association’s (LCA) Water Quality
Stewardship Program supporting its efforts to assess water quality in rivers and streams entering Lake Champlain.
SNRCC and LCA worked with Shelburne resident Judy Raven and a corps of volunteers to devote some 125 hours
to removing invasive frogbit from the lower LaPlatte River as it enters Lake Champlain. We held a Retreat with
the Vermont Department of Environmental Conservation Watershed Coordinator and LCA to identify serious water
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quality threats in the watershed as it passes through Shelburne that will help guide future project development. As
an early result of this prioritization effort, the Winooski Natural Resources Conservation District (WNRCD) will
begin a project this spring 2016 to establish a riparian to mitigate a serious erosion problem along McCabe’s Brook.

In collaboration with LCA we also earned 2 other grants. The Lake Champlain Basin Program issued funds to
create a swale along Brook Lane to mitigate stormwater and funding was also received to work with Shelburne
Community School to reduce runoff from impervious surfaces in the LaPlatte and McCabe’s Brook watersheds.

Land Conservation was SNRCC’s other major focus this past year. Our work in this area is made possible by the
Open Space Fund (OSF) that Shelburne residents have consistently voted to set aside for this purpose, creating a
“saving’s account” the Town can draw upon when high-value natural resources become available. We spent much
of 2015 in ongoing discussion with two conservation organizations and several landowners on potential
conservation of three different properties with exceptional ecological, historical and agricultural values and we
completed a site walk on one of them. We anticipate that these projects will come to fruition in the 2016-17 Fiscal
Year. Contributions to these projects from the OSF will leverage significant additional funding from the Vermont
Land Trust (VLT), the VT Housing Conservation Board, the USDA Natural Resource Conservation Service and
friends of VLT and individual local donors to make this conservation possible.

In other activities, one of our members attended a Forest Pest First Detectors training workshop. We also helped a
local citizen volunteer develop a Garlic Mustard removal program. We developed a stronger collaboration with
the Paths Committee and jointly initiated a site walk to explore the development of a Loop Trail around the
LaPlatte at the Nature Park in the village. Our work to update and republish the Shelburne Open Space Plan is
coming to a conclusion as we edit the final document, and we hope to release the new publication in 2016.

Our members attended numerous Select Board, Planning Commission (PC) and DRB meetings to hear and
comment on issues related to the Town Plan, new Ethics and Open Meeting regulations, Form Based Code and to
begin a discussion with the PC on an issue of concern to both committees: future planning for the Rural District.

SNRCC meets at 7PM on the second Wednesday evening of the month at Town Hall. We welcome participation
by Town Residents and are grateful for their ongoing support for our work to conserve the natural resources that
make Shelburne a unique and special place to live.

Respectfully submitted,
Gail Albert, Chair; Sean MacFaden, Vice-Chair; Josh Dein, Susan Moegenburg, Thomas Newcomb, Joannah

Ralston, Don Rendall, Peg Rosenau, Robert Scharf and student members, Peter Antinozzi and Michael Regan .

REPORTS OF OUTSIDE AGENCIES

Due to space limitations, we are unable to include reports from other outside agencies that have been part of
this Town Report in previous years. The following links contain information from these agencies:

Champlain Water District:  http://www.champlainwater.org/

Chittenden County Regional Planning Commission: http://www.ccrpcvt.org/
Chittenden Solid Waste District: http://cswd.net/

Vermont League of Cities & Towns: http://www.vlct.org/



http://www.champlainwater.org/
http://www.ccrpcvt.org/
http://cswd.net/
http://www.vlct.org/

SUPERVISORY UNION
5420 Shelburne Road, Suite 300, Shelburne, VT 05482
Telephone 802-383-1234 Fax 802-383-1242

January 19, 2016
Residents of the communities of*
Shelburne School District

Fiscal Audits of Chittenden South Supervisory Union and its member schools are now the
responsibility of the Supervisory Union Board.

Audits for Fiscal Year 2014-2015 were completed, reviewed and approved by the Supervisory
Union Board on January 19, 2016.

Audit copies are available on the web:
http://www.cssu.org/cms/lib5/VT01000775/Centricity/Domain/69/Shelburne DRAFT 2 15

ES.pdf

They are also available by contacting the Chittenden South Supervisory Union Offices directly.

Respectfully Submitted, Respectfully Submitted,
Qo QY D000

Jeanne Jensen Robert Mason

Board Chair, CSSU Chief Operations Officer, CSSU

LEARN -

Charlotte -



ABSTRACT OF SCHOOL MEETING
March 2 & March 3, 2015

The School Meeting was called to order on March 2, 2015 at 9:09 p.m. in the Shelburne School Gymnasium by
Moderator Tom Little who introduced the School Director Chair Dave Connery. He in turn introduced the School
Board members to the audience: Robert Finn, David Connery, Kathy Stockman and Tim Williams. Also
introduced were CVU School Directors Susan Grasso and Joan Lenes. Dave Connery also introduced Principals
Allen Miller and Pati Beaumont of the Shelburne Community School and Bob Mason CSSU Director of
Operations.

Co-Principal Allen Miller was not present at this meeting.

Moderator Little stated the School meeting would be run according to Roberts Rules of Order, and had already
explained what the general procedures would be. He asked if there was any objection to limiting each speaker from
the floor to not more than two minutes, and not letting a speaker speak twice until all others had a chance to speak a
first time. Moderator Little announced that speakers should wait for Cullen Bullard who would bring them the
microphone and they should then state their name before speaking. Passed unanimously by voice vote.

ARTICLE I: To hear and act upon the reports of the Shelburne School District Officers. Passed unanimously by
voice vote.

ARTICLE II: Shall the voters of the Shelburne Town School District authorize the Board of School Directors to
borrow money by issuance of bonds or notes not in excess of anticipated revenues for the next fiscal year? Passed
unanimously by voice vote.

ARTICLE III: Shall the Shelburne School District hold its 2016 Annual Meeting on Monday, February 29, 2016 at
7:30 p.m. to transact any business not involving voting by Australian ballot? Passed unanimously by voice vote.

Moderator Little introduced Jeffrey Solomon who is running for a three year term for CVU school director. Also
introduced were Matt Wormser and Tim Williams who are running for Shelburne School Directors for a three and
two year term respectively.

School Director Chairman Dave Connery presented the school budget (Article V to X) that are Australian ballot
items. The FY proposed budget for fiscal year

2015/2016 is $12,999,947 a 4.89% increase from 2014/2015 fiscal year. Due to a number of factors beyond just
school spending, equalized spending ,statewide tax rates and the CLA are adding to our tax rates. The tax rate for
Shelburne will go up 6.31%.

Susan Grasso, CVU School Director, gave a presentation on the Champlain Valley Union High School budget to be
voted on by Australian ballot on Tuesday, March 3 2015. The CVU proposed budget for fiscal year 2015/2016 is
$21,983,502 which is a 1.87% decrease from 2014/2015 fiscal year. Ms. Grasso also referred to the Article
[X(authorization to borrow money) Article VII( athletic field improvements),Article IX ( issuance of notes of
$167,000 for purchasing 2 school buses), Article X ( allocation of current fund balance of $214,000).

Chairman Connery then referred to Article VI (school bond for improvements to the school. Article VII ( school
bus) Article VIII (authorization for the fund balance). He stated that the Shelburne Community School was built in
1967. Last fall the Board contracted with Dore & Whittier, school renovation experts to evaluate the school’s
needs. They set forth a prioritized list of concerns: Repair the roof, replace windows and doors, address safety and
acoustical issues in D and E wings, renovate and expand the kitchen and cafeteria, provide additional bathrooms,
improve site circulation and facility parking issues.

If approved by the voters the tax increase on a $400,000 house would be $300.

Resident Carolyn Gorman asked why there were no options in the proposal to the voters. The only option would be
to turn it down in whole. Why wasn’t the money for the roofs and windows in the budget? Dave Connery stated
these could not be put into the budget as operating costs. Dan Burks stated the vote by the School Board to put this



on the ballot was 3-2. What is the opinion of the Board members who did not support this bond vote question.
Bob Finn, School Board member stated he did not vote for the bond because the timing was not right and the cost
of the proposal is more with the interest on the loan that is approximately sixteen million. He felt the money could
be used in better ways such as paying teachers etc. His biggest objection was that the public was not invited to hear
the debate. Selectboard Chair von Stange stated the Selectboard did not take a stand on this but reiterated the
number of costly projects the Town faces in the next few years Ron Gagnon asked why it took forty seven years to
see this many issues with the school. Dawna Hammers asked if future construction would impair the children’s
education? School Board Chair stated the construction would take between eighteen and twenty four months and
would be completed by December 2016. Sally Martel stated that she found it disconcerting to have an eleven
million bond proposed without a unanimous decision by the School Board. David Hillman asked why money was
not set aside each year for future repairs. Ms. Heyerdahl stated she is supportive of the bond as repairs are going to
get worse.

Moderator Little referred to Article VII ( school bus) and Article VIII (authorization for the fund balance). There
was no discussion on these articles.

ARTICLE IV: To transact any other business proper to come before said meeting.
There was no additional business to transact.

A motion was made, seconded and carried to recess the School meeting at 10:45 p.m. until Tuesday, March 3, 2015
at 7:00 a.m. at the Town Center Gym. 148 voters out of a total of 5103 registered voters appeared at this March 2,
2015 School Meeting.

Tuesday, March 3, 2015 the School meeting was reconvened at the Shelburne Town Center Gymnasium at 7:00
a.m. Town Clerk Colleen Haag swore in the ballot clerks at 7:00 a.m. 11:00 a.m. and 3:00 p.m.

VOTED IN THE BOOTH

School Director for three years: Matt Wormser
School Director for two years: Tim Williams
C.V.U. School Director for three years: Jeffrey Solomon

SCHOOL
ARTICLE V: Shall the Shelburne Town School District adopt a budget of Twelve Million, Nine Hundred Ninety-
Nine Thousand, Nine Hundred Forty-Seven Dollars ($12,999,947) for the school year beginning July 1, 2015 and
ending June 30, 2016?
Yes 1190 No 848
ARTICLE VI: Shall general obligations bonds or notes of

Shelburne Town School District in an amount not to exceed Eleven Million, Two Hundred Thousand Dollars
($11,200,000), subject to reduction from available state construction grants in aid and appropriations, be issued for
the purpose of financing the District’s share of the cost of making certain public improvements, viz: Roofing
replacement, Windows upgrades and D&E Wing renovations for Shelburne Community School. State funds may
not be available at the time this project is otherwise eligible to receive state school construction aid. The District is
responsible for all costs incurred in connection with any borrowing done in anticipation of state school construction
aid.
Yes 955 No 1032

ARTICLE VII: Shall the voters of the Shelburne Town School District authorize the Board of School Directors to
borrow money by issuance of notes not in excess of One Hundred One Thousand Dollars ($101,000) for the
purpose of purchasing one (1) school bus to be financed over five years?

Yes 1246 No 730



ARTICLE VIII: Shall the voters of the Shelburne Town School District authorize the Board of School Directors to
assign One Hundred Sixty-Five Thousand Dollars ($165,000) of the school district’s current fund balance as
revenue for the 2015-2016 school year, and assign the remaining balance as revenue for future budgets?

Yes 1510 No 444

A total 0f 2067 out of 5103 registered voters (40.5%) appeared Tuesday, March 3, 2015 to cast their ballot in this
Town Meeting. Of this total 499 were absentee ballots.

Respectfully submitted: Colleen T. Haag, Town Clerk

SCHOOL BOARD REPORT

The Shelburne Board of School Directors include Dave Connery (SSD Chair and CSSU Rep), Katharine Stockman
(SSD Vice-Chair and CSSU Rep), Robert Finn (CSSU Rep), Tim Williams (Clerk) and Matthew Wormser (Asst
Clerk). The Board of the Shelburne Community School (SCS) offer the following items of note in 2015:

The 2015-2016 school year was a good one for the Shelburne Community School. Enrollment continues to grow
showing that people are attracted to our school and to our town, running counter to state trends. Our curriculum is
now in full swing adopting the common core principles and recent testing validated it. The new SBAC test
replacing the NECAP was taken in the spring and Shelburne students score well above average as a whole in both
math and literacy. The NECAP continues to be the science standard and SCS scores showed a dramatic increase
this year.

SCS as a community continues to be an integral part of the town. Many of our teachers and staff live here. Parent
volunteers work in classrooms bringing more meaningful experiences to our 790 students. The school is a hub for
extracurricular and town activities based around sports, after school activities, musical groups, and adult education.
On any afternoon, kids can be playing on the wonderful newly rebuilt Snelling Playground while kids build and
study rockets and a middle school soccer and cross country team practices.

This year also saw the approval of a $9.2 million bond to improve the 1967 building and replace the roof. This
much needed work is in the planning stages and will begin in earnest in late summer '16. The administration and
board thank the Shelburne community for its support.

Respectfully submitted,
Dave Connery, Chair
SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS REPORT

The CSSU mission is to develop citizens who
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responsibly and respectfully
. CONTRIBUTE
Dear CSSU Commumty, positively to their community
. o PURSUE EXCELLENCE
For the past 15 years, the member districts of CSSU have been working diligently in their individual interests

to develop a preK-12 system that provides the most coherent and cohesive
education system for all of our students.



This has taken the form of standardized curriculum across our pre-K-8 schools aligned with CVU’s course of studies
and graduation requirements. It has resulted in professional development for all faculty across all grade levels and
district lines based on best practice and the most updated research. Through this focused work, we’ve been able to
ensure that our students, regardless of what school they are in, are receiving the very best educational opportunities
from teachers who are up to date on the latest research and pedagogy. Similarly, we’ve been able to ensure that all
of our students transition to CVU with the same academic underpinnings and opportunities for growth and
enrichment.

During the last legislative session, several bills were passed that expanded the work that we’ve already been
undertaking. Personalized Learning Plans and Proficiency Based Graduation Requirements for all students in
Grades 7 -12 are at the heart of the new requirements. And while the requirement is for Grades 7-12, we know and
understand that any meaningful work on personalizing education will have to start at the pre-kindergarten level. In
Chittenden South, these requirements align well with our philosophy, vision and mission — engaged students,
working on meaningful tasks, all in support of meeting the academic and non-academic standards we’ve set for
them.

Another bill, Act 46 asks us to engage in a thorough discussion about whether or not a single governing board —
made up of the same member districts as currently govern our schools, and likely many of the same board members—
would provide better assurance of continued excellence than our current governance structure. Our school board
members are involved in a great discussion of this topic. They are diligently reviewing where we have been since
the inception of CSSU in 1963, and making sure they understand the opportunities as well as the challenges
involved. Later this month, they will determine whether or not to bring this decision to a vote of the CSSU
electorate. If they move forward with a vote, there will be many opportunities for community education and
engagement. We are at a crossroads. We are being asked to re-think education governance in support of sustained
quality education and sustained equity of opportunity. In the end, we all want what is best for our students — a
guarantee of a solid, cohesive, coherent educational experience.

Once again I’d like to end by thanking the faculty, staff and administrators in each of our schools for the amazing
work they do each and every day in support of each and every student. Their dedication is obvious and their
persistence is clear. And I want to thank you, the CSSU community for your continued engagement and support. It
makes a difference!

Sincerely,
Elaine F. Pinckney, Superintendent of Schools

SHELBURNE COMMUNITY SCHOOL REPORT

We are pleased to report to the community that Shelburne Community School continues
to be recognized as one of the best PK-8 schools in Vermont on a number of metrics. In
our first year of using the new national SBAC assessment, SCS students scored
significantly above state averages on every assessment and above CSSU averages in
eleven out of the twelve assessments given. We recognize that test scores are just one
measure of the great efforts by our students and staff, but it is certainly a measure that we
know the community values and one that we celebrate as evidence of work well done.

SCS provides a recognized high quality education for the lowest per equalized student cost of any comparable
school in Chittenden County. Contrary to statewide trends our population is growing, with our last three
kindergarten classes the largest we have seen in the past decade. Our graduates continue to do well at all of the area
high schools and we often hear from parents that upon completion of high school they are successfully admitted to
some of the most competitive colleges in the country. Key to these student successes is the fantastic faculty and
staff of Shelburne Community School, all of whom are highly dedicated to our school’s primary work of meeting
the strengths and academic needs of all students in an environment that is safe, nurturing and inspiring.



Our Adequate Yearly Progress/Continuous Improvement Plan (AYP/CIP) guides our efforts to help all students
grow in their abilities to “learn actively and collaboratively, think creatively and critically, live responsibly and
respectfully, contribute positively to their community, and pursue excellence in their individual pursuits.” The
following three goals were drafted by a committee in conjunction with the Vermont Agency of Education during
2013. Here are some brief updates.

Goal 1: Shelburne Community School will create a highly effective Multi-Tiered System of Supports that uses
student learning data and outcomes to ensure that all students achieve at optimal levels. This system finds its
foundation in the development of instructional teams (classroom teachers, specialists, special educators, paras)
at PreK-5 and 6-8 levels that meet weekly to develop and refine units of instruction that are aligned to the
standards-based curriculum.

e Our Social Emotional Learning committee worked this fall to create a set of Everyday Expectations to
guide student behavior in every aspect of their day at SCS. Based on the simple concepts of “Be Safe, Be
Responsible, Be Respectful”, students have been provided with clear expectations for their behavior from the
moment they step on the school bus to the moment they leave the bus at the end of the day. This common
language among all adults and students at SCS has been instrumental in helping students clearly understand,
and thereby model, the habits of successful students.

e Last spring, a school wide committee revised the master schedule to include daily blocks of intervention
time for students to receive targeted support and enrichment. Our focus this year has been assuring that
teachers have weekly time to coordinate with each other in order to meet the diverse needs of students at each
grade level. As a result of these MC2 (Meetings for Creative Collaboration) meetings, a regular block of
teacher time has been dedicated to reviewing assessment data and other information necessary to help all
students maximize their learning in all subject areas.

e Another focus has been the continued integration of all students into the classroom, providing teachers
with specialized support and training to meet the broad needs of all students. We are moving to a service model
where each grade level team of core teachers will have a dedicated special educator to work with them
providing specialized support for students who are below or above grade level expectations. Our goal is that all
students have access to appropriately rigorous academic challenge on a daily basis.

Goal 2: Family Engagement: Shelburne Community School will increase parental engagement and involvement
in all aspects of the school community, including visits, homework, grades, communications, and conferences.
e Our Guidance Department, including 5-8 counselor Rachel Petraska, K-4 counselor Katie Tyler, behavior
specialist Sue Schaefer, and school social worker Laurel Robbins, sponsors the monthly series of parent
education workshops called Grand Rounds for Parents. Offering both dinner and childcare, these evening
sessions have brought in over one hundred parents and guardians to learn about and discuss topics ranging from
communicating with your child, positive discipline, supporting math at home, youth concussions and cyber
safety.

e Our 6-8 classroom teachers, as well as teachers in PE, Art, and Music, have begun transitioning to
standards based instruction and are piloting a grading portal called JumpRope to share information with
families. The primary shift is moving from reporting overall course grades to sharing the levels of student
proficiency on specific learning targets and objectives. This shift allows our reporting to more clearly share
with students and families exactly what has been learned and where to target our efforts for growth.

Goal 3: Leadership: Shelburne Community School will significantly restructure its governance to improve
student achievement.
We are in our third year of a completely revised Leadership Team structure at SCS, with a team of ten staff
members meeting biweekly in order to achieve their stated purpose of “advising administration in order to
establish and support a positive school culture and climate at Shelburne Community School.” This group has
worked on several ongoing projects including:

e developing a ten year vision for SCS supporting many of the initiatives included under the two goals

above as well as the School Board Facility Development Bond proposal



e working through another challenging budget cycle and providing input in ways to achieve some
significant staffing shifts to better support the development of our Multi-Tiered System of Support (goal 1)

e developing a Middle School leadership team which has worked to move these grades forward around four
major initiatives: standards based instruction, personalized learning, responsible digital citizenship and
improved collaboration. We have entered into a three year partnership with the UVM Tarrant Institute for
Innovative Education that has provided substantial professional development support as we move into a new
level of technology integration to support our student’s learning.

We have also continued our work within math, literacy, science, social studies, coordinated school health and
wellness, technology and arts integration. Below are some brief updates for each of these important areas:

Math: Our work with the Teacher’s Development Group provides all K-8 teachers of mathematics with ongoing,
embedded professional development through the Math Best Practice Studios. The Bridges math program for grades
K-5 is well established and making a positive impact on student learning. Middle level teachers, beyond
implementing the Connected Math program, are aligning the 8" grade math curriculum with Algebra I course
expectations so that students are well prepared for their high school math courses.

Literacy: The K-5 staff'is in their second year of implementation of the Lucy Calkins Units of Study for Teaching
Writing which focuses on opinion/argument, information and narrative writing. The middle school focus remains
on the Common Core goals of reading and analyzing complex, informational text, evidence based writing,
elaboration, and new strategies for vocabulary development. K-5 teachers, including Unified Arts teachers, are also
working on aligning reading instruction to meet Common Core State Standards with the help of the CSSU Tiered
Instruction Leadership Team. Developing common learning targets specifically within argument writing at the
middle school level is helping students with the transferable skills of elaboration and analysis.

Science: We continue to work as a school and with CSSU to refine our common assessments (anchor tasks) that
both model and assess science inquiry. This year focused inservice time was spent on a review of the Next
Generation Science Standards (NGSS), with the goal to further align the K-8 science curriculum with the NGSS.
We are fortunate to be able to collaborate with the Parent Teacher Organization, which helps provide students in
grades K-3 with regular access to the Hands-On Nature curriculum.

Social Studies: In support of implementing the Common Core State Standards over the coming year, much of our
work in social studies has been integrating new reading and writing standards. Specifically this work has targeted
expanding students’ ability to read and comprehend informational text by teaching specific strategies using social
science content such as geography, cultural studies and current events. Professional development for teachers has
focused on strategies for teaching the use of evidence, argument and elaboration to draw and support conclusions.

Arts Integration: Recognizing that music, visual arts, drama and physical activity can enrich student learning in
every area; we have making intentional connections between core concepts of math, literacy, science and social
studies and the arts. Using grant funds from the Vermont Arts Council and the PTO, twelve teachers have been
working with artists from the Flynn to incorporate theater, dance and music into their core curriculum. InJanuary,
we hosted Jeh Kulu, a local African drumming ensemble who provided each class in the entire school with
opportunities to learn about drumming, dancing and their cultural heritage.

School Health and Wellness: Projects such as Walking Wednesdays, Fit February, and Skills4Life have promoted
health and wellness opportunities for the entire school community. Expanded afterschool opportunities include
Zumba, yoga, mindfulness training, and a fitness club, Kidz. The SCS FEED
Committee encourages healthy eating throughout the school, and cares for our
incredible gardens.

Technology: SCS has expanded the opportunities for utilizing technology
through computer labs with interactive whiteboards, classroom laptops and iPads,




library based e-readers for access to online texts, and robotics sets. It is not uncommon for assignments to be
turned in, assessed, revised and noted on a grade report for families, without using a sheet of paper. Every middle
school student has access to a personal Chromebook, allowing teachers to utilize their technology access whenever
it supports the learning objectives of the day. With the help of Jeff Badillo, our new Technology Integrationist and
Kari Ahern, our Librarian, we are building connections between home and school with electronic newsletters,
webpages, blogs, Google docs and Jupiter Grades. Lessons on digital communication, cyberbullying and internet
safety are intentionally taught at appropriate levels.

Snelling Playground: In August, we opened our new playground to the Shelburne Community. Thanks to the
efforts of the Playground Committee led by Lisa Williams, Barbara Comeau and Valerie Richardson, an ADA
accessible playground was designed and installed, complete with a walking loop, sand and boulder play area, and fit
stations. Phase Two of the project, which will begin in the spring, includes the addition of a pavilion, benches,
shade trees and wall ball.

We both feel very fortunate to be part of such a great school, and a community that is so incredibly supportive of
the work our SCS team does for the children of Shelburne. We thank you all for making this work possible
through your continued generosity.

Respectfully Submitted,
Allan Miller and Pati Beaumont - SCS Co-Principals

gl e ¥
CONNECTING YOUTH IN CHITTENDEN SOUT

CSSU has a strong history of recognizing the importance of preventing health-risk behaviors among its

students. Connecting Youth (CY) was started in 1990 by a group of concerned parents from Charlotte. In

1994, CY accepted responsibility for the district’s title IV funds and has since been an integral part of

CSSU, providing prevention and asset building services in grades 5-12 in addition to ongoing support of

faculty and staff as it relates to substance use issues. These services include providing certified Student
Assistance Program professionals at the middle and high school levels, a school based mentoring program in grades 5-
8, peer leadership groups, alcohol, tobacco and other drug training for staff, parent education, required prevention and
life-skills related health curriculum, smoking cessation programs for students, in addition to a wide variety of
community based initiatives aimed at raising awareness and engaging partners in supporting CSSU youth in making
safe and healthy choices.

In the fall of 2012, CY worked with the district administration to identify priorities for prevention services in the
supervisory union. A task force composed of CSSU administration, school principals, school counselors, community
experts in the field of youth substance use and positive youth development and CY staff was convened. They
identified and prioritized evidence-based school prevention components utilizing CSSU data. These priorities
ultimately became the framework of a comprehensive system for prevention services in the district. This framework
has been referred to by Vermont Department of Health and Agency of Education staff as an ideal model of service
provision. It is through this framework that CY provides, evaluates and improves its services for CSSU students
including some of the district's most vulnerable.



All of CY’s programs and services align with best practice in the fields of substance use prevention and positive youth
development. In addition, much of the work of CY staff addresses required components of the Education Quality
Standards, Health Education Grade Expectations and the Standards of Practice for School Health Services.

Student Assistance Program:

The Student Assistance program is in place in each of the middle schools and at the high school. Our SAPs adhere to
the Vermont Alcohol and Drug Addiction Certification board code of ethics. They utilize nationally recognized
substance abuse prevention programs proven to reduce the risks of alcohol, tobacco, drug abuse, and violence by
targeting the major social and psychological factors that promote the initiation of substance use and other high risk
behaviors.

During FY'15, SAP’s referred 105 students to SA treatment, 135 to mental health services, met one-on-one with 400
students and provided 300+ hours of required prevention curricula across CSSU schools.

Mentoring:

Connecting Youth Mentoring (CYM) is nationally recognized
and is currently the largest program of its kind in the state.
The program currently serves 147 students, 12% of CSSU’s
5-8th grade population. CYM maintains a 98% retention rate.
During 2015, 85% of students exhibited improved attendance
compared to the same quarter during the previous year. In
addition 69% of educators surveyed reported that their student
"demonstrated a better attitude toward school." Most
importantly may be that 52% of mentors reported that by the
end of the year, their students talked more often about his or
her strengths and positive attributes.

If you have any questions or would like to learn more about CY, please contact CY Director, Christine Lloyd-
Newberry at (802)383-1211 or by email at cnewberry(@cssu.org.
You can also visit us online at: www.seewhy.info or https://www.facebook.com/connectingyouth

We sincerely appreciate your support and wish you all the best in 2016!

CY Board of Directors: Duncan Wardwell, Chair; Jennifer Mitchell, Co-Vice-Chair; Rosemary Webb, Co-Vice-
Chair; Mitch Barron, Brian Fox, Deb Chisholm, Joan Lenes


mailto:cnewberry@cssu.org
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TOWN OF SHELBURNE, VERMONT
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

Our discussion and analysis of the Town of Shelburne, Vermont’s financial performance provides an
overview of the Town’s financial activities for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015. This report should
be read in conjunction with the Town’s financial statements.

Financial Highlights

e The Town’s net position increased by $9,515 as a result of this year’s operations. Net position
of our business-type activities increased by $238,991 and net position of our governmental
activities decreased by $229,476.

e In the Town’s business-type activities, charges for services and capital contributions were
$2,757,264 while expenses were $2,596,663. Net position at June 30, 2015 totaled $9,902,950.

e The cost of all of the Town’s programs was $10,317,770 this year, with no new programs
added.

e The General Fund reported a surplus on the budgetary basis this year of $32,515 which was
$92,515 better than budgeted.

e The unassigned fund balance in the General Fund at June 30, 2015 was $547,503. This amount
is available for future year budgets.

e The Non-major Funds reported a surplus of $47,210 this year which increased the cumulative
surplus to $1,481,822.

Using This Annual Report

This annual report consists of a series of financial statements. The Statement of Net Position and the
Statement of Activities (Exhibits A and B) provide information about the activities of the Town as a
whole and present a longer-term view of the Town’s finances. Fund financial statements start on
Exhibit C. For governmental activities, these statements tell how these services were financed in the
short term as well as what remains for future spending. Fund financial statements also report the
Town’s operations in more detail than the government-wide statements by providing information about
the Town’s most significant funds.

Reporting the Town as a Whole

The government-wide financial statements are on Exhibit A and B. One of the most important
questions asked about the Town’s finances is, “Is the Town as a whole better off or worse off as a
result of the year’s activities?” The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities report
information about the Town as a whole and about its activities in a way that helps answer this question.
These statements include all assets, deferred outflows of resources, liabilities and deferred inflows of
resources using the accrual basis of accounting, which is similar to the accounting used by most
private-sector companies. All of the current year’s revenueS and expenses are taken into account
regardless of when cash is received or paid.

These two statements report the Town’s net position and changes in them. You can think of the
Town’s net position — the difference between assets, liabilities and deferred inflows/outflows of
resources — as one way to measure the Town’s financial health, or financial position. Over time,
increases or decreases in the Town’s net position is one indicator of whether its financial health is
improving or deteriorating. You will need to consider other non-financial factors, however, such as
changes in the Town’s property tax base and the condition of the Town’s roads, to assess the overall
health of the Town.
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TOWN OF SHELBURNE, VERMONT
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015
(Continued)

In the Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities, we divide the Town into two kinds of
activities:

Governmental activities — Most of the Town’s basic services are reported here, including the
police, public safety, highway and public works, health and welfare, recreation and parks,
library and general administration. Property taxes, grants and miscellaneous. fees finance most
of these activities.

Business-type activities — The Town charges a fee to customers to help it cover all or most of
the cost of certain services it provides. The Town’s sewer and water activities are reported
here.

Reporting the Town’s Most Significant Funds

The fund financial statements begin on page 15 and provide detailed information about the most
significant funds — not the Town as a whole. Some funds are required to be established by State law
and by bond covenants. However, the Town Selectboard establishes many other funds to help it
control and manage money for particular purposes or to show that it is meeting legal responsibilities
for using certain taxes, grants, and other money. The Town’s two kinds of funds — governmental and
proprietary — use different accounting approaches.

Governmental funds — Most of the Town’s basic services are reported in governmental funds,
which focus on how money flows into and out of those funds and the balances left at year-end
that are available for spending. These funds are reported using an accounting method called
modified accrual accounting, which measures cash and all other financial assets that can readily
be converted to cash. The governmental fund statements provide a detailed short-term view of
the Town’s general government operations and the basic services it provides. Governmental
fund information helps you determine whether there are more or fewer financial resources that
can be spent in the near future to finance the Town’s programs. We describe the relationship
(or differences) between governmental activities (reported in the Statement of Net Position and
the Statement of Activities) and governmental funds in Exhibits C and E that are included in
the financial statements.

Proprietary funds — When the Town charges customers for the services it provides — whether to
outside customers or to other units of the Town — these services are generally reported in
proprietary funds. Proprietary funds are reported in the same way that all activities are reported
in the Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities. In fact, the Town’s enterprise
funds (a component of proprietary funds) are the same as the business-type activities we report
in the government-wide statements but provide more detail and additional information, such as
cash flows, for proprietary funds. The Town of Shelburne’s Water and Sewer Department
operations are accounted for as Proprietary Funds.

()



TOWN OF SHELBURNE, VERMONT
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015
(Continued)

The Town as a Whole

The Town’s combined net position increased by $9,515 from 2014, increasing from a balance of
$21,321,836 to $21,331,351. Our analysis below focuses on the net position (Table 1) and changes in
net position (Table 2) of the Town’s governmental and business-type activities.

Due to changes in classification and the impact of the new pension accounting standards (GASB 68),
the Net Position table is not being shown comparative this year. Next year this table will be
comparative.

Table 1
Governmental  Business-type
Activities Activities Total

Current and Other Assets $ 3,339,882 $ 1,422,249 $ 4,762,131
Capital Assets 13,339,043 14,696,457 28,035,500
Total Assets 16,678,925 16,118,706 32,797,631
Deferred Outflows of Resources 85,393 12,396 97,789
Current Liabilities 1,096,722 796,958 1,893,680
Long-term Liabilities 3,995,620 5,409,916 9,405,536
Total Liabilities 5,092,342 6,206,874 11,299,216
Deferred Inflows of Resources 243,575 21,278 264,853
Net Investment in Capital Assets 9,075,143 8,674,519 17,749,662
Restricted 953,619 0 953,619
Unrestricted 1,399,639 1,228,431 2,628,070
Total Net Position $ 11428401 $ 9,902,950 $ 21,331,351

Unrestricted net position — the part of net position that can be used to finance day-to-day operations
without constraints established by debt covenants, enabling legislation, or other legal requirements —
was $1,399,639 at June 30, 2015 for the governmental activities.

The net position of our business-type activities is $9,902,950 at June 30, 2015. The Town generally
can only use the net position to finance the continuing operations of the sewer and water operations.
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TOWN OF SHELBURNE, VERMONT
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015
(Continued)

Table 2
Change in Net Position

Due to changes in classification and the impact of the new pension accounting standards (GASB 68),
the Change in Net Position is not being shown comparative this year. Next year this table will be
comparative.

Governmental Business-type

Activities Activities Total
Revenues:
Program Revenues:
Charges for Services $ 1,355,270 $ 2717451 $ 4,072,721
Operating Grants and Contributions 480,224 0 480,224
Capital Grants and Contributions 91,362 39,813 131,175
General Revenues:
Property Taxes 5,297,765 0 5,297,765
Penalties and Interest on Delinquent Taxes 81,934 0 81,934
General State Grants 165,995 0 165,995
Unrestricted Investment Earnings (16,619) 4,659 (11,960)
Other Revenues 35,700 73,731 109,431
Total Revenues 7,491,631 2,835,654 10,327,285
BExpenses:
General Government 1,738,013 0 1,738,013
Public Safety 2,750,586 0 2,750,586
Highways and Public Works 1,679,763 0 1,679,763
Community Development 530,000 0 530,000
Health and Welfare 38,025 0 38,025
Recreation and Parks 431,114 0 431,114
Library 376,440 0 376,440
Interest on Long-term Debt 177,166 0 177,166
Water 0 1,028,594 1,028,594
Sewer 0 1,568,069 1,568,069
Total BExpenses 7,721,107 2,596,663 10,317,770
Increase/(Decrease) in Net Position $ (229,476) $ 238,991 $ 9,515
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TOWN OF SHELBURNE, VERMONT
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015
(Continued)

Table 3 presents the cost of each of the Town’s programs as well as each program’s net cost (total cost
less revenue generated by the activities). The net cost shows the financial burden that was placed on
the Town’s taxpayers by each of these functions. Due to changes in classification and the impact of
the new pension accounting standards (GASB 68), this table is not being shown comparative this year.

Next year this table will

be comparative.

Governmental Activities

Table 3

Total Cost Net Cost
of Services of Services
General Government $ 1,738,013 $ 981,985
Public Safety 2,750,586 2,230,315
Highways and Public Works 1,679,763 1,382,834
Community Development 530,000 530,000
Health and Welfare 38,025 38,025
Recreation and Parks 431,114 99,839
Library 376,440 354,087
Interest on Long-Term Debt 177,166 177,166
Totals $ 7,721,107 $ 5794251

The Town’s Funds

As the Town completed the year, its governmental funds (as presented in the Balance Sheet on Exhibit
C) reported a combined fund balance of $2,488,504 which represents a decrease of $74,290 from last
year’s total of $2,562,794. Included in this year’s total change in fund balance is a decrease of
$121,500 in the Town’s General Fund, and an increase of $47,210 in the other non-major
governmental funds.

Schedule 1 compares actual to budget for the General Fund. The summary total of the budget and
actual amounts are as follows:

Budget Actual Variance
Revenues $ 6825305 $ 6932723 $ 107418
Expenditures 7,295,906 7,224,911 70,995
Transfers 410,601 324,703 (85,898)
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TOWN OF SHELBURNE, VERMONT
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015
(Continued)

Significant Budget vs Actual VVariances

Fawrable
General Fund Revenues Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Property Taxes $ 5362451 $ 5327625 $ (34,826)
Highway Revenue 213,100 267,405 54,305
Police Department 429,197 476,273 47,076
Planning/Zoning 76,750 50,047 (26,703)
Recreation Dept. 132,139 147,785 15,646
Insurance Claims 0 24,234 24,234
All Other 611,668 639,354 27,686
Total 6,825,305 6,932,723 107,418
General Fund Expenditures
Computer Tech. Assistance 10,000 20,923 (10,923)
Town Manager Office 149,525 130,405 19,120
Property/Liability Insurance 204,700 229,544 (24,844)
Records Automation 70,000 27,370 42,630
Planning/Zoning Projects 34,000 15,699 18,301
Police Department 1,119,657 1,102,578 17,079
Public Safety Disp. Salaries 411,801 382,659 29,142
Highway Dept. 991,781 1,013,972 (22,191)
Library Materials 40,750 52,116 (11,366)
Employee Benefits 1,085,162 1,113,750 (28,588)
All Other 3,178,530 3,135,895 42,635
Total 7,295,906 7,224,911 70,995
Revenues - Expenditures (470,601) (292,188) 178,413
Net Transfers To/From Funds 410,601 324,703 (85,898)
Year End Surplus (Deficit) $ (60,0000 $ 32515 $ 92,515

General Fund Revenue Variances:

Property Tax revenue was less than budget due to tax appeal decisions, a tax reclassification from the
Vermont Tax Dept. and a year-end accounting entry for deferred revenue. Highway Dept. revenue was
greater than budget from a paving grant and road cut permits. Police Dept. revenue exceeded budget
due to grant-funded speed and DUI enforcement details. These were offset by corresponding
expenditures paying for the details. Planning/Zoning revenues were less than budget due to fewer than
anticipated grant projects. Recreation Dept. revenues exceeded budget from program registrations and
donations/grants for playground improvements A Property Insurance Claim was paid for damage to
library books in 2013. Other miscellaneous income items that exceeded budget included grants for
landscaping and fire/rescue equipment, cell tower rental fees and State payments.
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TOWN OF SHELBURNE, VERMONT
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015
(Continued)

General Fund Expenditure Variances:

Computer Technical Assistance exceeded budget as a result of upgrading the Town web site, and
contracting for outside IT support. Town Manager Office expenditures were less than budget due to the
vacancy of the administrative position for most of the year. Property/Liability Insurance cost exceeded
budget due to expenses for damaged library books (reimbursed by insurance) and greater than
budgeted premium costs. Records Automation expenditures were less than budget as a result of the
actual work done. (The automation project is paid for by a charge on recording fees.) Planning/Zoning
project expenditures were less than budget due to fewer than anticipated grant projects. Police Dept.
expenditures were less than budget due to lower salary expenditures from staff vacancies and lower
vehicle fuel costs. Public Safety Dispatch expenditures were less than budget due to lower salary costs
as a result of staffing vacancies. Highway Dept. expenditures were greater than budget by $22,191.
This variance was offset by additional revenues from a paving grant and contributions in aid of
construction. Library materials costs were greater than budget due to replacements of collections
damaged from an insurance claim in 2013. Employee Benefit costs exceeded budget due to actual
health insurance claim reimbursements paid. Other Misc. expenditures that were less than budget
included Building/grounds maintenance & utility costs and training expenditures.

Water and Sewer Fund Budget Variations
The Water and Sewer budget vs actual results, prepared for rate setting purposes for the year ended
June 30, 2015 are shown in Schedules 12 & 13.

WATER FUND Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues $ 946,418 $ 986,655 $ 40,237
Expenses 946,418 999,944 (53,526)
Net Income (Loss) $ $0 $ (18,289) $ (13,289)
Favorable
SEWER FUND Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues $ 1,791,236 $ 1,864,193 $ 72,957
Expenses 1,791,236 1,904,192 (112,956)
Net Income (Loss) $ 0 $  (39,999) $ (39,999)
Water Fund

On a budgetary basis, the Water Fund operating budget ended the year with a loss of $13,289, which
was worse than budget by $13,289. Revenues exceeded budget by $40,237. Revenues from metered
and bulk water sales, connection fees, and reimbursements for line repairs all exceeded budget.
Expenses were greater than budget by $53,526. Extremely cold weather in the winter resulted in a
number of frozen waterlines and waterline breaks. Payments for these repairs exceeded budget by
$88,564. Purchased water cost exceeded budget by $23,667. A budgeted transfer of $65,300 to the
capital improvement fund did not take place in order to minimize the operating fund deficit.
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TOWN OF SHELBURNE, VERMONT
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015
(Continued)

Sewer Fund

On a budgetary basis, the Sewer Fund operating budget ended the year with a loss of $39,999, which
was worse than budget by $39,999. Revenues were greater than budget by $72,957 and expenses were
greater than budget by $112,956. User fees and septage disposal charges exceeded budget by $69,977.
Treatment plant maintenance and capital expenses exceeded budget by $41,088. Equipment used to
dewater sludge failed and was out of service for repairs a large portion of the year. This resulted
increased sludge disposal costs, which exceeded budget by $91,890 as outside contractors were
required for the dewatering process.

Capital Assets and Debt Administration

Capital Assets

At June 30, 2015, the Town had $28,035,500 invested in a broad range of capital assets, including
police, ambulance and fire equipment, buildings and water and sewer lines, net of accumulated
depreciation. (See Table 4 below). This amount represents a net decrease (including additions,
disposals and depreciation) of $546,981 from last year.

Table 4
Capital Assets at Year-End
(Net of Accumulated Depreciation)

Governmental Business-type
Activities Activities Totals
FY2015 FY2014 FY2015 FY2014 FY2015 FY2014

Land $ 1,280,571 $ 1280571 $ 11,000 $ 11,000 $ 1,291,571 $ 1,291,571
Construction in Progress 167,475 52,861 13,856 0 181,331 52,861
Buildings and Improvements 3,747,878 3,960,384 572,372 607,511 4,320,250 4,567,895
Vehicles and Equipment 2,337,180 2,258,676 177,265 165,147 2,514,445 2,423,823
Infrastructure 5,551,935 5,673,264 0 0 5,551,935 5,673,264
Water and Sewer Systems 0 0 13,921,964 14,331,939 13,921,964 14,331,939
Library 254,004 241,128 0 0 254,004 241,128

$ 13,339,043 $ 13,466,884 $ 14,696,457 $ 15,115,597 $ 28,035,500 $ 28,582,481

Debt Administration

At June 30, 2015, the Town had $10,285,838 in bonds and notes payable outstanding versus
$11,456,173 on June 30, 2014 — a decrease of $1,170,335 — as shown in Table 5.

Table 5
Outstanding Debt at Year-End

Governmental Business-type
Activities Activities Total

FY2015 FY2014 FY2015 FY2014 FY2015 FY2014

Bonds and Notes Payable $ 4263900 $ 4738200 $ 6,021,938 $ 6,717973 $ 10285838 $ 11,456,173
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TOWN OF SHELBURNE, VERMONT
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015
(Continued)

Economic Factors and Next Year’s Budgets and Rates

The Town’s elected and appointed officials considered many factors when setting the fiscal year 2016
budget, tax rates, and fees. One of those factors was the economy and unemployment in the region.
Shelburne's unemployment rate was 2.4% in June 2015, compared to 2.9% in June 2014. These rates
remained below the state unemployment rate, which was 3.67% in June 2015 and 4.1% in June 2014.
When adopting the budget for the 2015-2016 year, the Selectboard took into account operational and
capital needs of the Town, and the impact of spending on the municipal tax rate. Shelburne's
municipal property tax rate is competitive with other Chittenden County towns that provide similar
services. Shelburne Property values continue be stable and the Town’s common level of appraisal in
2015 was 98.5%. A large affordable housing project was completed in 2015, contributing to the
overall tax base and water/sewer system usage. The number of building permits issued each year has
remained steady, with 146 permits issued in 2015. The Town grand list contains a mix of residential
commercial and industrial properties. The total assessed value of all taxable properties in Shelburne
was $1.50 billion in July 2015, which was an increase of 2.2% from 2014. Of the total grand list, 77%
of the total value is from residential properties, 17% is from Commercial, Industrial and utility
properties and 6% is from farm/land/miscellaneous properties. The town's commercial/industrial
categories contain a mixture of retail, manufacturing and tourist uses as well as retirement
communities.

As for the Town's business-type activities, the Selectboard approved a rate increase of 3.4% in the
sewer user fee effective July 1, 2015. This increase was mainly due increased operating expenses
experienced with aging equipment. A $3.0 million bond issue was passed in November 2015 to fund
necessary equipment replacements. The water user fee was increased by 3.4% effective July 1, 2015.
Sales volumes continue to decline somewhat following the trend of prior years. The Water and Sewer
budgets have experienced lower annual sales in recent years due to conservation, weather,
demographics and economic conditions. The Selectboard and Water Commission continue to monitor
the activities of these funds closely with the objective of achieving stable rates while maintaining the
system infrastructure, reliability and meeting regulatory requirements

Requests for Information
This report is designed to provide an overview of the Town of Shelburne’s finances for those with an
interest in this area. Questions concerning any of the information found in this report or requests for

additional information should be directed to the Finance Director, Town of Shelburne, 5420 Shelburne
Road, P.O. Box 88, Shelburne, VT 05482.
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Exhibit A
TOWN OF SHELBURNE, VERMONT
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
JUNE 30, 2015

Governmental Business-type
Activities Activities Total
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 1,874,772 $ 287,677 $ 2,162,449
Investments 554,886 733,075 1,287,961
Receivables (Net of Allowance for
Uncollectibles) 564,895 738,304 1,303,199
Internal Balances 339,307 (339,307) 0
Prepaid Expenses 6,022 0 6,022
Inventory 0 2,500 2,500
Capital Assets:
Land 1,280,571 11,000 1,291,571
Construction in Progress 167,475 13,856 181,331
Other Capital Assets, (Net of
Accumulated Depreciation) 11,890,997 14,671,601 26,562,598
Total Assets 16,678,925 16,118,706 32,797,631
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred Outflows of Resources Related to the Town's
Participation in VMERS 85,393 12,396 97,789
Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 85,393 12,396 97,789
LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable 373,145 101,833 474,978
Accrued Payroll and Benefits Payable 59,448 0 59,448
Accrued Interest Payable 17,484 3,124 20,608
Unearned Revenue 53,645 20,813 74,458
Noncurrent Liabilities:
Due Within One Year 593,000 671,188 1,264,188
Due in More than One Year 3,995,620 5,409,916 9,405,536
Total Liabilities 5,092,342 6,206,874 11,299,216
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred Inflows of Resources Related to the Town's
Participation in VMERS 171,270 21,278 192,548
Prepaid Property Taxes 72,305 0 72,305
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 243,575 21,278 264,853
NET POSITION
Net Investment in Capital Assets 9,075,143 8,674,519 17,749,662
Restricted:
Recreation 223,570 0 223,570
Cemetery 231,517 0 231,517
Highway Equipment 254,175 0 254,175
Records Preservation 123,370 0 123,370
Library 58,032 0 58,032
Other 62,955 0 62,955
Unrestricted 1,399,639 1,228,431 2,628,070
Total Net Position $ 11,428,401 $ 9,902,950 $ 21,331,351

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement.
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Functions/Programs:

Primary Government:

Governmental Activities:
General Government
Public Safety
Highways and Public Works
Community Development
Health and Welfare
Recreation and Parks
Library
Interest on Long-term Debt

Total Governmental Activities
Business-Type Activities:
Water
Sewer

Total Business-Type Activities

Total Primary Government

TOWN OF SHELBUR

NE, VERMONT

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

Program Revenues

Net (Expense) Revenue and
Changes in Net Position

Exhibit B

Operating Capital
Charges for Grants and Grants and Governmental Business-Type
Expenses Services Contributions Contributions Activities Activities Total
$ 1,738,013 $ 722,808 $ 33220 $ 0 $ (981,985) $ 0 s (981,985)
2,750,586 272,805 247,466 0 (2,230,315) 0 (2,230,315)
1,679,763 140,515 146,414 10,000 (1,382,834) 0 (1,382,834)
530,000 0 0 0 (530,000) 0 (530,000)
38,025 0 0 0 (38,025) 0 (38,025)
431,114 204,351 45,562 81,362 (99,839) 0 (99,839)
376,440 14,791 7,562 0 (354,087) 0 (354,087)
177,166 0 0 0 (177,166) 0 (177,166)
7,721,107 1,355,270 480,224 91,362 (5,794,251) 0 (5,794,251)
1,028,594 926,614 0 0 0 (101,980) (101,980)
1,568,069 1,790,837 0 39,813 0 262,581 262,581
0

2,596,663 2,717,451 0 39,813 0 160,601 160,601
$ 10,317,770  $ 4,072,721  $ 480,224 $ 131,175 (5,794,251) 160,601 (5,633,650)

General Revenues:
Property Taxes 5,297,765 0 5,297,765
Penalties and Interest on Delinquent Taxes 81,934 0 81,934
General State Grants 165,995 0 165,995
Unrestricted Investment Earnings (16,619) 4,659 (11,960)
Other Revenues 35,700 73,731 109,431
Total General Revenues 5,564,775 78,390 5,643,165
Change in Net Position (229,476) 238,991 9,515
Net Position - July 1, 2014, As Restated 11,657,877 9,663,959 21,321,836
Net Position - June 30, 2015 $ 11,428,401 $ 9,902,950 $ 21,331,351

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement.
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TOWN OF SHELBURNE, VERMONT

BALANCE SHEET

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

JUNE 30, 2015

Exhibit C

Non-Major Total
General Governmental Governmental
Fund Funds Funds
ASSETS
Cash $ 1,691,174 $ 183,598 1,874,772
Investments 152,749 402,137 554,886
Receivables (Net of Allowance for
Uncollectibles) 563,031 1,864 564,895
Loans Receivable (Net of Allowance for
Uncollectibles) 0 0 0
Due from Other Funds 448 975,045 975,493
Prepaid Expenses 6,022 0 6,022
Total Assets $_ 2413424 $_ 1,562,644 3,976,068
LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable $ 334,495 $ 38,650 373,145
Accrued Payroll and Benefits Payable 59,448 0 59,448
Due to Other Funds 594,014 42,172 636,186
Unearned Revenue 53,645 0 53,645
Total Liabilities 1,041,602 80,822 1,122,424
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Prepaid Property Taxes 72,305 0 72,305
Unavailable Property Taxes, Penalties and Interest 205,203 0 205,203
Unavailable Receivables 87,632 0 87,632
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 365,140 0 365,140
FUND BALANCES
Nonspendable 6,022 0 6,022
Restricted 0 953,619 953,619
Committed 453,157 372,233 825,390
Assigned 0 155,970 155,970
Unassigned 547,503 0 547,503
Total Fund Balances 1,006,682 1,481,822 2,488,504
Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of
Resources and Fund Balances $ 2,413,424 $  1562,644
Amounts Reported for Governmental Activities in the Statement of Net Position are Different Because:
Capital Assets Used in Governmental Activities are not Financial Resources and, Therefore, are not Reported in the Funds. 13,339,043
Other Assets are not Available to Pay for Current-Period Expenditures, and, Therefore, are Deferred in the Funds. 292,835
Deferred Outflows of Resources Related to the Town's Particiatipion in VMERS are applicable to Future Periods and,
therefore, are not Reported in the Funds. 85,393
Deferred Inflows of Resources Related to the Town's Participation in VMERS are Applicable to Future Periods
and therefore, are not Reported in the Funds. (171,270)
Long-Term and Accrued Liabilities, Including Bonds Payable, are not Due or Payable in the Current Period and, Therefore,
are Not Reported in the Funds. (4,606,104)
Net Position of Governmental Activities $ 11,428,401

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement.
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Revenues:
Property Taxes
Penalties & Interest on Delinquent Taxes
Intergovernmental
Charges for Services
Permits, Licenses & Fees
Rental Income
Investment Income
Contributions
Other

Total Revenues

Expenditures:
General Government
Public Safety
Cemetery
Highways and Public Works
Health and Welfare
Recreation and Parks
Library
Capital Outlay:
General Government
Public Safety
Highways and Public Works
Recreation and Parks
Library
Debt Service:
Principal
Interest

Total Expenditures

Excess/(Deficiency) of Revenues
Over Expenditures

Other Financing Sources/(Uses):
Proceeds from Long-Term Debt
Transfers In
Transfers Out

Total Other Financing
Sources/(Uses)

Net Change in Fund Balances
Fund Balances - July 1, 2014 , As Restated

Fund Balances - June 30, 2015

TOWN OF SHELBURNE, VERMONT
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

General
Fund

$ 5,233,623
52,613
426,908
888,294
256,674
272,826
29,739

0

47,112

7,207,789

1,518,422
2,483,642
35,510
1,358,472
38,025
297,230
318,664

59,532
203,476
138,810

32,417

49,936

522,300
180,825

7,237,261

(29,472)

0
120,617
(212,645)
(92,028)
(121,500)

1,128,182

51006682

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement.
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Non-Major
Governmental
Funds

$ 0
0

31,363

18,391

46,893

0
(17,037)
146,885

28,159

254,654

5,327
7,128
1,240
2,191
0
38,773
6,722

0
70,471
113,153
100,067
0

52,000
2,400

399,472

(144,818)

100,000
237,645

(145,617)

192,028

47,210

1,434,612

51481820

Exhibit D

Total
Governmental
Funds

$

$

5,233,623
52,613
458,271
906,685
303,567
272,826
12,702
146,885

75,271

7,462,443

1,523,749
2,490,770
36,750
1,360,663
38,025
336,003
325,386

59,532
273,947
251,963
132,484

49,936

574,300

183,225

7,636,733

(174,290)

100,000
358,262

(358,262)

100,000

(74,290)

2,562,794

2,488,504



Exhibit E
TOWN OF SHELBURNE, VERMONT
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES,
EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities (Exhibit B) are
different because:

Net change in fund balances - total government funds (Exhibit D) $ (74,290)

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, in the statement
of activities, the cost of those assets ($767,862) is allocated over their estimated useful
lives and reported as depreciation expense ($882,158). This is the amount by which capital
outlays exceeded depreciation in the current period. (114,296)

The issuance of long-term debt ($100,000) (e.g., bonds, leases) provides current financial
resources to governmental funds, while the repayment of the principal of long-term
debt ($574,300) consumes the current financial resources of governmental funds. Neither
transaction, however, has any effect on net position. This amount is the net effect
of these differences in the treatment of long-term debt and related items. 474,300

Community Development loan funds receivable were evaluated for collectibility and
the increase in allowance for doubtful accounts decreases net position. (530,000)

Revenues in the statement of activities that do not provide current financial resources
are not reported as revenues in the funds. 29,187

Governmental Funds report pension contributions as expenditures ($85,016). However,
in the Statement of Activities, the cost of pension benefits earned net of employer contributions
($83,836) is reported as pension expense. This amount is due to the net effect of the differences
in the treatment of pension expense. 1,180

Some expenses reported in the statement of activities do not require the use of
current financial resources and, therefore, are not reported as expenditures in
governmental funds. (15,557)

Change in net position of governmental activities (Exhibit B) $ (229,476)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement.
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Exhibit F
TOWN OF SHELBURNE, VERMONT
STATEMENT OF FUND NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2015

Water Sewer
Fund Fund Total
ASSETS
Current Assets:
Cash $ 287,677 $ 0 $ 287,677
Investments 463,984 269,091 733,075
Receivables (Net of Allowance for Uncollectibles) 255,617 482,687 738,304
Due from Other Funds 0 469,774 469,774
Inventory 2,500 0 2,500
Total Current Assets 1,009,778 1,221,552 2,231,330
Noncurrent Assets:
Land 0 11,000 11,000
Construction in Progress 13,856 0 13,856
Buildings and Building Improvements 41,989 1,677,024 1,719,013
Vehicles, Machinery and Equipment 123,098 287,150 410,248
Distribution/Collection Systems 4,770,092 16,805,385 21,575,477
Less: Accumulated Depreciation (1,838,955) (7,194,182) (9,033,137)
Total Noncurrent Assets 3,110,080 11,586,377 14,696,457
Deferred Outflows of Resources:
Deferred Outflows of Resources Related to the Town's
Participation in VMERS 3,157 9,239 12,396
Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 3,157 9,239 12,396

Total Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources

LIABILITIES

Current Liabilities:

4,123 015

$—1_|_

12,817,168

$—|_z_

16,940,183

$—1_1_

Accounts Payable $ 43,539 $ 58,294 $ 101,833
Accrued Interest Payable 3,124 0 3,124
Unearned Revenue 8,952 11,861 20,813
Due to Other Funds 809,081 0 809,081
Bonds and Notes Payable - Current Portion 85,000 586,188 671,188
Total Current Liabilities 949,696 656,343 1,606,039
Noncurrent Liabilities:
Compensated Absences Payable 35,335 16,933 52,268
Net Pension Liability 1,799 5,099 6,898
Bonds and Notes Payable - Noncurrent Portion 755,000 4,595,750 5,350,750
Total Noncurrent Liabilities 792,134 4,617,782 5,409,916
Total Liabilities 1,741,830 5,274,125 7,015,955
Deferred Inflows of Resources:
Deferred Inflows of Resources Related to the Town's
Participation in VMERS 15,732 5,546 21,278
Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 15,732 5,546 21,278
NET POSITION
Net Investment in Capital Assets 2,270,080 6,404,439 8,674,519
Unrestricted 95,373 1,133,058 1,228,431
Total Net Position 2,365,453 7,537,497 9,902,950
Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of
Resources and Net Position $ 4,123,015 $ 12,817,168 $ 16,940,183

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement.
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Operating Revenues:
Charges for Services
Penalties & Interest
Miscellaneous

Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses:
Salaries and Wages
Administrative Charges
Benefits
Insurances
Professional Services
Communications
Utilities
Sludge Removal
Water Supply & Engineering
Maintenance
Chemicals
Depreciation
Other Operating Expenses

Total Operating Expenses
Operating Income/(Loss)
Non-Operating Revenues/(Expenses):
Investment Income
Interest Expense
Total Non-Operating Revenues/(Expenses)
Income (Loss) Before Capital Contributions
Capital Contributions - Connection Fees
Change in Net Position

Net Position - July 1, 2014, As Restated

Net Position - June 30, 2015

TOWN OF SHELBURNE, VERMONT

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND

CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

Water
Fund

$

915,739
10,875

56,830

983,444

188,136
43,350
96,086
12,100

7,266
3,616

0

0
361,626
183,471
0
110,526

13,056
1,019,233

(35,789)

3,211

(9,361)

(6,150)

(41,939)
0

(41,939)

2,407,392

2,365,453

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement.
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Sewer
Fund

$

1,765,513
25,324
3,356

1,794,193

280,013
61,583
116,832
31,582
12,947
4,910
193,854
181,890
0
158,921
34,170
414,271

55,203
1,546,176

248,017

1,448

(8,348)

(6,900)

241,117

39,813

280,930

7,256,567

7,537,497

Exhibit G

Total

$

2,681,252
36,199

60,186

2,777,637

468,149
104,933
212,918
43,682
20,213
8,526
193,854
181,890
361,626
342,392
34,170
524,797

68,259
2,565,409

212,228

4,659

(17,709)

(13,050)

199,178

39,813

238,991

9,663,959

9,902,950



TOWN OF SHELBURNE, VERMONT
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

Cash Flows From Operating Activities:
Receipts from Customers and Users
Receipts from Interfund Services
Other Receipts
Payments for Goods and Services
Payments for Interfund Services
Payments for Wages and Benefits

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

Cash Flows From Noncapital Financing Activities:
Decrease/(Increase) in Due from Other Funds

Net Cash Provided by Noncapital Financing
Activities

Cash Flows From Capital and Related Financing Activities:
Acquisition and Construction of Capital Assets
Capital Contributions-Connection Fees
Principal Paid on:
General Obligation Bonds
Interest Paid on:
General Obligation Bonds

Net Cash Provided/(Used) by Capital and
Related Financing Activities

Net Increase in Cash
Cash - July 1, 2014, as Restated
Cash - June 30, 2015

Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income/(Loss) to Net Cash
Provided by Operating Activities:

Operating Income/(Loss)

Depreciation

(Increase)/Decrease in Receivables
(Increase)/Decrease in Prepaid Expenses
(Increase)/Decrease in Inventory

Increase/(Decrease) in Accounts Payable
Increase/(Decrease) in Pension Liabilities
Increase/(Decrease) in Compensated Absences Payable
Increase/(Decrease) in Unearned Revenue

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

Exhibit H

Water Sewer
Fund Fund Total
$ 900,189 $ 1,777,002 $ 2,677,191
18,196 0 18,196
56,830 3,356 60,186
(611,115) (670,145) (1,281,260)
(43,350) (61,583) (104,933)
(274,506) (406,320) (680,826)
46,244 642,310 688,554
90,391 11,285 101,676
90,391 11,285 101,676
(45,330) (60,327) (105,657)
0 39,813 39,813
(85,000) (611,034) (696,034)
(6,237) (22,047) (28,284)
(136,567) (653,595) (790,162)
68 0 68
287,609 0 287,609
$ 287,677 $ 0 $ 287,677
$ (35,789) $ 248,017 $ 212,228
110,526 414,271 524,797
(6,278) (21,807) (28,085)
0 0 0
0 0 0
(29,980) 3,333 (26,647)
9,718 (11,690) (1,972)
0 2,214 2,214
(1,953) 7,972 6,019
$ 46,244 $ 642,310 $ 688,554

The Town was granted a forgiveness of debt in the Sewer Fund in the amount of $13,697 from the State of Vermont.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement.
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TOWN OF SHELBURNE, VERMONT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2015

Deferred inflows of resources in the Business-type Activities consists of $21,278 resulting from
the difference between the projected and actual investment earnings related to the Town’s
participation in the Vermont Municipal Employee’s Retirement System (VMERS). Total
deferred inflows of resources in the Business-type Activities is $21,278.

Deferred inflows of resources in the Water Fund consists of $15,732 resulting from the
difference between the projected and actual investment earnings related to the Town’s
participation in the Vermont Municipal Employee’s Retirement System (VMERS).

Deferred inflows of resources in the Sewer Fund consists of $5,546 resulting from the difference
between the projected and actual investment earnings related to the Town’s participation in the
Vermont Municipal Employee’s Retirement System (VMERS).

I. Long-term Liabilities

The Town issues general obligation bonds to provide resources for the acquisition and
construction of major capital facilities and to refund prior issues. General obligation bonds have
been issued for both general governmental and proprietary activities. Bonds are reported in
governmental activities if the debt is expected to be repaid from general governmental revenues
and in business-type activities if the debt is expected to be repaid from proprietary fund
revenues.

General obligation bonds are direct obligations and pledge the full faith and credit of the Town.
New bonds generally are issued as 10 to 20 year bonds.

The Town has other notes payable to finance various capital purchases through local banks and
the Vermont Municipal Equipment Loan Fund.

The State of Vermont offers a number of no-interest revolving loan programs to utilize for
predetermined purposes. The Town has borrowed money from the Vermont Special
Environmental Revolving Fund for water and sewer projects.

It is the policy of the Town to permit employees to accumulate vacation and comp-time, the
value of which will be paid at their current rate of pay upon retirement, termination or death as
discussed in Note 1.G.9. The accrual for compensated absences, based on current rates, is
recorded in the government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements.

The net pension liability is the difference between the total pension liability (the present value of
projected benefit payments to employees based on their past service) and the assets (mostly
investments reported at fair value) set aside to pay current employees, retiree, and beneficiaries.
The accrual for the Town’s share of the net pension liability associated with VMERS is recorded
in the government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements.

(37)



TOWN OF SHELBURNE, VERMONT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2015

Long-term liabilities outstanding as of June 30, 2015 were as follows:

Governmental Activities

Total

Due in
One Year

Town Center bond payable to Vermont Municipal Bond Bank,
annual principal payments of $235,000 plus semi-annual

interest payments at 3.62% to 5.18%, due December 1, 2021 $

Capital improvement (bike/pedestrian path, Spear Street) bond
payable to Vermont Municipal Bond Bank, annual principal
payments of $20,000, plus semi-annual interest payments

at 1.9% and 4.41%, matures November 15, 2023

Recreation facilities and sand/salt shed bond payable to Vermont
Municipal Bond Bank, annual principal payments of $75,000 to
$135,000, plus semi-annual interest payments at 3% to 4.49%,
due November 15, 2025.

Capital Improvement (Fire truck, Beach seawall, Webster Road
Path) bond payable, Vermont Municipal Bond Bank, annual
principal payments of $15,000 to $85,000, plus semi-annual interest
payments at 1.033% to 3.426%, matures November 15, 2030.

Special assessment debt, Beaver Creek Infrastructure, Vermont
Municipal Bond Bank, annual principal payments of $30,000,
plus semi-annual interest payments at 1.54% to 5.05%, due
November 15, 2030.

Capital equipment (truck) note payable to the Vermont
Municipal Equipment Loan Fund, annual principal payments
of $22,000, plus annual interest payments at 2.0%, matures
December 31, 2016.

Capital equipment (Dump truck) note payable to the Peoples
United Bank, annual principal payments of $20,000 plus annual
interest payments at 1.2%, matures January 28, 2020

Capital Improvement (bike/pedestrian path/ sidewalk, Webster
Road, Harbor Road) bond payable, Vermont Municipal Bond
Bank, annual principal payments of $25,000 to $30,000, plus semi-
annual interest payments at 1.098% to 3.0%, matures November 15, 2022.

Capital equipment (PSIC grant public safety equipment) note payable
to the National Bank of Middlebury, annual principal

payments of $16,000 and $15,900, plus annual interest payments

at .95%, matures June 22, 2017.

(38)

1,645,000

180,000

855,000

645,000

480,000

44,000

100,000

205,000

31,900

$ 235,000

20,000

105,000

85,000

30,000

22,000

20,000

30,000

16,000



TOWN OF SHELBURNE, VERMONT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2015

Governmental Activities

Total

Due in
One Year

Capital equipment (truck) note payable to the National Bank of
Middlebury, annual principal payments of $12,000, plus annual
interest payments at .95%, matures May 25, 2017.

Capital equipment (truck) note payable to the National Bank of
Middlebury, annual principal payments of $18,000, plus annual
interest payments at .95%, matures August 25, 2017.

Total long-term bonds and notes payable

Business- Type Activities

Sewer Fund

Sewer upgrade note payable to State of Vermont Special
Environmental Revolving Fund, total available $7,495,636,
non-interest bearing, annual principal payments of $384,817.

Sewer upgrade note payable to State of Vermont Special Environmental
Revolving Fund, total loan $103,909, 2% administration fee, annual
principal and administrative fee payments of $6,355.

Sewer upgrade note payable to State of Vermont Special Environmental
Revolving Fund, total available, $1,620,247, non-interest bearing,
annual principal payments of $85,979.

Shelburne Heights sewer upgrade note payable to State of
Vermont Special Environmental Revolving Fund, total loan
$1,011,823 non-interest bearing, annual principal payments of $50,648.

Sewer bond payable to State of Vermont Special Environmental
Revolving Fund, total loan $698,450, 2% administration fee,
annual principal and administrsative fee payments of $42,715,
matures April 1, 2027

Bond payable, State of Vermont Special Environmental Revolving

Fund, administrative fee of 2%, maturing September 2031,
annual principal and administrative fee payments of $9,371.

(39)

$ 24,000

54,000

$ 4,263,900

$ 3,078,538

81,654

859,786

405,181

451,725

133,932

$

$

$

12,000

18,000

593,000

384,817

4,721

85,979

50,648

33,680

6,693



TOWN OF SHELBURNE, VERMONT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2015

Business- Type Activities

Total

Due in
One Year

Sewer upgrade note payable to State of Vermont Special Environmental
Revolving Fund total loan $199,511, 2% administration fee,

annual principal and administrative payments of $15,527, matures

July 1, 2025. The 2016 payment was paid prior to June 30, 2015.

Capital equipment (trucks) note payable to the National Bank of
Middlebury, interest at 0.95%, annual principal payments of
$13,250 and $12,000, matures May 25, 2017.

Capital equipment (generator) note payable to the National
Bank of Middlebury, Interest at 0.95%, annual principal
payments of $6,400, matures June 25. 2025.

Total Sewer funds long-term bond and notes payable
Water Fund
Water bond payable to the Vermont Municipal Bond Bank,
annual principal payments of $50,000 to $55,000, plus semi-annual
interest payments at 3.57% to 4.69%, matures December 1, 2023.
Water bond payable to the Vermont Municipal Bond Bank,
annual principal payments of between $4,000 to $10,000
plus semi-annual interest payments at 3.0% to 4.38%,
matures November 15, 2020.
Water bond payable, to the Vermont Municipal Bond Bank,
annual principal payments of between $20,000 and $25,000
plus semi-annual interest payments at 0.44% to
4.33%, matures November 15, 2028.
Total Water fund long-term bond and notes payable

Total Business-type Activities

(40)

$ 139,472

25,250

6,400

5,181,938

490,000

30,000

320,000
840,000

5_6021.938

13,250

6,400

586,188

55,000

5,000

25,000
85,000

$ 671,188
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Schedule 1

Page 1 of 10
TOWN OF SHELBURNE, VERMONT
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL - BUDGETARY BASIS
GENERAL FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015
Variance
Favorable/
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Property Taxes:
Property Taxes $ 5,248,731 $ 5,182,903 $ (65,828)
Special Assessments 50,720 50,720 0
Penalties 35,000 52,613 17,613
Late Homestead Filing 3,000 12,068 9,068
Interest Income 25,000 29,321 4,321
Total Property Taxes 5,362,451 5,327,625 (34,826)
Administration:
Liquor Licenses 2,600 3,245 645
Animal Licenses 5,300 6,278 978
Fish and Game Licenses 75 53 (22)
Marriage/Civil Union Licenses 550 655 105
Recording Fees 62,000 46,092 (15,908)
Passport Fees and Photos 7,500 14,475 6,975
Miscellaneous 500 153 (347)
Copier Use 6,500 6,928 428
Vital Statistics Copies 4,000 4,100 100
Other Fees 2,225 1,827 (398)
Total Administration 91,250 83,806 (7,444)
Highway Revenue:
Received for State Aid/Grant 145,000 145,065 65
Construction Reimbursements 60,000 95,706 35,706
Permits 8,100 26,600 18,500
Miscellaneous 0 34 34
Total Highway Revenue 213,100 267,405 54,305
Police Department:
Judicial Fees 60,000 48,092 (11,908)
Special Duty Reimbursement 25,000 36,618 11,618
Patrol Duty 32,000 0 (32,000)
Public Safety Grants 0 65,376 65,376
Dispatch Contracts 201,097 202,427 1,330
E911 Operation Grant 90,000 90,000 0
Other 21,100 33,760 12,660
Total Police Department 429,197 476,273 47,076
Cemeteries: 1,400 3,700 2,300
Planning and Zoning:
Permits and Fees 49,550 44,814 (4,736)
Grant Revenue 27,200 5,233 (21,967)
Total Planning and Zoning 76,750 50,047 (26,703)

See Disclaimer in Accompanying Independent Auditor's Report.
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Schedule 1

Page 2 of 10
TOWN OF SHELBURNE, VERMONT
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL - BUDGETARY BASIS
GENERAL FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015
Variance
Favorable/
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Water and Sewer:
Water Department Administration $ 43,350 $ 43,350 $ 0
Sewer Department Administration 43,350 43,350 0
Total Water and Sewer 86,700 86,700 0
Recreation Department:
Sale of Beach Stickers 9,900 13,395 3,495
Fees and Recreation Programs 122,239 134,390 12,151
Total Recreation Department 132,139 147,785 15,646
Library Revenue 0 3,031 3,031
Financial Management:
Investment Interest 300 418 118
Total Financial Management 300 418 118
Miscellaneous Revenue:
Insurance Claims 0 24,234 24,234
First Aid and Rescue Miscellaneous 0 1,139 1,139
Fire/Rescue Grants/Other 5,000 9,413 4,413
Other 5,200 12,326 7,126
Payment in Lieu of Taxes 5,800 6,242 442
State Current Use Tax Payment 113,000 114,992 1,992
Act 60 Administration 41,000 44,761 3,761
Cellular Tower Fees 71,300 78,757 7,457
Mooring Fees 49,750 51,750 2,000
CSSU Village Center Lease 64,000 64,000 0
CSSU Building Maintenance Allocation 37,400 35,796 (1,604)
Use of Town Hall/Town Center 11,000 12,476 1,476
Pierson Building Lease 28,568 30,047 1,479
Total Miscellaneous Revenue 432,018 485,933 53,915
Total Revenues 6,825,305 6,932,723 107,418
Expenditures:
Selectboard:
Salaries 6,300 6,300 0
Selectboard's Expenses 7,700 5,952 1,748
VLCT Dues 8,230 8,230 0
Town Reports 2,100 2,126 (26)
Total Selectboard 24,330 22,608 1,722
Legal Services 30,000 27,531 2,469

See Disclaimer in Accompanying Independent Auditor's Report.
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Schedule 1

Page 3 of 10
TOWN OF SHELBURNE, VERMONT
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL - BUDGETARY BASIS
GENERAL FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015
Variance
Favorable/
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Administration - Municipal Offices:
Office Supplies $ 7,000 $ 5,500 $ 1,500
Computer Hardware 7,000 7,634 (634)
Telephone 10,700 3,467 7,233
Computer Software 4,500 3,287 1,213
Technical Assistance 5,000 8,162 (3,162)
Training 8,400 792 7,608
Office Equipment and Repair 1,000 597 403
Postage 19,000 17,188 1,812
Copier Expense 5,800 5,864 (64)
Computer Technical Assistance 10,000 20,923 (10,923)
CSSU Data Line 3,100 3,044 56
Total Administration - Municipal Offices 81,500 76,458 5,042
Town Manager:
Salaries 143,725 126,064 17,661
Manager's Expenses 2,300 1,138 1,162
Vehicle Expense 2,500 2,000 500
Emergency Management 1,000 1,203 (203)
Total Town Manager 149,525 130,405 19,120
Elections:
Salaries 6,500 4,361 2,139
Election Expense 4,000 4,247 (247)
BCA Expenses 500 373 127
Total Elections 11,000 8,981 2,019
Finance and Insurance:
Salaries 167,814 168,721 (907)
Property and Liability Insurance 199,700 211,501 (11,801)
Insurance Claims - Deductible 5,000 18,043 (13,043)
Auditing 15,340 15,234 106
Total Finance and Insurance 387,854 413,499 (25,645)
Town Clerk/Treasurer:
Salaries 129,105 130,119 (1,014)
Expense 2,000 1,345 655
Office Expenses 6,000 6,116 (116)
Microfilming and Preservation 5,000 1,929 3,071
Records Automation 70,000 27,370 42,630
Computer Software and Hardware 1,000 0 1,000
Total Town Clerk/Treasurer 213,105 166,879 46,226

See Disclaimer in Accompanying Independent Auditor's Report.
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Page 4 of 10
TOWN OF SHELBURNE, VERMONT
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL - BUDGETARY BASIS
GENERAL FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015
Variance
Favorable/
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Planning and Zoning:
Salaries $ 144,736 $ 145,689 $ (953)
Planning Expense 6,800 7,202 (402)
Conference and Training 900 450 450
Town Plan and Special Projects 34,000 15,699 18,301
Planning Assistance 6,500 5,731 769
Independent Technical Review 3,000 0 3,000
GIS Software 4,400 4,247 153
Total Planning and Zoning 200,336 179,018 21,318
Assessor's Office:
Salaries 36,476 36,476 0
Administrative Assistant 26,654 27,575 (921)
Assessor Expenses 3,500 2,636 864
Total Assessor's Office 66,630 66,687 (57)
Buildings and Grounds:
Salaries 95,474 90,099 5,375
Town Center Operating Expenses 37,000 42,526 (5,526)
Town Parade Ground Expenses 0 301 (301)
Town Center Building Maintenance 9,600 2,540 7,060
Town Hall Operating Expense 1,600 1,443 157
Town Hall Building Maintenance 3,700 469 3,231
Town Hall Heating Fuel 7,700 7,414 286
Town Center Heating Fuel 18,100 23,185 (5,085)
Town Center Utilities 50,550 48,639 1,911
Pierson Building Utilities and Maintenance 5,000 401 4,599
Recreation Fields Maintenance 10,000 7,153 2,847
Capital Projects 35,000 33,244 1,756
Grant Expense 0 3,015 (3,015)
Total Buildings and Grounds 273,724 260,429 13,295
Public Works:
Storkwater Permits 9,300 9,698 (398)
Stormwater Maintenance 8,000 6,605 1,395
Munro Brook Flow Restoration Project 25,000 28,577 (3,577)
Total Public Works 42,300 44,880 (2,580)

See Disclaimer in Accompanying Independent Auditor's Report.
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Page 5 of 10
TOWN OF SHELBURNE, VERMONT
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL - BUDGETARY BASIS
GENERAL FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015
Variance
Favorable/
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Harbormaster:
Salaries $ 5,000 $ 5,001 $ (€))
Mooring Inspection/Maintenance 13,600 15,659 (2,059)
Seasonal Dock Installation/Removal 5,700 2,100 3,600
Maintenance/Administration 300 2,484 (2,184)
Total Habormaster 24,600 25,244 (644)
Police Department:
Salaries 821,833 757,032 64,801
Overtime Salaries 110,037 124,693 (14,656)
Special Duty Details 25,000 16,748 8,252
Office 8,000 11,237 (3,237)
Telephone 11,400 10,755 645
Radio Expense 10,000 11,988 (1,988)
Travel and Conferences 2,500 2,073 427
Photos 6,000 2,557 3,443
Training 8,000 7,478 522
Gasoline 50,400 35,664 14,736
Tires 4,900 2,689 2,211
Vehicle Maintenance and Repairs 9,500 8,819 681
General Equipment 4,000 5,120 (1,120)
Fingerprint Equipment and Supplies 3,000 3,779 (779)
Uniform Purchases 8,000 9,273 (1,273)
Uniform Cleaning 4,000 3,672 328
Computer Maintenance 10,760 10,733 27
Building Maintenance 2,000 3,316 (1,316)
Matching Funds 1,000 0 1,000
Capital Improvement 5,150 760 4,390
Animal Enforcement 2,750 1,325 1,425
Police/C.U.S.I 11,427 11,427 0
Other Grants 0 19,468 (19,468)
Governors Highway Safety Grants 0 41,972 (41,972)
Total Police Department 1,119,657 1,102,578 17,079
Fire Department:
Salaries 35,000 34,612 388
Office Supplies and Phones 6,440 5,441 999
Building Heat and Service 9,500 4,694 4,806
Fire Prevention - Training 6,000 5,161 839
Radio Maintenance 5,300 3,974 1,326
Protective Clothing 17,550 17,202 348
Gas and Oil 6,000 3,758 2,242
Fire Fighting Supplies 5,000 3,215 1,785
Equipment Maintenance 25,100 26,530 (1,430)
Building Maintenance 3,000 6,508 (3,508)
Equipment 11,250 13,388 (2,138)

See Disclaimer in Accompanying Independent Auditor's Report.
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Page 6 of 10
TOWN OF SHELBURNE, VERMONT
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL - BUDGETARY BASIS
GENERAL FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015
Variance
Favorable/
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Fire Department/(Cont'd):
Improvements $ 50,000 $ 53,082 $ (3,082)
Rescue Boat Expense 2,460 3,656 (1,196)
Periodicals 2,000 2,021 (21)
Physicals/RFT Test 3,000 1,311 1,689
Membership Events and Incentives 5,500 6,006 (506)
Fire/Marine Apparatus 0 1,610 (1,610)
Total Fire Department 193,100 192,169 931
Public Safety and Dispatch:
Dispatch Salaries 366,485 316,829 49,656
Overtime Salaries 45,316 65,830 (20,514)
Training 3,000 1,663 1,337
Uniforms 2,100 967 1,133
Capital Improvements 6,000 5,061 939
Dispatch Radio Equipment 20,320 17,425 2,895
Computer Use 17,100 11,931 5,169
Total Public Safety and Dispatch 460,321 419,706 40,615
Public Works - Highways:
Salaries 261,298 249,393 11,905
Overtime Salaries 27,648 29,369 (1,721)
Interdepartmental Assistance 1,835 944 891
Road Maintenance 30,000 29,208 792
Drainage System/Culvert Maintenance 15,000 9,602 5,398
Construction Projects 45,000 57,656 (12,656)
Retreatment/Repaving 360,000 385,086 (25,086)
Sidewalk/Paths Engineering 1,000 844 156
Garage Heating Fuel 7,100 7,841 (741)
Engineering Services 1,500 2,903 (1,403)
Street Signs 3,000 4,510 (1,510)
Winter Sand 6,000 3,180 2,820
Winter Salt 90,000 103,216 (13,216)
Garage Utilities 11,400 11,144 256
Uniforms 4,000 3,304 696
Gas and Diesel 35,000 26,780 8,220
Equipment Repair and Maintenance 47,000 50,745 (3,745)
Street and Caution Lights 9,500 9,200 300
Garage Supplies 5,000 2,638 2,362
Building Maintenance 5,000 720 4,280
Line Striping and Crosswalks 5,500 3,374 2,126
Street Lights Upgrade 20,000 11,567 8,433
Grant Expense Route 7 Sidewalk 0 10,145 (10,145)
Other Expenses 0 603 (603)
Total Public Works - Highways 991,781 1,013,972 (22,191)

See Disclaimer in Accompanying Independent Auditor's Report.
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Page 7 of 10
TOWN OF SHELBURNE, VERMONT
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL - BUDGETARY BASIS
GENERAL FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015
Variance
Favorable/
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Health and Social Services:
Health Officer Salary $ 875 $ 0 $ 875
United Way Donation 38,000 38,000 0
Health Officer Expenses 450 25 425
Total Health and Social Services 39,325 38,025 1,300
Rescue:
Medical Supplies 20,000 22,563 (2,563)
Rescue Overtime 842 0 842
Uniforms 2,500 757 1,743
Operating 15,500 17,976 (2,476)
Transport Billing Expense 17,000 18,527 (1,527)
Oxygen 3,100 3,782 (682)
Training 5,000 1,505 3,495
Office 2,000 2,004 4)
Office Equipment 1,000 353 647
Communications 3,000 3,728 (728)
Vehicle 12,000 11,987 13
Building Heating Fuel 2,300 2,318 (18)
Building Utilities 6,030 5,007 1,023
Building Maintenance 5,500 4,147 1,353
Volunteer Compensation 16,500 17,102 (602)
Volunteer Incentive Compensation 66,000 31,114 34,886
Compensation - Full Part-Time 58,703 85,683 (26,980)
Capital Improvements 200,000 189,296 10,704
Immunizations 150 20 130
Public Education 500 0 500
Total Rescue 437,625 417,869 19,756
Cemeteries:
Salaries 28,492 23,992 4,500
Supplies and Tools 800 848 (48)
Committee Expenses 100 0 100
Gas Expense 1,200 773 427
Equipment Maintenance 800 740 60
Equipment Purchases 250 25 225
Capital Projects 5,000 5,000 0
Outside Services 2,800 2,681 119
Miscellaneous 0 800 (800)
Cremation Garden 1,000 651 349
Total Cemeteries 40,442 35,510 4,932

See Disclaimer in Accompanying Independent Auditor's Report.
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Page 8 of 10
TOWN OF SHELBURNE, VERMONT
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL - BUDGETARY BASIS
GENERAL FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015
Variance
Favorable/
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Recreation:

Administrative Salaries $ 86,649 $ 87,103 $ (454)
Administration Expenses 10,375 9,736 639
Public Information 6,890 6,179 711
Beach Salaries 15,988 16,026 (38)
Equipment 1,375 1,295 80
Utilities 1,833 2,287 (454)
Beach Capital Improvements 21,000 18,528 2,472
Adult Sports Leagues 100 138 (38)
Dog Obedience 3,150 2,475 675
Dog Park Expense 1,160 0 1,160
Davis Park 1,540 17,129 (15,589)
Park Maintenance 5,880 6,325 (445)
Martial Arts 2,405 1,800 605
Beach Maintenance 4,500 4,719 (219)
Lacrosse Programs 9,213 6,440 2,773
Swim Lessons 50 9 41
Youth Basketball 3,882 2,472 1,410
Babe Ruth Baseball 3,550 3,361 189
Softball 4,102 3,253 849
Youth Soccer 9,195 7,328 1,867
Little League Baseball 20,275 23,816 (3,541)
Recreation Programs - Non-League 27,725 24,770 2,955
Special Events and Concerts 12,600 11,989 611
Ski Program 6,915 8,390 (1,475)

Total Recreation 260,352 265,568 (5,216)

Library:

Salaries 186,867 189,588 (2,721)
Supplies 5,500 9,107 (3,607)
Materials 40,750 42,106 (1,356)
Materials Replace 2014 Damage 0 10,010 (10,010)
Building 6,500 6,679 (179)
Utilities 15,700 14,816 884
Equipment Purchase and Maintenance 1,800 2,257 (457)
Public Information 1,000 691 309
Administrative 2,000 2,999 (999)
Programs 4,500 3,793 707
Computer Hardware and Software 6,450 6,612 (162)

Total Library 271,067 288,658 (17,591)

See Disclaimer in Accompanying Independent Auditor's Report.
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Page 9 of 10
TOWN OF SHELBURNE, VERMONT
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL - BUDGETARY BASIS
GENERAL FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015
Variance
Favorable/
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Debt Management:
Fire Truck Note $ 51,985 $ 51,773 $ 212
Town Center Project 324,041 324,041 0
Highway Sand and Salt Shed 31,828 31,828 0
Recreation Fields Project 112,459 112,459 0
Bike Path Bond 2008 Issue 27,694 27,694 0
Recreation Path Bond 2010 Issue 29,684 29,423 261
Beach Sea Wall 2010 Issue 17,494 17,433 61
Beaver Creek 2010 Issue 50,720 50,719 1
Dispatch Radio Equipment 18,000 17,798 202
Mount Philo Sidewalk 2010 5,181 5,169 12
Harbor Road Sidewalk 34,788 34,788 0
Total Debt Management 703,874 703,125 749
Intergovernmental:
County Tax 66,297 66,511 (214)
G.B.I.C. 1,200 1,200 0
Chittenden County Regional Planning 18,354 18,354 0
Chittenden County Transit Authority 92,745 92,745 0
Total Intergovernmental 178,596 178,810 (214)
Employee Benefits:
Retirement 142,273 141,249 1,024
Unemployment Compensation 6,326 1,341 4,985
HRA Expenses 136,780 178,991 (42,211)
Health Insurance/Flex Spending Administration Expense 21,500 23,663 (2,163)
Social Security 218,831 217,285 1,546
Health Insurance 492,419 489,437 2,982
Long-Term Disability Insurance 21,288 13,627 7,661
Dental and Life Insurance 44,045 46,189 (2,144)
Employee Assistance Program 700 710 (10)
Employee Events/Recognition 0 1,258 (1,258)
Immunizations 1,000 0 1,000
Total Employee Benefits 1,085,162 1,113,750 (28,588)
Miscellaneous:
Selectboard Discretionary 3,700 2,774 926
Community Events 1,500 1,277 223
Tree Conservation 1,000 2,900 (1,900)
Community Support 3,500 3,983 (483)
Transfer to Hydrant Maintenance 0 1,830 (1,830)
Compost Bin Sales 0 1,000 (1,000)
RBS Business Development Grant 0 8,855 (8,855)
Miscellaneous Expense 0 9,933 (9,933)
Total Miscellaneous 9,700 32,552 (22,852)
Total Expenditures 7,295,906 7,224,911 70,995

See Disclaimer in Accompanying Independent Auditor's Report.
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TOWN OF SHELBURNE, VERMONT
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

BUDGET AND ACTUAL - BUDGETARY BASIS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

GENERAL FUND

Budget

Excess/(Deficiency) of Revenues
Over Expenditures $

Other Financing Sources/(Uses):
Transfer from Records Preservation Fund
Transfer from Cemetery Fund
Transfer from Baseball Fund
Transfer from Recreation-Other
Transfer from Tree Fund
Transfer from Ambulance Fund
Transfer from Recreation Impact Fees
Transfer to Dog Park Fund
Transfer to Bay Park Fund
Transfer to Police Cruiser Fund
Transfer to Highway Equipment Replacement Fund
Transfer to Cemetery Tractor Fund
Transfer to Community Fund
Transfer to Open Space Fund

Total Other Financing Sources/(Uses)

Excess/(Deficiency) of Revenues and Other Financing

(470,601)

70,000
8,000
8,125

0

0

461,301

75,000

0
(8,500)
(43,725)
(131,000)
(1,600)
(2,000)
(25,000)

410,601

Sources Over Expenditures and Other Financing/(Uses) $ (60,000)

Adjustments to Reconcile from the Budgetary Basis of Accounting to
the Modified Accrual Basis of Accounting:

Ambulance Fund Revenues

Ambulance Fund Transfer

Road Cut Deposit Revenue

Road Cut Deposit Expenditures

Landscape Escrow Revenue

Escrow-Lilly Creek Paving

Net Change in Fund Balance
Fund Balance - July 1, 2014, as Restated

Fund Balance - June 30, 2015

See Disclaimer in Accompanying Independent Auditor's Report.

(62)

Actual

$

Schedule 1
Page 10 of 10

Variance
Favorable/
(Unfavorable)

(292,188) $

27,370
8,000
8,512

720
1,015
416,731

324,703

32,515 $

267,566
(416,731)
2,750
(2,250)
4,750
(10,100)

(121,500)

1,128,182

1,006,682

178,413

(42,630)
0
387
720
1,015

(44,570)
0

(820)
0

o O O oo

(85,898)

92,515
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TOWN OF SHELBURNE, VERMONT
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NON-MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2015

Schedule 6

Recreation ACT 60 Library Open Land Record
Related Reappraisal Freeman Trust Preservation Other
Funds Fund Grant Fund Fund Fund Funds Total
ASSETS
Cash $ 1,098 $ 132,842 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 5316 139,256
Investments 140,488 0 0 0 0 0 140,488
Receivables (Net of Allowance for
Uncollectibles) 1,864 0 0 0 0 0 1,864
Due from Other Funds 3,734 0 224 236,155 123,370 64,546 428,029
Total Assets $_147,184 $_ 132,842 $ 224 $_ 236,155 $_123.370 69,862 709,637
LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable $ 3980 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 32,515 36,495
Due to Other Funds 2,731 0 0 0 0 0 2,731
Total Liabilities 6,711 0 0 0 0 32,515 39,226
FUND BALANCES
Restricted 140,473 0 224 0 123,370 28,071 292,138
Committed 0 0 0 236,155 0 9,276 245431
Assigned 0 132,842 0 0 0 0 132,842
Total Fund Balances 140,473 132,842 224 236,155 123,370 37,347 670,411
Total Liabilities and Fund Balances $ 147,184 $_ 132,842 S 224 $_ 236,155 $_123.370 69,862 709,637
See Disclaimer in Accompanying Independent Auditor's Report.
(67)
Schedule 7
TOWN OF SHELBURNE, VERMONT
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NON-MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015
Recreation ACT 60 Library Open Land Record
Related Reappraisal Freemen Trust Preservation Other
Funds Fund Grant Fund Fund Fund Funds Total
Revenues:
Intergovernmental $ 0 $ 27,987 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 0 27,987
Investment Income 547 57 0 108 61 71 844
Fees and licenses 0 0 0 0 28,124 34 28,158
Charge for services 18,391 0 0 0 0 0 18,391
Contributions 45,562 0 0 0 0 81,362 126,924
Total Revenues 64,500 28,044 0 108 28,185 81,467 202,304
Expenditures:
General Government 0 5,327 0 0 0 0 5,327
Recreation and Parks 32,224 0 0 0 0 6,549 38,773
Capital Outlay:
Recreation and Parks 0 0 0 0 0 100,067 100,067
Total Expenditures 32,224 5,327 0 0 0 106,616 144,167
Excess/(Deficiency) of Revenues
Over Expenditures 32,276 22,717 0 108 28,185 (25,149) 58,137
Other Financing Sources/(Uses):
Transfers In 820 0 0 25,000 0 3,600 29,420
Transfers Out (84.232) 0 0 0 (27,370) (1,015) (112,617)
Total Other Financing Sources/(Uses) (83,412) 0 0 25,000 (27,370) 2,585 (83,197)
Net Change in Fund Balances (51,136) 22,717 0 25,108 815 (22,564) (25,060)
Fund Balances - July 1, 2014 191,609 110,125 224 211,047 122,555 59,911 695,471
Fund Balances - June 30, 2015 $ 140,473 S_ 132,842 $ 224 S 236,155 $ 123,370 37,347 670,411
See Disclaimer in A il d dent Auditor's Report.
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TOWN OF SHELBURNE, VERMONT
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

NON-MAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS

JUNE 30, 2015

Schedule 8

Highway
Bay Pinehaven Library Highway Salt.Sand
Park Stormwater Building Equipment Shed Police
Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Total
ASSETS
Cash $ 0 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 23,294 $ 23,294
Due from Other Funds 35,522 10,000 36,760 254,175 23,128 95,225 454,810
Total Assets $ 35,522 10,000 $__36,760 $_254,175 S__ 23.128 $_118519 $__ 478,104
LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable $ 0 2,155 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 2,155
Total Liabilities 0 2,155 0 0 0 0 2,155
FUND BALANCES
Restricted 0 7.845 36,760 254,175 0 27.239 326,019
Committed 35,522 0 0 0 0 91,280 126,802
Assigned 0 0 0 0 23,128 0 23,128
Total Fund Balances 35,522 7,845 36,760 254,175 23,128 118,519 475,949
Total Liabilities and Fund
Balances $ 35,522 10,000 $__36,760 $_254,175 $__ 23.128 $_118519 $__ 478,104
See Disclai in A panying Ind dent Auditor's Report.
(69)
Schedule 9
TOWN OF SHELBURNE, VERMONT
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NON-MAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015
Highway
Bay Pinehaven Library Highway Salt.Sand
Park Stormwater Building Equipment Shed Police
Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Total
Revenue:
Intergovernmental $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 N 3,376 3,376
Contributions 0 10,000 0 1,349 0 1,050 12,399
Fees and Licenses 0 0 11,760 0 0 0 11,760
Interest on Investments 0 0 0 0 0 48 48
Other 0 0 0 0 0 28,159 28,159
Total Revenue 0 10,000 11,760 1,349 0 32,633 55,742
Expenditures:
Public Safety 0 0 0 0 0 7,128 7,128
Highway and Public Works 0 2,155 0 36 0 0 2,191
Capital Outlays:
Highways and Public Works 0 0 0 113,153 0 0 113,153
Public Safety 0 0 0 0 0 70,471 70,471
Debt Service - Interest 0 0 0 2,400 0 0 2,400
Debt Service - Principal 0 0 0 52,000 0 0 52,000
Total Expenditures 0 2,155 0 167,589 0 77,599 247,343
Excess/(Deficiency) of Revenue
Over Expenditures 0 7.845 11.760 (166.240) 0 (44,966) (191,601)
Other Financing Sources/(Uses):
Loan Proceeds 0 0 0 100,000 0 0 100,000
Transfers In 8,500 0 25,000 131,000 0 43,725 208,225
Total Other Financing
Sources/(Uses) 8,500 0 25,000 231,000 0 43.725 308,225
Excess/(Deficiency) of Revenues and Other
Financing Sources/(Uses) Over Expenditures 8,500 7,845 36,760 64,760 0 (1.241) 116,624
Fund Balance - July 1, 2014, restated 27,022 0 0 189,415 23,128 119,760 359,325
Fund Balance - June 30, 2015 $ 35,522 $ 7.845 $__36,760 $__254.175 N 23,128 $_118.519 475,949

See Disclaimer in Accompanying Independent Auditor's Report.
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Schedule 12
TOWN OF SHELBURNE, VERMONT
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL (NON GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)

WATER FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015
Variance
Favorable/
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Water Sales $ 858,818 $ 885,032 $ 26,214
Cut-Ins 15,000 21,000 6,000
Interest Income 2,900 3,211 311
Hydrant Maintenance Fees 6,300 6,400 100
Turn On/Off and Final Bill Charges 4,000 4,225 225
Tank Space Rent 26,374 26,374 0
Interest and Penalties 12,000 10,875 (1,125)
Transfer from General Fund 1,830 1,830 0
Transfer from Sewer Fund 18,196 18,196 0
Charges for Materials, Services and Miscellaneous 1,000 9,512 8,512
Total Revenues 946,418 986,655 40,237
Expenses and Transfers:
Accounting and Auditing 2,266 2,266 0
Building Maintenance 1,000 0 1,000
Computer Services 2,000 163 1,837
Contractors and Equipment Rental 60,800 149,364 (88,564)
Debt Service 118,355 118,558 (203)
Debt Bond Bank Refunding Credit (27,321) (27,321) 0
Employee Insurance - Dental, Disability and Life 5,169 5,047 122
Employee Insurance - Health 60,349 63,837 (3,488)
Employee Retirement 9,403 9,406 3)
Employee Salaries - Overtime 17,275 20,156 (2,881)
Employee Salaries - Regular 164,050 167,980 (3,930)
Employee Social Security 13,871 14,025 (154)
Engineering 8,000 6,465 1,535
Equipment and Large Tools 2,000 535 1,465
Hydrant Installation and Maintenance 5,000 6,694 (1,694)
Insurance - General 12,100 12,100 0
Legal 5,000 5,000 0
Materials 5,000 8,749 (3,749)
Meter Purchases and Replacement 6,000 7,797 (1,797)
Mileage 200 0 200
Miscellaneous 3,500 2,827 673
Office Supplies 1,700 1,319 381
Postage 2,600 2,795 (195)
Pump Station 3,000 4,606 (1,606)
Small Tools 1,000 238 762
State Water Quality Fee 7,424 7,967 (543)
Telephones/Pagers 3,800 3,616 184
Training 1,500 1,180 320
Uniforms 2,700 2,591 109
Valve Replacement/Maintenance 5,000 2,661 2,339
Vehicle Gas and Oil 8,000 6,054 1,946
Vehicle Repair and Maintenance 3,500 2,725 775
Water Purchases 323,527 347,194 (23,667)
Transfer to General Fund/(Administrative Services) 43,350 43,350 0
Transfer to Capital Improvement Fund 65,300 0 65,300
Total Expenses and Transfers 946,418 999,944 (53,526)
Net Income/(Loss) $ 0 (13,289) $ (13,289)
Adjustments to Reconcile to GAAP Basis Statements:
Depreciation Expense (110,526)
Principal Payments 85,000
Accrued Debt Interest Expense (3,124)
Change in Net Position - Exhibit G $ (41,939)

See Disclaimer in Accompanying Independent Auditor's Report.
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Schedule 13
TOWN OF SHELBURNE, VERMONT
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL (NON GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)

SEWER FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015
Variance
Favorable/
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues and Transfers:
User Fees $ 1,647,036 1,683,028 $ 35,992
Outside Septage 48,500 82,485 33,985
Interest and Penalties 25,000 25,324 324
Other 700 3,356 2,656
Transfer from Sewer Expansion Fund 70,000 70,000 0
Total Revenues and Transfers 1,791,236 1,864,193 72,957
Expenses and Transfers:
Wages - Regular 253,856 255,511 (1,655)
Wages - Overtime 23,714 24,502 (788)
Social Security 20,953 18,095 2,858
Health and Dental Insurance 74,865 79,358 (4,493)
Employee Retirement 14,641 10,734 3,907
Other Employee Benefits 6,595 8,644 (2,049)
Chemicals 38,500 34,170 4,330
Collection System Capital Improvements 0 25,359 (25,359)
Collection System Maintenance 80,000 46,741 33,259
Debt Service 637,346 652,873 (15,527)
Electricity 174,490 167,368 7,122
Fines 0 2,100 (2,100)
Heating Fuel 24,830 22,064 2,766
Lab Testing and Equipment 21,000 20,577 423
Miscellaneous Expense 3,500 4,491 (991)
Office Expense 9,000 11,434 (2,434)
Permits 2,000 1,739 261
Plant Maintenance 104,000 111,031 (7,031)
Plant Capital Improvements 0 34,057 (34,057)
Professional Services (Legal, Accounting, Engineering) 12,900 9,108 3,792
Insurance, Property, Liability and Workers Compensation 33,500 31,582 1,918
Safety Equipment 1,500 629 871
SCADA System Maintenance 8,000 1,150 6,850
Sludge Disposal 90,000 181,890 (91,890)
Training/Travel 5,000 3,361 1,639
Transfer to Capital Improvement Fund 60,000 60,000 0
Transfer to General Fund (Administrative Services) 43,350 43,350 0
Transfer to Water Fund (Meter Reading Services) 18,196 18,196 0
Truck Expense 15,000 14,747 253
Utilities (Phone, Telemetry, Water) 14,500 9,331 5,169
Total Expenses and Transfers 1,791,236 1,904,192 (112,956)
Net Income/(Loss) $ 0 (39,999) $ (39,999)
Adjustments to Reconcile to GAAP Basis Statements:
Transfer from Sewer Capacity Fund (10,000)
Capacity Fund Interest Income 1,448
Depreciation Expense (414,271)
Debt Principal 630,827
SERF Loan Forgiveness 13,697
Capital Projects 59,415
Capacity Fund Connection Fees 39,813
Change in Net Position - Exhibit G $ 280,930

See Disclaimer in Accompanying Independent Auditor's Report.
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In one of the most amazing Shelburne community events, a spaghetti dinner was organized in May of 2015
as a fund raiser in support of Shelburne Police Officer Mike Thomas and his battle against Leukemia.
Over 500 people turned out at the Shelburne Fire Station to support this event.

Shelburne Police Officers Josh Flore and Mike Thomas thank the community
during the fund raiser organized Shelburne Police Department.



GENERAL INFORMATION

TOWN WEB SITE: http://www.shelburnevt.org
Check the web site for helpful information, including calendar of events and meetings, meeting agendas and minutes, contacts,
forms, employment opportunities, Recreation Dept. and Pierson Library events and programs, other Town departments

information and much more.
TOWN PHONE NUMBERS

EMERGENCY: DIAL 911

NON-EMERGENCY PHONE NUMBERS

FIRE . 985-2366 ASSESSING......c.ccoevenrieeennnne 985-5115
POLICE......cccoiiiiiiiniiiieeene 985-8051 WATER - OFFICE................. 985-5120
RESCUE ....cccooiiiiiiiiiiiee. 985-5125 WATER - SHOP .................... 985-5122
TAX PAYMENT INFO............. 985-5120 SEWER ....cccooiiiiiiiien. 985-3700
TOWN CLERK........ccceninenee. 985-5116 HIGHWAY. ..cccocviviiiene 985-5123
TOWN MANAGER .................. 985-5111 PIERSON LIBRARY............. 985-5124
ZONING ....ccooiiiiiiiercieee, 264-5032 COMMUNITY SCHOOL....... 985-3331
RECREATION ......ccocvevvirirnnen. 985-9551 CVU HIGH SCHOOL............ 482-7100
ANIMAL CONTROL................ 985-8051 CSSU OFFICES.............c....... 383-1234
PLANNING.........ccoooiiiint 264-5033

GENERAL INQUIRIES ............ 985-5110 TOWN OFFICE FAX ............ 985-9550

MEETINGS

Selectboard — 2" & 4™ Tues. of the month; 7:00 P.M., Town Center.

Planning Commission — 2" & 4™ Thursday of the month, 7:00 P.M., Town Center.
Development Review Board — 15t & 3 Wednesdays of the month, 7:00 P.M., Town Center.
Water Commission — 1% Monday of the month, 5:00 P.M., Town Center.

Pierson Library Bd. of Trustees — 3rd Thursday of the month, 6:00 P.M., Pierson Library.
Recreation Committee — Contact Rec. Dept. for meeting dates.

Shelburne School Board — 3" Tuesday of the month, 7:00 P.M., CVU High School, Rm. 172.
CVU High School Board — 3™ Tuesday of the month, 7:00 P.M., CVU High School, Rm. 160.
CSSU Board — 3™ Tuesday of the month, 5:00 P.M., CVU High School, Rm. 160.

CAT and DOG LICENSES
Cat and Dog Licenses are due on or before April 1. New registrations and renewals can be done by mail. A copy
of a current certificate of rabies vaccination must be filed with the Town Clerk. After April 1 a 50% additional fee
is charged. Fees are as follows:
Unneutered dog, cat, or wolf-hybrid: $16.00
Neutered dog, cat, or wolf-hybrid: $12.00
Shelburne has an Animal Control Ordinance. Copies are available in the Town Clerk’s Office.

YOU CAN CONTACT YOUR LEGISLATOR
By calling the Sergeant at Arms at 800-322-5616 or 802-828-2228, or faxing to 802-828-2424, or
email to sgtatarms(@leg.state.vt.us  Clearly note the recipient’s name when sending fax or email.

ALSO: Rep. Kate Webb Rep. Joan G. Lenes
kwebb@leg.state.vt.us jlenes@leg.state.vt.us
Phone 985-2789 Phone 999-9363

The Legislative web site at www.leg.state.vt.us has up to date information on what is taking place in the
Legislature.


mailto:sgtatarms@leg.state.vt.us
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